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1
1 EESEEEElEES

2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Good morning.-s

b
3 Pursuant to the Order of September 23, 1980 --

gs 4 Excuse me.
~. J

5 Pursuant to the Order of October 27, 1980, the

6 Prehearing Conference is now in session.

7 Would attorneys or parties, beginning to my left,

g identify themselves for the record.

9 MR. COPELAND: Good morning, Mr. Chairman. My name

10 is Craig Copeland with the firm of B aker, Botts here in

11 Houston, representing Houston Lighting and hower Company.

12 With me at counsel table this morning is Mr. Jack Newman and

13 Mr. Bob Culp of the firm of Lowenstein, Newman, Reese,~,.
'

'C/
14 Axelred and Toll in Washington, D. C.

15 MR. BLACK: Good morning, Mr. Chairman. My name

16 is Richard L. Black. I am counsel for the NRC staff.

17 MR. DOHERTY: Good morning, Mr. Chairman. I am

18 John Doherty representing myselr as an individual in these

19 proceedings.

20 MR. SCHUESSLER: Good morning, Mr. Chairman. My

21 name is William Schuessler, Intervenor, representing myself.

22 MR. BAKER: My name is Bryan Baker, Intervenor.,_

J
23 MR. DOGGETT: My name is Stephen Doggett. I'm

m 24 here representing myself, Caroline Acha (phonetic), Elinor
I~. !

25 Collins , Robin Griffith -- the others , Johnston, Rosemary

Century I eporters, Inc.
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1 Loomer.

2 MR. PREISTER: My name is David Preister, and with

3 me is Susan Plettman. We are with the Texas Attorney General' n

3 4 Office. We represent the State httorney General's Office.
. .

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Does anyone know if Ms. Hinder-

6 stein is going to be here this morning?

7 Ms. McCorkle?

8 Mr. Rentfro?

9 Dr. Marrack?

10 Mr. Scott?

11 MR. BAKER: Mr. Scott, I talked to Sunday. He told

12 me then he was planning on coming in.

13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. or Mrs. Bishop?

(O.'
14 Mr. Perrenod?

15 It is now eight minutes after nine o' clock. The

16 Grder specified that we would begin at 9:00 a.m.

I

17 The other parties and representatives not being

13 here, we will proceed.

,9 As you are aware, we have called this Prehearing
!

20 Conference in order to proceed in preparation for the hearing

21 which will begin on January 12, 1981 -- the environmental

22 phase of this hearing.

23 And, of course, it is in the matter of Houston

fs 24 Lighting & Power Company Allens Creek Nuclear Generating
U

25 Station, Unit 1, Application for a Construction Permit,

Century Heyerters, Inc.
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i D ket number 50-466.
31

2 Initially I would like to bring to the attention of

3 some of the parties, and more particularly to Mr. Doherty's

4 atte ; ion, and to Mr. Scott of TexPirg who, unfortunately,
{" }

5 is not here in a timely manner.

6 I have been concerned because I have been advised

7 that the Appeal Board has not been served with a copy of

8 each of your -- Mr. Scott's and Mr. Doherty's submissions;

9 and, secondly, that the Docketing and Servicing Branch in

10 Washington, D. C., has not been served with copies of your

11 submissions.

.12 This makes it difficult obviously for the Appeal

13 Board in the event that they are called upon to review any;
14 matter brought to their attention. And it is difficult for

15 obviously Mr. Stevens, the Director of the Docketing and

16 Servicing Branch, if proper copies of submissions are not

17 sent to him.

18 So would you make that correction hereafter, Mr.

19 Doherty?

20 I trust that Mr. Scott will read the transcript and

21 be aware of these. failings, and anyone else who perchance has

22 not made -- sent copies to the Appeal Board and/or to the
CJ)

23 Docketing and Servicing Branch in Washington will now and

24 hereaf ter properly serve these to the Appeal Board and to the

25 Service Branch.
,

I
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1 I might also add that for some reason Dr. Cheatum
4

'

2 has not been receiving copies of submissions by TexPirg. So
f
t/

3 once again, hopefully, this will be correctcd from this moment

/^' 4 forward.
us

5 Now, pursuant to our Order of November 21st, 1980,

6 has Applicant prepared a list of environmental intentions

7 and Board questions in which it or the staff alone in some

8 instances will sequentially present its case in chief?

9 MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir, we have. Would you like

10 for me to hand that out?

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes. Would you distribute those,

.32 plaase.

/ 13 (Pause.)
L)

14 MR. COPELAND: If the record might reflect, Mr.

15 Chairman, I have now distributed to the Board and parties a

16 copy of a Joint Response of the Applicant /NRC Staff to the

17 Compensation Licensing Board of November 21, 1980. Our reply

18 is dated December 2, 1980.

'

19 It sets forth what Ne Staff and Applicant believe

20 to be the best way in which we can proceed to present our

21 direct case. We have tried to break it down into, days for

S 22 each contention.
f
R.;

23 And we have included time in there for witnesses to

() 24 be presented by the Intervenors without knowing whether they have
wi

25 intention to present witnesses on those contentions. So it

fantury Reporters, Inc.
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1 may be that the schedule would work out a little differently,

5

2 depending upon their intention.

3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: The necessary number of copies will

4 be sent to Mr. Stevens?

5 MR. COPELAND: Yes. My secretary has been told to

6 make that service.

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Thank you.

8 Mr. Black, it is my understanding you had some input

9 into this Joint Response of Applicant and Staff dated December

10 2, 1980. Turning to page four,'and under a heading roman

11 four, " Alternative Sites, etcetera," it was the Board's

.12 understanding that the Staff was preparing a Supplement to the

13 SER relating to alternative sites.

14 Has that Supplement been issued?
.

15 MR. BLACK: Mr. Chairman, it's a Second Supplement

16 to the FES.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Excuse me, the FES.

18 MR. BLACK: I wish I could say I know definitively

19 whether that has been issued or not. To my understanding when

20 I left the office before Thanksgiving, the 26th, I believe was

21 my last day in the office, that that Supplement was finally

22 typed, and we were going to submit it to the printer to be

23 published.
;

24 But I instructed the Project Manager to disseminate

25 that Second Supplement to the Board and parties after it was

Century Reporters, !ac.
__

os nmo



1811-

1 finally typed, before it went to the printer. |6

r 2 The reason it has been held up to this degree is tha

3 we are making corrections in that Second Supplement to reflect

(~ 4 changes in NRC law that pertain to -- well, the changes in the
v

5 NRC law were made by the Appeals Board decision, and it is

6 something that had to do with aquatic discharges and

7 established -- put conditions on project discharges dealing

8 with aquatic impact.

9 So we have been changing the Second Supplement to

10 reflect the more recent Appeal Board decisions in that area.

11 But it should be out on the street momentarily.

12 A couple of other points I might mention with respec

"i 13 to this tentative schedule. I should re-emphasize that I
. (_/

14 agree with Mr. Copeland: It is tentative at this point, namel:(

15 because the Intervenors have not identified at this date any

16 witnesses.

17 Obviously, the schedule would have some degree of

18 slippage, I believe, if there were many witnesses on the various

19 subjects that have been submitted as contentions.

20 Secondly, I might also note, going to page four,

21 footnote four, that the Staff on the 26th of November filed a

,- 22 Motion for Summary Disposition on that low-level radiation
t

-

23 and health contention.

f', 24 I have extra copies of that Motion with me today,
( !
o

25 in case the parties here in Houston have not received their

Century Reporters, Inc.
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l

7 1 copies. I do not know whether the Board has received their

c's 2 copies, but I would like to pass those out to any Board member
<) ,'

3 or party that has not received copies of that.

4 Obviously, that issue may be subject to some modifi-( ';
5 cation, too. I believe if the Board should decide this Motion

6 for Summary Disposition should not be granted, we will have

7 to make a change in our schedule, particularly with regard

8 to filing testimony with respect to this issue.

9 I think since the Motion for Summary Disposition was

10 filed at this late date, although it is consistent in our

11 rules of practice that if the Intervenors are going to be

.12 filing testimony on this particular contention, probably we

.r; 13 will have to have some slippase in that December 18 date in
u/

14 filing testimony.

15 I believe those are the only two points I wanted to
.

16 make. It is a tentative schedule, and also it can ce subject

17 to mort slippage with regard to witnesses in this contention

18 on Sunmary Disposition.

19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Would you distribute

20 copies of the November 26 motion -- the Staff's Motion for

21 Summary Disposition on this low-level emission contention.

22 ause.),s
L ;
N. s'

23 CHAIRMAN WOLFF: M Black, we understand this.

(s 24 Second Supplement to the FES would not only treat alternative
V

25 sites, but will also be addressed to the impacts of barging.

,

Century Heparters, Inc.
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1 MR. BLACK: That is correct.
|
.

2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And the alternative to that method

3 of transportation. And we assume also that it would deal

'~
4 with the environmental impacts of the barging of the reactor

;
v

5 to alternative sites, such as the South Texas Project. I

6 believe that's also true, is it not?

7 MR. BLACK: I am not so certain that last statement

8 is correct.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You're not certain?

10 MR. BLACK: I'm not certain the Second Supplement

11 would deal with the impacts of reactor pressure to moving

.12 to alternative sites -- the impacts of the various alter-

( 13 natives.
' v)

14 We have discussed in some degree the alternatives

15 to barging of the pressure vessel delivery to the Allens

16 Creek site, but I do not believe the Supplement goes to

17 alternatives to the alternative sites.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Would there be anything else in

19 that Second Supplement to the FES beyond what you've told us

20 now?

21 MR. BLACK: I can't think of anything offhand. It's

7 ~ 22 mainly the two subject areas that we just discussed. If I
\ _,'

23 think of anything that may be covered in that Second Supple-

(~'S 24 ment, I will inform the Board at a later time.
L,)

25 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Can you explain the Staff's

Century Reporters, Inc.
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9 I reason for not pursuing the question of environmental impacts

2 of barging the reactor.,to alternative sites, such as the South
.

3 Texas Project?

4
( MR. BLACK: I'm not certain if I can give you a de-

5 tailed response at this time. *I would give a preliminary

6 response that we felt that such an assessment is not warranted

7 under NEPA. We consider our mandate under NEPA to be an

8 assessment of the proposed projects and reasonable alter-

9 natives. An assessment of barge transportation to alternative

10 sites would be what we consider'perhaps one step removed from

II our mandate under NEPA, which is consideration of alternatives

.12 to alternatives, if I can so call it that.

/ '3
13 Of course, we would consider the various alterna-^

u.)
I4 tives of reactor pressure vessel delivery to the Allens

15 Creek site, but we don't consider various delivery modes to

16 alternative sites. That is one step beyond our NEPA mandate.

I7 (Pause . )

18 MR. BLACK: If I could expound on that response

19 just a little.

20 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes.

2I MR. BLACK: As you will see when we present our

22r^ testimony on alternative si.tes, the Staff's assessment of
U. |

23 alternatives sites is based on a constant type level of in-

2d/D quiry into alternative sites.
v

25 When you do a reconnaisance-type inquiry into

[entury Heparters, Inc.
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10 1 alternative sites, you necessarily cannot get into the detail

2 which you would like to, or which you may do if that is a
| )

3 site under consideration. In other words,. a reconaissance-type

4 level assessment of alternative sites just looks at the major
-)

5 details, major impacts that would come under that alternative

6 site. ,

7 Reactor. pressure delivery is not one of those

8 things the Staff ordinarily looks at when it looks at alter-

9 native site considerations. We would look at other things,

10 like aquatic Lmpacts, threshold impacts, socio-economic

11 impacts, transmission line impacts; but we do not go into that

.12 detail in an assessment of alternative sites.

t.

13 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I don't know, of course,

14 the substance of the Staff's Supplemental FES. I just know

15 based on the information that was furnished the NRC that the

16 effects of barging are relatively insignificant. If it is

17 determined by the Staff that the effects of the barging are

18 relatively insignificant when considered on the larger scheme

19 of the construction impacts of the Allens Creek site, then

20 under NEPA I don't believe there is any requirement to

21 consider that particular facet of the construction at the

22 alternative site.

23 You are looking at something that is essentially )

24 deminimus. I don't believe NEPA would require an evaluation

. Os ,

25 on those sites.

|

Canthry lleparters, lac.
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1 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. At about 9:30 I notice11

<3 2 that Mr Scott representing TexPirg is now in attendance.-

~ L ,) , " -
3 Would you identify yourself for the Reporter, Mr.

o 4 Scott?
U

S MR. SCOTT: Is the speaker on?

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: It should be.

7 MR. SCOTT: My name is Jim Scott, and I represent

8 TexPirg in this proceeding.

9 Could I respond to the subject you were just

10 talking about?

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: If you're in a position to, yes.

.12 Since you just came in, I don't know whether you

e~ 13 heard it or not.
I

14 MR. SCOTT: I heard what Mr. Newman said, and I want

15 to disagree with that.

16 I think the case law will show that you can't break

I'7 down each little part of a big project and decide that because

18 one little part is small, you don't have to do an environmental

19 impact that considers all the parts of the big project.

20 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All I can say, Mr. Black -- and also,

21 Mr. Newman, that the Board is not going to tell you how to

22 prepare your case for presentation to the Board,,-

m-

23 All I can point out to you is that TexPirg's ad-

24 ditional contention one, at least in part, questions the,e y
U

25 environmental impact of barging.the reactor to alternative

Century Reporters, Inc.
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,

' 12 I sites, such as STP. ,

,

|
~

2 Now, it may be that you wish to address this in

Of
3 your direct testimony. It may be that you won't address it

4 in your direct testimony. It may be that-you'll brief it.i -

5 I'm not going to say one way or the other what you should do,

6 or whether there's a third alternative of how you can handle

7 this.

3 But all that I'm pointing out to you is that this

9 is part of TexPirg's additional contention one, period.

10
---

,

11

.J2

1(])
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

"
(2)

23

()
*

25

Century Reporters, Inc.
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I MR. LINENBERGER: Mr. Black, you indicated, if I

2 understood you correctly, that a typed version of the

3 final supplement will be made available rather promptly

D) 4 to the parties so we don't have to wait for it to go through
(_-

5 printing in order for all of us to see it; is that correct?

6 MR. BLACK: That is correct.

7 MR. LINENBERGER: And I believe your words were

8 that this would hit the street pretty soon.

9 The question that raises in my mind is whether

10 you foresee the possibility that that document might contain

11 information sufficiently new and different to generate

.12 motions for amendments to Petitions to Intervene, which

13 would then require time for response to those motions,

14 time for rulings on those motions; if any of them are

15 accepted, time for discovery on motions; and further,

16 time for preparation or changes to the filed testimony.

17 Now, if any of that does come to pass, how do

18 you view those kinds of things with regard to the impact

19 upon the schedule we are talking about here that you and

20 Mr. Copeland have-submitted to us just now?

21 MR. BLACK: I think you are correct in observing

22 it could have some impact. We are very much aware of

23 that fact.

24 In fact, we are very much aware 10(c) of Part

G
25 51 requirement that before the staff can present direct

;

Eastery Reporters, Inc.
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I testimony on either of the alternative sites, as far as

2's the contentions, that second supplement of the FES must
v-

3 be in the final version.

4 The other parties can go forward with testimony

5 as long as the draft is out; but the final has .' be out

6 before the staff can proceed with its direct case.

7 So that may have some impact. We're hoping

8 that we'll have a very quick turn-around on getting the

9 final version of that second supplement out.

10 Insofar as whether there's any information contained

11 in the second supplement that will lead to amended contentions

12 or new contentions, I think it's just premature right

,y 13 now to speculate on that.
>

_

14 I would think that with respect to alternative

15 sites, that assessment of alternative si.tes in the second

16 supplement is just an updated version or different type

17 of level of alternative sites assessment than we did in

18 the final supplement to the FES which was published in

19 August of '78, I believe.

20 There was quite a detailed assessment of alternative

21 sites, and this is just a more recent updating of that.

22 I believe that the prior NRC Counsel in this case indicated
(_ , ,

!
"'

23 to the Board that the reason that that was done was because

24 we felt that we had the time and we did not make an admission-~s
' )

25 that the other assessment of alternate sites by the staff
,

Century Heporters, Inc. |
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I was inadequate. We had the time so we went ahead and

2
- (])

updated.that to reflect more of the contentions that were

3 needed in this particular proceeding.

4[]} So whether that second supplement dealing with

5 the alternative sites will support any additional contentions

6 or admitted contentions, I think it may be speculative

7 at this time to determine whether that may in fact be

8 the case; but I think that the staff would give a very,

9 very hard look as to whether in fact there was something

10 new in that second supplement that wasn't there before

11 in neither Applicant documents or previous staff documents.

12 That may still be the samer-for~ the barge slip issue.

,rs, 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Now, the parties
., U

14 have before them this submission captioned, " Joint Response

15 of Applicant and NRC Staff to the ASLB Order of November

16 21, 1980."

17 We'll now proceed to go down the listing of

18 environmental contentions and we'll ask each Intervenor

19 if it will in fact on December 18th submit written direct

20 expert testimony on his or her or its own environmental

contentions.21
.

22 I want you to be very specific on this and advise

G
23 the Board specifically if you are going to submit written

24 direct expert testimony on your own contentions, and name

b-
25 the expert or experts that will sponsor that written

Esatary Reporters, Inc.
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I direct testimony.

2
'}

All right. Let's go down this list.

3 First off, as I see it, there are TexPirg's

/~') 4 Contentions Nos. 2 and 4. Mr. Scott, will you be submitting,

qj

5 written direct testimony on December 18th?

6 MR. SCOTT: Yes, sir, I plan on doing that.

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And specifically, who will

8 be your expert witnesses on each of these two contentions?

9 MR. SCOTT: Mr. Saxion, Dr. Marrack.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: How do you spell that last

11 name, please?

12 MR. SCOTT: M-a-r-r-a-c-k, I believe.

rs 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I don't think your mike is
( )

-

14 working. Do you hear me all right, everyone?

15 MR. SCOTT: M-a-r-r-a-c-k.

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Is that Dr. Marrack?

17 MR. SCOTT: Yes.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right.

19 MR. SCOTT: And also, possibly, Clarence Johnson.

20 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And when you say "possibly
|

I
21 Clarence Johnson," he will possibly be called with respect

22 to which of these two contentions, or both?
O

~'

23 MR. SCOTT: Both.

24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. We go next to Bishop,,

( )

25 Contentions Nos. 12 and 21. Mr. and Mrs. Bishop are not

Century Reporters, Inc.
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i I present.

2,] Can Applicant and/or Staff assist the Board,

3 here? Do you know whether they are having through depositions

dQ or interrogatories; have you found out whether the Bishops

5 do intend to present witnesses and/or direct testimony

6 on December 18th?

7 MR. COPELAND: We took Mr. Bishop's deposition

8 and I can't remember exactly when that was; but at that

9 time he said he did not have any expert witnesses.

10 We.do:have an outstanding set of expert witness

11 interrogatories that have never been answered.

.12 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Turning to page

13 3, with regard to TexPirg Contention No. 5. Mr. Scott?

14 MR. SCOTT: Yes, we plan on submitting written

15 testimony.

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And your expert will be?

17 MR. SCOTT: Greg Skie and Clarence Johnson.

18 MR. LINENBERGER: Pardon me, sir. Could you

19 spell the last name of the first witness?

20 MR. SCOTT: S-k-i-e.

21 MR. LINENBERGER: Thank you.

22 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Your No. 7?

u)
23 MR. SCOTT: That would be Clarence Johnson and

24 Mr. Sampson.

25 MR. LINENBERGER: There again, are you advising

|

Century Reporters, Inc.
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I
-i . us you will meet the December 18th date, Mr. Scott?

2[*] MR. SCOTT: I presume I have to. It may not .

v
3 be as much information as'I would like, but I am assuming

'dQ I have no choice.

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: No, you don't. The due date

6 is December 18th. So with regard to your additional Contention

7 8?

8 MR. SCOTT: That will be Clarence Johnson and
t

9 Mr. Sampson again.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Additionalt.ContentionJ12?cca

11 .i nd 52apacMR. SCOTT: The same two people, Johnson and

.12 Sampson.

13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Mr. Doggett, with

14 respect to Contention No. 1(b) , will you be presenting

15 direct expert written testimony on December 18th, and

16 who will be your expert witness?

17 MR. DOGGETT: We will not present direct expert

18 testimony.

19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. With regard to

20 the Board's Questions No. 1 and No. 13, which relate to

21 lignite, are any of the Intervenors planning to present

22 any direct testimony on those questions by December 18th?

23- It's not required, any more than it's required

24 that you submit written direct testimony on your own contentions.

25 You may merely cross-examine if that's your desire.
,

Centary Reporters, Inc.
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4' I May we hear from 1;u, Mr. Doherty?

2 MR. DOHERTY: No, I will not submit any, sir.. {])
3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Schuessler?

(} 4 MR. SCHUESSLER: No, sir.

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Scott?

6 MR. SCOTT: Yes. TexPirg will submit some testimony

7 on those questions?

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: On which ones now?

9 MR. SCOTT: Both.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Both, No. 1 and No. 13. All

11 right. "

.12 MR. SCOTT: That will probably be Mr. Johnson

13 who will present that testimony.,

14 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Just Mr. Johnson?

15 Mr. Doggett?

16 MR. DOGGETT: No, sir.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Baker?

18 MR. BAKER: No, sir.

19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Preister, are you planning

20 to submit any written direct testimony on these four questions?
.

21 MR. PREISTER: No, sir.

- 22 CHAIRbmN WOLFE: All right. Now, as to Rentfro

O
23 Contention No. 2, Mr. Rentfro is not here. Can Staff |

l

. 24 and/or Applicant assist the Board in advising, to your

25 knowledge gained from discovery procedures, whether or

Esatary Reporters, Inc.
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II not there will be direct written testimony presented with

~ 2(', respect to Rentfro Contention No. 2?
_,v .

'

3 gR. COPELAND: Mr. Rentfro told us in his deposition

(~') 4 that he did not retain any witnesses and he refused to
v

5 state whether he himself would be a witness.

6 I'm sorry, did I say "Rentfro"?

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes.

8 MR. COPELAND: The same is true for

9 Mr. Rentfro. He did not have any witnesses.

10 Dr.. Marrack did not retain any witnesses, and

11 he refused to say whether he himself would testify.

12 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: This is with regard to Marrack

r'. 13 Contention No. 2 (c) ?
L)

14 MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir.

15 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. With respect to --
,

16 MR. SCOTT: Sir?

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes.

18 MR. SCOTT: I can' t add anything to what

19 Mr. Copeland has said about Mr. Rentfro's expert witnesses,

20 other than the fact I do know he spent a fair amount of

21 time writing off to get information and everything, which

22 wculd lead me to believe he is planning on presenting,-

i ?
a

23 something somehow.

24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: As we are all aware, December,,

k .)
25 18th is the due date for any of this written direct expert

i Century Reporters, Inc.
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) I testimony, and beyond that I'll say no more at this time.

2 All right. With regard to Board Question No.-

v

3 11, are any of the Intervenors going to present written

r3 4 direct expert testimony in written form by December 18th?
V

5 Mr. Doherty?

6 MR. DOHERTY: No, sir.

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Schuessler?

g MR. SCHUESSLER: No, sir.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Scott?

10 MR,. SCOTT: My memory slips. Could you explain

11 just a little bit what that particular contention was?

.12 Was this the flying of the birds into the power lines

em 13 or something separate?

L)
ja MR. LINENBERGER: To assist you, Mr. Scott,

15 I will read from the Board's Order of July 31st, 1980.

16 Item No. 11 reads as follows, and I shall quote it in

17 its entirety: " Applicant's Environment Report, Amendment

18 Zero, November 13th, 1973, page 5.6-2A, states in part

that, 'No instance of significant bird losses have been39

reported.' Since we do not find this matter in the FES, i20

21 as supplemented, we request the Staff to present evidence

n this matter."
- 22

'''' MR. SCOTT: TexPirg does not plan on present23

any evidence.
24

( )
CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Doggett?25

[entury Reporters, Inc.
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.0 I MR. DOGGETT: No, sir.

2(';: CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Baker?,. ,,,',, <_

3 MR. BAKER: No, sir.

(~'; 4 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Preister?
t/

5 MR. PREISTER: No, sir.

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Now, with regard

7 to TexPirg Additional Contention 1, Mr. Scott?

8 MR. SCOTT: Yes, we plan on submitting evidence,

9 and that would be with Mr. Saxion and Dr. Marrack.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Are the Intervenors

11 definitely going to present written direct expert testimony

.12 by December 18 on the questions raised by the Board in

r3 13 its Order of March 30, 1979, relating to the barge slip?
i _)

14 Mr. Doherty?

15 MR. DOHERTY: No, sir.

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Schuessler?

17 MR. SCHUESSLER: No, sir.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Scott?

pp MR. SCOTT: Could I have the Board do what you

20 just did before and re-read that, sir?

21 MR. LINENBERGER: Yes, Mr. Scott.

. 22 In the Order of March 30, 1979, where we were

23 discussing the question of admissibility of the contention

24 regarding barging of the reactor pressure vessel, the,-

U
25 Board said, and I now quote from that Order on page 2:

,,

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1

.1 I '

"Further and beyond the thrust of these two

2

) contentions, which are admitted as issues in controversy,

3 we will hear evidence on what will be the environmental

d

{]) impacts of, (a ) , the movement of the reactor vessel and

5 of other items to be so transported on a barge up the

6 San Bernard River; (b ) , the construction of the barge

7 and loading facility, including any dredging attendant

8 thereto; and (c), the overland transportation of the reactor
,

9 vessel a:-' of other items from the barge unloading facility,

10 to the site.,"

.11 MR. SCOTT: Yes, we will plan on presenting1

12 evidence on that to the extent that it is not already

(~s included in the evidence we would present in the alternative13

.d
14 sites question.

15 I would have thought most of that would be covered

;6 there, but to the extent it is not allowed to be covered

17 there, we will cover it in the Board's question.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And that will be through your

19 witnesses?

20 MR. SCOTT: Mr. Saxion and Dr. Marrack, again,

21 and Mr. Johnson.

22 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Doggett?

CJ
23 MR. DOGGETT: No, sir.

,

i

|
24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Baker? j

[ )\ |u

25 MR. BAKER: No, sir. 1

Eastery Reporters, Inc.
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2 1 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Preister?

2 MR. PREISTER: No, sir,"
'

i.) ^
,

3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: TexPirg Contention No. 1.

4 Mr. Scott, TexPirg Contention No. l?'

;

5 MR. SCOTT: Yes, I think we will present some

6 evidence on that.

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And your witness?

8 MR. SCOTT: That will be Mr..Saxion, Dr. Marrack,

9 Clarence Johnson; and although I don' t have anyone else,

10 I'm hoping to find some more people between now and then,

11 like the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Commission and that sort

.12 cf thing, but I have no names yet.

C's 13 If it is not already obvious, this is our biggie.
w'

14 This is our contention that we're going to come out with

15 all of our guns blazing, even if it is BB's.

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I take it that there is no

17 objection that in some instances Intervenor advises that

18 yes, they will have named witnesses and identify these

19 witnesses who will sponsor direct written testimony, but

20 at the same time advising there may be other unidentified

21 expert witnesses that will sponsor written direct testimony.

f- 22 Is there any comment or objection to that at

( )
this time? If not --23

,- 24 MR. COPELAND: Mr. Chairman, that to me is just
! :
x ;

25 a part of the question that I have that I intended to
,,
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.3 I raise when Mr. Scott had finished listing all of his witnesses

2
.{ ) We've had outstanding written interrogatories,

3 expert interrogatories on every one of these contentions,

4
(~)N

and I'm hearing these things for-the first time; and,
q

5 you know, I don't know what the practice is before this

6 Commission.

7 I assume -- My experience is if I wera before

8 a court, I would at least have the opportunity to depose

9 these people before they testify.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You certainly have a right

11 to question these' witnesses on voir dire to establish,

32 or to discredit their expertise and competency.

13 With that as background, do you have anything
)

14 further to add?

15 MR. COPELAND: Sir, I think this is an element

16 of surprise here, and it may well be that we would move

17 to strike any testimony that --

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: In other words, you are not

19 asking us at this time; you are just reserving your objection?

20 MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir.

21 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I see. All right. But I don't

22 think that any of the names that Mr. Scott has identified

23 to date come as any surprise to you, do they?

24 MR. COPELAND: They certainly do.Ov
25 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I certainly seem to remember

Century Reporters, Inc.-
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4 I the name Saxion and certainly Johnson, and I think Skie

2~ I have seen in various depositions and/or interrogatories;

3 isn't that right?

4 MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir. I didn't mean to say

5 I'd never heard of their names. What I am saying is,

6 for example, Dr. Marrack has never been listed as a witness

7 by TexPirg.

8 I hope at the time Mr. Scott finishes I can

9 go back and ask some c'.arifying questions about what these

10 witnesses are going to cover.
,

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Let's drop that

.12 and when we conclude this line of endeavor, you can bring

13 that up again.

14 MR. COPELAND: Thank you, sir.

15 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Hinderstein Contention No.

16 5. Ms. Hinderstein is not present today.

17 Can Staff ar.d/or Applicant assist the Board

18 in advising to your knowledge from discovery procedures

19 whether Ms. Hinderstein will present written direct testimony?

MR. COPELAND: I do not know what her intentions20

21 are, but she has previously designated Mr. Saxion as her

22 expert witness, and we have deposed Mr. Saxion with respect

O
23 to her contention.

s 24 However, I just don't have any idea whether

25 she plans to call him as a witness.

Century Reporters, Inc.
me. .



- - - -- - - -
.

'

1832

,. 5 1 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Bishop Contention

2 1. Mr. and Mrs. Bishop are not in attendance.,{,

3 Can Staff and/or Applicant assist us in this

Q 4 matter?

5 MR. COPELAND: Again, in the deposition of Mr.

6 Bishop, he indicated he had obtained no witnesses, no,

.

7 expert witnesses, on any of his contentions.

8 ___

9

10
,

,

11

.12
.

13

14

15

,

16

17

18

19

20*

21

22g
23,

1

24

25

-1
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;T-3 1 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I won't get into any other matter

1
2 at this point widh regard to Cummings' Contention No. 9,

,; )
3 because we are'only inquiring now as to expert testimony. We'

will get around to other matters relating to this low-level.f} 4 ,

5 radiation at a later time in this conference.
: With regard to Cummings' Contention No. 9, I think6<

7 the Board has assumed, Mr. Doggett, that you represent Ms.

8 Cummings on Contention 9. Is that correct?

9 MR. DOGGETT: That is correct.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Is an expert witness to prepare

!

11 written direct testimony -- Is there a witness?

.12 MR. DOGGETT: No, sir.

13 Mr. Chairman, I believe that that group of Inter-()
14 venors on that contention has never designated a lead party.

.

We would like at this time to designate Ms. Cummings as the15

16 lead party.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Can you tell us why the lead party

18 was not designated five days after the receipt of the

19 November lith letter -- 1980?
!

20 MR. DOGGETT: Are you asking me?;.

21 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes. Our Order of November 11,

22 1980 specifically advised those parties -- those intervening
)

| 23 parties to designate a lead party five days after receipt of

24 the Order.

25 Did that slip your attention?

Century Reporters, Inc.
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2

1 MR. DOGGETT: No, sir,'it didn't slip my attention.

2 But I had problems communicating with my clients. I was aware-

a

3 of the deadline.

'" 4 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: We will probably get into that dur-j>
t j

5 ing the course of this conference, Mr. Doggett, and we'll go

6 into it more thoroughly.

7 All right, Does that cover all the contentions --

8 environmental contentions and all the Board questions that

9 have been listed by Applicant and Staff that are to be heard

10 at the forthcoming environmental phase of this hearing?

11 MR. COPELAND: As far as I know, Mr. Chairman, that

.12 concludes it.

13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Now, you reserved some time, Mr.77
V

14 Copeland.

15 MR. COPELAND: I wonder if I might inquire through

16 the Board to get some clarification from Mr. Scott. I will go

17 duwn the list. I will start with the Cooling Lake issue. He

18 has never designated Dr. Marrack as a witness on those con-

19 tentions.

20 It would be helpful to us to know generally what

21 Dr. Marrack is going to testify about, and perhaps what the

22s other witness is going to testify about, just in terms of
U

23 subject matter.

24(m MR. SCOTT: I agree it would be helpful, but Dr.
1

\_)
25 Marrack didn't finally confer with me until yesterday morning

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 that he would be willing to be an expert witness. And in

3

p-' 2 general I have obtained him to be kind of a clean-up man toY)
3 cover whatever my other experts don't cover. He is pretty

rN 4 knowledgeable in this area. He probably spends more time
V,

-5 doing that sort of thing than he does being a medical doctor.

6 MR. COPELAND: Can we at least ask what his area of

7 expertise is that.he intends to testify about?

8 MR. SCOTT: Basically everything that's environmental.

9 MR. COPELAND: That is not very helpful.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Excuse me, Mr. Cameraman.

11 It is a rule of this Board that you may take pictures,

.12 but from a fixed position. It interferes with the Board if
4

f3 13 you move around. You may take one spot and shoot from there,
rV

14 but you have to stay in that one spot, please.

15 And there is no smoking in the conference room.
.,

I 16 Yes, Mr. Copeland, proceed.

17 MR. COPELAND: I am sure the Board can appreciate

18 what I am trying to inquire about. That is, what is Dr.-

19 Marrack going to testify about?

20 The man has never been designated as an expert wit-.

21 ness. I think we are entitled to know before we get into the

22 hearing what he is going to-testify al:out.

23 We haven't been given the opportunity to depose

24 him. And I would anticipate right now planning to move to

25 strike his testimony based on that grounds, unless Mr. Scott |,

|

Esatary Reporters, Inc.
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| I can give us some help here, so we don't have -- to be p? aced

2, [() in a situation of complete surprise. ,
, v ,

3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: What is your position, other than

'O striking -- I'm not in f vor of striking if there is some

5 way that through additional discovery techniques, you may de-;

|

|
6 pose or submit written interrogatories to Dr. Marrack.

7 Let me inquire a little bit further of Mr. Scott.,

|
0 MR.-COPELAND: Surely.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You will make Mr. Marrack available

10 in the next. ten days for purposes of discovery and/or

II responding to written interrogatories?
;

.12 MR. SCOTT: He is available. As.far as I'm con-

13 cerned, he is. In the past we've had some problems getting

I# him te respond to some other interrogatories.
|

| 15 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I'm well aware of this. And I'm
,

| 16 just questioning whether he will be made available if
l

| 17' Applicant makes a request.

8
| MR. SCOTT: I will make him available now. He was

" aware when he agreed that he would probably have to go through

20 some additional discovery. And I see no reason why he couldn't

21 do it sometime within ten days.
1
'

22 '

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Is that your reque:.st, Mr. Copeland?

; And I would say further that if that is your request, the

24 Board does so order that Mr. Marrack be made available for
,

\ -

25 discovery purposes within the next ten days, and for whatever

Esntury Reporte..;, Inc.
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l
1 reason -- because of shortness of time, if he does not make |

5 himself available, then the Board will receive -- entertain,'to
3 I should say -- a motion to strike his testimony.

MR. COPELAND: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. That would4

5 be satisfactory.

CHAIRMAN WOIEE: Is that your request?g

MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir.7

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. It is the Board's8

9 order then that within the next ten days that upon the Appli-

10 cant's request that Dr. Marrack respond to written

interrogatories or appear at a deposition, and Dr. Marrack
11

*i11 "El 'YJ2

13 If there is no compliance within that ten-day period.Ov
then a --

34 I trust you will make your request as soon as

p ssble.
15

16 If Dr. Marrack does not comply, then the Board will

37 entertain at the hearing a motion to sirike his testimony

18 because his testimony would come as a surprise, in that he has

19 not been named as an expert witness prior to today.

Yes, Mr Scott.20
,

MR. SCOTT: Just as a matter of clarification, I'm21

22 going to describe this -- give an example.

O
23 I wouldn't think it would be fair for them to, say,

24 wait nine and a half days and present him with some interroga-

25 tories and expect him to answer in half a day.

Century Reporters, Inc.
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6 1 Do you mean he would receive these and then have the

2 regular length of time to answer them?,g )
'LJ

3 MR. COPELAND: All I want is a chance to take his

4(') deposition. I'm not even going to ask him to answer the
w/

5 expert interrogatories, if they're outstanding. We'll just go

6 straight deposition and get it over with.

7 ,MR. SCOTT: I just ask that he have a few days so he

8 can plan his schedule.

9 MR. COPELAND: You pick the date, Mr. Scott; we'll

10 be there.

11 MR. SCOTT: Dr. Marrack will have to pick the date.

12 MR. COPELAND: Fine. You let me know.

13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: The request must be made in a timely
0,

14 manner. And Dr. Marrack must comply within that ten-day

15 period. No exceptions.

16 Now, that applies to Dr. Marrack. Is there any

17 other problem?

18 MR. COPELAND: Well, Dr. Marrack is also a witnesc

19 on two other contentions. And I assume it's understood we

20 will go into his testimony on those other contentions as

21 well during the deposition?

22,rq CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That is a general order with*

t '

23 respect to Dr. Marrack. Yes, sir.

24 MR. COPELAND: I would be interested in knowing
']

25 whether Mr. Scott is proposing to present Clarence Johnson

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 as an expert witness or a fact witness?

CHAIRMAN WOLFE:- Mr. Scott.

3 MR. SCOTT: An expert. And if someone is able to

() show he is not an expert, then he will be a fact witness.

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: There is no third category, is

0 there?

MR. COPELAND: I wonder if it might be too much, Mr.

8 Chairman, to give us some idea of what Mr. Johnson's area of

9 expertise is, according to counsel's definition of expert.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Have you deposed Mr. Johnson?

" MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir. And as far as I know, he

2 isn't an expert on any of these areas. I'm just curious as

',( ) to what Mr. Scott's contentions are, how he can qualify this,

14 man as an expert.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That's the purpose of this Prehear-

16 ing Conference -- to get these areas out on the table and to

get them resolved as well as we can before we go to hearing.

18
Have you got an a'nswer?

MR. SCOTT: I'm not totally sure of the question.
,

20 But basically it seems it's just a matter of disagreement as

~21 to whether Mr. Johnson is an expert or not. I think that

(]) answer depends upon which of the various issues he's going to

23
be testifying to.

'() I believe he's qualified. He's an expert on every-

25
thing that I'm going to have him testify to. In certain

Century Reporters, Inc.
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carnn h3's obvious'.y more of an expert than others. En has
;

got a Master's degree in Urban Planning.
,g_3 2
x) m.

He has got a number of years experience in studying
3

environmental affairs through his being chairman of TexPirg.
4

' a'
He was directly involved in environmental affairs. He has

5

taken part in a lot of hearings Lafore the Public Utilities

Commission pertaining to rates, preparing environmental impact
7

statements and that sort of thing,
g

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I don't know that you are going to
9

get into more detail on the comment. But you do have the
g

right to voir dire, Mr. Copeland, at the hearing.g

Do you want to go any farther with this?

MR. COPELAND: Well, I think it is only fair to
I3(,),

;8

put the Board and Mr. Scott on notice that we don't consider

Mr. Johnson to be an expert on these matters. We will probably

move to strike his expert testimony.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right.

r a ers, Mr. Copeland, as to expert
18

witnesses?

MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir, there is one other matter.
g

I..t , I think, relates to something that probably will come- up

later in the schedule. We do have motions to compel outstand-g
O .

l'"9 *23
1

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: We will get to those later on in |e 24
|

C/ I

this conference.
25 i
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1 MR. COPELAND: Thank you, sir.

g ,

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right.2;!J' )
w

3 MR. COPELAND: Mr. Chairman, as an assistance to

the Board and because of the conversation that has come up
4,e ss

V
here this morning about giving clear notice to everybody about5

who the witnesses are going to be, I would be happy if the
6

Board and other parties wish to know the names of the witnesses
7

8 we plan to call on these contentions.

I can do it informally, or I can do it off the9

10 record, or however anybody wishes to do it.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right.
11

And the Staff may be in that position. In fact,
42

we asked them ..../~T 13
1 ,1

MR. COPELAND: Do you wish me to do that, Mr.y

Chairman?
15

.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes.
16

MR. COPELAND: All right.j7

18
I will talk about tae issues in generic fashion.

19 Dr. Schlicht of Houston Lighting & Power Company will testify

20 about the productivity.

Dr. Tischler of Environmental Sciences is going to
21

22 testify about water quality.
,-,
%.

23 Those are the two '.sxPirg witnesses.

x 24 Dr. Neal Armstrong of the University of Texas will

N)
25 testify on two Bishop contentions regarding radioactivity

Century Reporters, Inc.
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i

i build-up in the lake and the seepage of radioactive water

. 2- from the lake being taken up into water wells around the

3 site.

4 On the energy alternatives, Dr. Guy of Houston

3 Lighting & Power Company will present the Board our current

plans for generation expansion and answer the Board's6

7 questions about the lignite mix and things like that.

We will have two witnesses from NERA. One will be
8

9 Dr. Lew Pearl, and the other will be Kent Anderson. They

10 will cover the whole spectrum.of contentions nide by TexPirg

about conservationij in Contention 7 -- 7 (a) through 7(d) --

.12 of self-generation.

13 Dr. Pearl will also present testimony concerning

14 the.;6ost of coal lignite and natural gas.

15 Dr. Hamilton will testify about the health risk of

16 lignite.

17 Dr. Woodson, who is a Professor at the University

18 of Texas who signed one of our affidavits for Summary

19 Judgment',.will testify as to whether the burning of solid

20 waste is a feasible alternative.

21 Mr. Simmons, one of the vice-presidents of Houston

22 Lighting & Power Company, will testify with respect to the

O)%

23 question of whether constructing inter-connections with

_

24 neighboring utilities can serve to reduce -- serve more

25 efficiently.

|
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1 With respect to the transmission line contention,

2 Dr. Michaelson will testify on Rentfro Contention 2 concerning

3 the transmission lines and the health effects of the

![ 4 transmission lines.

5 And Dr. Schlicht will testify with respect to the

6 question of waterfowl collision with transmission lines.

7 As the Board knows, he has previously submitted an affidavit

8 on that subject.

9 With respect to the barge slip contention, that

10 will be addressed by a witness from Dangerford. They have

11 done an assessment of the barge slip construction and

,12 transportation of the reactor vessel to the site.

13 That witness will be Mr. Hussey, Mr. James Hussey.
[}

14 respect to the alternative sites- issue , the

15 Board will recall that we presented them with an affidavit

16 of Mr. Quissing, another vice-president of Houston Lighting &

17 Power Company, when we answered TexPirg's motion for

18 summary judgment.

19 Mr. Quissing basically will be covering the same

20 points covered in his affidavit.

21 We have a witness by the name of Ross Finley who

22 is from Forrest, Cotton in Dallas, Texas. He will address
3x)

23 the question of the supply and. demand for water within the

($ 24 Brazos River Basin.
\N

' ' 25 The Eoard will recall that we submitted an affidavit

Eastery Reporters, Inc. !
. . . . . . . . _ .



|

1844
I

; by Mr. Don VanSickle who discussed the question of whether

,c 2 the City of Houston has any plans for importation of water
.,

u,r

from the Brazos River.3

,- 4 And again, we will put Mr. VanSickle on as a witness,
|

5 Mr. Hussey, again, I think, will testify as to the

6 impacts of taking the Allens Creek Project out of agricul-

7 tural production.

8 Mr. White of Baines and Moore is preparing testimony

9 on population objections.

10 Mr. Schoenberger of Terra Corporation is going to

tj testify with respect to Ms. Hinderstein's contentions about

12 alternative proposal sites.

13 Again, Dr. Hamilton will address the health effects-

'b
14 of the surrounding population of the Allens Creek Site and

15 the STP Site.

16 I might put one qualifier on all of this. We are,

17 of course, still writing our testimony. If we decide we have

18 additional arcas where we need other witnesses, we will advise

19 the parties and the Board. We are still evaluating our

20 testimony.

21 I believe that covers all of it. Where I mentioned

22 a contention, like the barge slip where it also had a Board
-

f )
~''

23 question, that same witness will cover that Board question.

24 MR. DOHERTY: Mr. Copeland, what is the first namep,

(
.-

25 of Dr. Hamilton?

.
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1 MR. COPELAND: Dr. Leonard Eamilton.
13

2 MR. DOHERTY: I believe you mentioned a Mr.
V _),

3 Schoenberger. Can you give me a little more on him, not just

g) 4 the last name?
E.'

5 MR. COPELAND: He's with Terra Corporation, San

6 Francisco.

7 I may have made a mistake, Mr. Doherty. I don't

a think he is a doctor. I'm not sure about that.

9 MR. DORERTY: Thank you.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Ms. Bagby, in the event you didn't

11 catch all of the names identified by Mr. Copeland, check with

.12 him at the recess.

13 Staff, would you identify your witnesses?
(- )sL

14 MR. BLACK: Mr. Chairman, the Staff is still in the

15 midst of preparing its testimony. I think the best way to go

16 about an indication of who our witnesses will be in these

17 contentions it to give you a general idea right new, without

18 really getting into the specific names, because most of the

19 testimony will be coming from the Environmental Projects

20 Division of Oak Ridge National Laboratory, the people that

21 prepared the Supplement to the FES and the final statement to

cs 22 the FES as well.

C/
23 With that in mind, let me indicate to you contentions

,e 24 that will be handled by NRC Staff members as of the current
V

25 thinking, outside of Oak Ridge.

Century Reporters. Inc.
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14 Thn Cooling Laka contrntiona -- radioactivity of thoj

Cooling Lake -- will be handled by Dr. Gotchy. and a hydrologist,' 2

V
from the Staff probably by the name of Mr. Givens, G-i-v-e-n-s ,

3

Dr. Gotchy is the person whose affidavit is attachedy, 4
L,)

to the Motion for Summary Disposition.
5

The rest of the Cooling Lake contention -- the
6

recreational benefits will be handled by the Ock Ridge
7

Environmental Projects Review Team. I hesitate to give
8

names because a lot of these people worked on different
9

10
aspects of these things, and I'm not clear right now who is

handling the specific contentions themselves.
11

Energy alternatives will be handled by the Oak
12

,e 13
Ridge Review Team as well.

L)
That Review Team consists of several economists,ja

and I'm not certain right now who will be handling the
15

16
specific contentions on that.

Transmission line health effects will be handled17

'18 by an NRC staf fer by the name of Mr. Gerald Gehr.

Waterfowl - ' transmission lines and waterfowl will39

20 be handled by an' Oak Ridgs Review Team member. His name

sli s me, but he submitted an affidavit in response to oneP21

22 of the motions for summary disposition on this particular
-( )
''̂

contention.23

24 The barge slip contentions will be handled also by
es

J
25 the Oak Ridge Review Team -- the various endeavors, as well

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 as ur Project Manager, Cal Moon.
15

2 The alternative site contentions, which also in-
)

r

3 cludes the population projection, will also be covered by the

(~') 4 Oak Ridge Review Team.
v

5 The health effects of low-level radiation, if

admitted by the Board, will be covered by Dr. Gotchy from the6

7 NRC Staff.

8
If the Board would like, I can delineate these names

9 at a future date. But right now I'm hesitant to give specific

10 names, because we're still in the midst of preparation of

11 that testimony.

12 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes, Mr. Scott.

13 MR. SCOTT: Help me out here. Is the. Staff somehow
[

14 bound by different rules in regard to discovery and being

15 specific about their witnesses and everything? Ia this a

16 normal thing, even at this date and even though they've got --

I'7 I think they call them dog and pony shows -- to still not

18 know who is going to do this sort of thing?

19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: What is the precise nature of your

20 objection?

21 MR. SCOTT: The Oak Ridge Review Team.--

22 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Hold on, Mr. Scott. I understood

23 Mr. Copeland's objection to be that for the first time ho

14 heard today the names of witnesses that have not been{)
25 revealed to him during the course of the discovery procedures.

Century Reporters Inc.
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|
I MR. SCOTT: We've got the same prcblem here. |16

|

2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That is your complaint.

3 Now, had you in the past engaged in discovery pro-
.

,c ) ceedings asking questions of the Staff as to who their wit-4

LJ
5 nesses would be?

6 MR. SCOTT: I think we've done that.

7 CHAIRMAN:WOLFE: Yes or no.

8 MR. SCOTT: To my knowledge we have.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: What is your answer, Mr. Black?

10 MR. BLACK: I do not recall any specific interroga-

11 tory request seeking the identity of the witnesses. But let

.12 me back up a second.

13 Number one, the Staff does stand on a slightlyr.
;V

I4 different footing than the rest of the parties with respect

15 to this. We have different rules that pertain to, say,

16 depositions and interrogatories filed on the NRC Staff.

17 The rule is basically that it has to go through

18 the Chairman of the Licensing Board. But it may in cases

19 bend those rules to proceed to discovery. And by and large,

20 the end result is -- particularly in this proceeding -- the

21 Staff stands on no different footing than any other party

22 in the proceedings.g
'w)

23 But the question of the identification of witnesses

24 is what Mr. Copeland identified earlier as that of the element<,
,

L,]
25 of surprise, and particularly when an Intervenor comes in

'
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471 Sl E t Q1



. . -

1
1

1849 |
|

I

17 I with.a contention, either the Staff or Applicant seeks to get

- 2 identification of witnesses because we would at least like to
(r^) * .,

,

3 know what they're going to testify about.

4 The Staff on the other hand -- and the Applicant as
[}

5 well -- have issued documents that indicate what the Staff

6 position or the Applicant's position is with respect to the

7 issue; namely, that we have issued environmental impact

8 statements that indicate what the Staff position is with res-

9 pect to most of the contentions that are in controversy.

10 Therefore, it can hardly be said that the Inter-

11 venors will be subject to surprise when those witnesses that

12 have sponsored those documents come forward.

13 If Mr. Scott had sought to seek the identification
(]),

14 of any witness, we would have been glad to have provided that

15 identification. I'm not giving the names because I wish

16 to withhold them. It's just that I'm not exactly sure

17 who's going to be sponsoring different bits of testimony, or

18 whether it's going to be done by panel, or whether it's

19 going to be done by two, four or one.

20 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You are saying even Mr. Scott

21 had -- and I'm not saying he hasn't --- if he had asked

22 questions as to the identification of witnesses on certain

23 contentions or whatever, that you would have told him the

24 same thing in the discovery procedures as you are now telling
[}

25 as at this time. Is that correct?
|
|

b
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18
1 MR. BLACK; Yes, sir.

2 MR. COPELAND: Mr. Chairman, I do not recall that
'g,3

-

G
3 TexPirg ever served any expert interrogs on the Staff. I

-
4 think that's really the question we're addressing; that is,

5 does Mr. Scott have an outstanding discovery motion against

6 the Staff which needs to be updated under the rules.

7 I think the answer to that is no. If he has got one,

8 let him bring it forward and present it.

9 MR. SCOTT: My answer is as before. I believe I

10 have.
.

11 I do remember we've got a stack of answers to

. 12 interrogatories about three inches thick from the Staff, and

13 there are numerous examples that they have enclosed. They're
(O-

14 expert witnesses in the sense that they answered interroga-

15 tories.

16 Now, you can give detailed resumes with them. And

17 I don't have the interrogatories with me today. I am fairly

18 confident I could find those, although I can't right now

19 specifically remember which one is where.

20 Let me explain what my real concern is.

21 CHAIRMAN WCLFE: I thought we had heard your real

22 concern, but go ahead.

23 MR. SCOTT: Well, I've probably got more than one.

24 See, I am not going to complain at this point about not

25 receiving the names of all the witnesses from the Staff. They

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 can give me that in ten days -- December the 18th or whatever,

2 and I'm happy.
:! ; . s+.

.

3 My concern really is this idea of a panel. Just as

4 a matter of clarification, I am presuming that all members of
i

S this party, insofar as cross-examination, presenting evidence,

whatever, will be treated as is normal in a federal court;
6

7 namely, whoever testifies will have to answer the cross-

8 examination questions.

9 What I don't want to do is get in a situation where

someone testifies and then I ask someone a cross-examination10

11 question and they turn to a panel of 15 people in a huddle

.12 to try to come up with an answer.

,- 13 That is just not fair basically, and it's certainly,

(_)
;4 not in conformation with the rules of civil procedure or

evidence.
15

16 I heard -- I don't know -- that that is planned for

this. But I've heard that it has happened in other proceed-77

93 ings, and I wouldn't want it to happen in this one.

19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Going to the second matter, I

20 think there's a true complaint on your part that the Staff's

21 wi:nesses have not been identified to date.

22 MR. SCOTT: So long as they're identified five or..,

x _/
23 ten days prior to the hearing.

7- 24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You will know obviously by
O

25 December 18.
,,

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 MR. SCOTT: Then I won't worry about it.
(?

/ 2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: When the Staff submits its written

3 direc*. testimony as to who its witnesses will be, I would

' """""* " " "" " ""'- '""' i' "" * * "*r'"*" "'*"'t " --O
5 or several contentions -- a panel is going to prepare written

6 direct testimony and also appear at the hearing to testify

7 with respect to that direct testimony and be crossed on it,
*

8 that the panel members will sign or will be identified at

9 least in that particular written direct testimony. Is that

10 correct?

11 MR. BLACK: Yes. The panel concept obviously --

12 Let's say we present a panel on alternative sites. You have

13 a number of individuals on that panel with different areas of

14 expertise.

15 And to get nround Mr. Scott's problem, if when he

16 submits a question, if it has to do with aquatic biology,

17 the aquatic biologist will answer it.

18 And these people will identify their areas of

19 expertise within that written submission of testimony. And so

20 Mr. Scott will know who to direct his question to.

21 And the.other problem of having panel members

22 huddled to give a response, that can be dealt with as it comes

23 up. Sometimes the response may be objectionable. Sometimes

24 it may help. I don't think we will have any problems in

25 dealing with that particular problem at this time. I think

Cantary Reporters, Inc.
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1 it's premature again.
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'j i CHAIRMAN WOLFE: The use of panels, Mr. Scott,

2 is provided for under our rules of practice. That is7
' ,)

3 proper.

i

.

4 I don't know what question it would be that
: .)
LJ

5 might occasion several, if not all, members of the panel

6 to confer, and thereafter one member of the panel to answer.

7 It would seem to me that I can't and the Board

8 will not make rulings in a void in advance of the hearing.

9 If perchance you have an objection to any such procedure,

g make a timely objection. We'll make an inquiry what the

jj conference, what the huddle is about.

12 If you have continued objection to that procedure,

13 we will rule on it. We will rule on your objection, but-

(l''
ja I think it turns on why is there this discussion and/or

15
huddle between members of the panel.

16 You may find that there's no objection to it

j7 if they advise you what they're doing or why they' re doing
,

it,
18

So I'm not going to rule. I'll just have toj9

wait for your objection on any such procedure.
20

Mr. Doherty, do you have something?g

MR. DOHERTY: Well, the proceeding moved a little

-J bit quicker. I did want to say on the barge slip issue,g

which there was nothing said in the FES about it apparently,g
h
'

which was one of the reasons it became an issue.'

3
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1 So what I would refer to Mr. Black as someone

' O( ')
who has safety issues and someone wl}o expects to contribute2

.

3 to the environmental part is that surprise is a problem

Q 4 here. It isn't taken care of totally by the FES.

5 We do not know that the Staff may indeed come
,

6 out with a position that's quite different than what we

7 expect on certain things.

8 I would just, you know, put it as there's more

9 to come, and I have submitted questions about expert witnesses

10 and expect to have a slightly different situation or slightly

11 different problem.

.12 That has nothing to do with -- It's something

13 that got on later, because I just didn't get it on before

14 you....

15 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Is there something you want

16 the Board to rule on?

17 MR. DOHERTY: No. I'm sorry I didn' t get that

18 in sooner before the conversation shifted to the panels.

39 MR. SCOTT: Mr. Chairman, could yourself, Applicant

or somebody show me where in the rules it says that panels20

21
are_ proper?

MR. COPELAND: I will be glad to quote you some
22

cases on that.23

MR. SCOTT: I mean in the rules.
24

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Take my word for it, and perhaps
25

Cantary Heyerters Inc.
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1 in recess Mr. Black can show you that portion of the>

r3 2 regulations.
V

3 All right. Proceeding, I am sure that the lawyers

t' ; 4 and/or law students who are parties and/or represent parties
U

5 are aware of the procedures to be followed; but for those

6 Intervenors who do not have legal background, I will advise

7 them that after -- for example, in our Staff -- Well,

8 I'll back off that.

9 After Applicant has presented its direct testimony

10 on a particular contention and upon any Board questions

11 that are somehow related to that particular contention

.12 i or series of contentions, the Intervenors may proceed
I

,1 13 with cross-examining Applicant's witnesses.-

U
14 Applicant thereafter, after all the Intervenors

15 have cross-examined, if they desire to, Applicant has

16 its turn to ask questions upon redirect of its witness

17 or witnesses.

18 Then the Intervenor whose own contention is

19 in issue may, if he or she has filed written direct testimony

20 by Dec=mber 18th, may present its expert witness on his

21 or her own contention; and then Applicant and Staff and

_ 22 the other Intervenors have a right to cross-examine that

' ~ '

23 witness.

24 And we will just proceed along these lines until

'

we've completed the environmental phase, and I guess,25

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 perhaps, there's some question as to whether we can actually

2 complete all the environmental issues and/or contentions''

' ,
~i

3 at the initial phase; but hopefully, we will be able to.

(^1 4 Are there any questions with regard to this
s __/

5 information that I've given to the Intervenors?

6 Mr. Scott?

7 MR. SCOTT: Two things. Perhaps you covered

8 this and my mind was wandering. When does the Staff present

9 their direct?

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I thin' Jais depends on the

11 request of Staff. Do you wish to come on immediately

.12 af ter Applicant or do you wish to come af ter the Intervenors

em 13 have presented their direct testimony?
U

14 MR. BLACK: As a general rule, we prefer to

be last in the order. We desire to hear the Intervenors'15

16 testimony usually first, so we can rebut or what have

j7 you that testimony while the Staff witness is on the stand.

jg That, again, is a scheduling matter. We are

39 very accommodating, but as a rule, we like to be last.

20 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes, Mr. Scott?

* MR. SCOTT: I can understand why they would21

like to be last. For that reason, the Intervenors would22f

i. )'~~

23 like to be last, but I think a proper and fair way to

e- 24 do that is based upon their prefiled testimony and Motions

25 f r Summary Judgment and whatever, to lump the Staff

I
|

|
|
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I contention by contention as to whether they are more in

2 support of Applicant or Intervenor; and then if they are

3 closer to the position of the Applicant, they should follow
I

d the Applicant, and then have the Intervenor.
- j

5 If they are closer to the Intervenor in their

6 position, let the Intervenor go first, and then the Staff

7 follow.

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Who is going to make that

9 determination?

10 MR. SCOTT: The Board.

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Anything else?

.12 MR. BLACK: Well, I don't see the reason for

13 that at all. I would hate to have the Board be in a position(
U

14 to make a determination before any testimony whether the

15 Staff testimony is more in favor of the Applicant or more

16 in favor of the Intervenor.

17 I think that is getting into advisory opinions

18 that may not be warranted under the circumstances.

19 I think, as I indicated, we will be very

20 accommodating in the circumstances. I guess I would like

21 to hold off on that determination until we see Intervenors'

22 testimony.
,_
'

>

U
23 MR. SCOTT: I am very accommodating, also, to

24 the extent I am willing to let them go first on all cases,-

a

25 and would put the board in the position of making that

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 decision.

2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: J don't know that there's any

3 point in the Board making this determination now. Perhaps,

4 as in all cases where the parties really haven't had a

5 chance to discuss amongst themselves an order of procedure,

6 that perhaps after this conference is over, the parties

7 will sit down and arrange the sequence for presentation

8 cf direct testimony.

9 The procedure I've followed in the past has

10 been to have the Staff testify on its case in chief as

11 the last.

.t2 ! I see no prejudice to Intervenors. I don't --

(~ ) 13 and I see no prejudice because the Board considers all
a

14 the parties here to be adverse parties. It doesn' t favor

15 Staff over Intervenors, Applicant over Intervenors, Intervenor3

16 over Staff or Applicant.

17 It's just that we do know that the NRC Staff,

18 technical Staff, has a great deal of competence. We do

know that, however, we do know as well that whatever theyj9

testify to, that this is going to be subject to rigid20

and strict cross-examination by the Intervenors and by
21

rigid cross --- Well, not cross-examination, but questioning22

U
fr m the Board members themselves.

23

S I w uld trust that the Intervenors would, 24

recognize that the Board is -- will proceed on the basis
25 _
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1 of, at least, this Chairman's past practices of permitting
'

| 2 the Staff to present its direct testimony at last, as

3 the last party.

4 As I say, the Board will ask questions'of Staff

5 witnesses and of their panel witnesses, and we expect

6 that the Intervenors will.

7 We see no prejudice and you will have your testimony

8 in hand by December 18th and they will have your testimony

9 in hand on or after December 18th.

10 There will be no surprise, and I expect cross-

11 examination to be very thorough, and if it's not, the

12 Board will step in and take over.

13 Yes, Mr. Scott?

14 There will be r.o smoking in the conference room,

15 please.

16 MR. SCOTT: I would like a clarification on

17 what the practice is, the possibility on presenting direct

18 testimony.

j9 You say that once you get ths written direct

20 testimony there can be no surprise.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You know what they're going21

22 to testify to.

O i
MR. SCOTT: We know word for word?23

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes. Well, perhaps you don't24o
know the practice. I'm sorry, Mr. Scott.

25
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1 1 For example, Applicant -- At the beginning

,
.

2 of the hearing, whatever contention is at issue, whatever
\ ..)

3 Board question is being testified to, Applicant will call

( 4 its witnesses.
v

5 I'll even bring it in tighter. I'll bring it
i

6 to your case, as an example. You have three witnesses

7 on a particular contention.

8 You call your three witnesses up. They are

9 sworn in. Absent any voir dire or whatever, you will

10 then say to the Board, "I have the written direct testimony

11 of Witnesses X, Y and Z. I wish to have their testimony

.12 incorporated into the record as if read."

. ~\ j3 Absent objection for whatever reason by any
m)

;4 other party, the written direct testimony of the witness

15 is incorporated physically into the record as if read,

as if testified to.16

Without more, then cross-examination begins.17

18 Does this help to clarify things for you?

MR. SCOTT: Well, it helps, but is it not truej9

that there's a possibility to submit additional written20

21 testimony under certain conditions at the hearing?

I think the rule provides that it can be done --g,

/ i

with your permission or with consant of all parties or23

after they've had reasonable opportunity to examine it.,_ g
! !

~

* #
25
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1 MR. SCOTT: 2.743 under (b), " Written Testimony."

2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Now, the sentence that you're

3 relying on for that proposition in the wording: "The

' ""*"idi"9 "i "" ="Y 9"""i' '"* *"'" d""'i " ' ""i''*"O,

5 testimony not so served, either with the consent of all

6 parties present or after they have had a reasonable

7 cpportunity to examine it."

8 MR. SCOTT: I'm not planning on doing that,

9 but I just wanted to make sure that option is still available.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, December 18 is the due

11 date.

.12 MR. SCOTT: Sure.

13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You'11 just have to make your

14 case out. If there is any supplemental testimony, written

15 direct testimony that you may wish to offer, if such be

16 the case, why, make your offer.

17 If there are objections, then we'll rule on

18 the objections.

MR. SCOTT: The other question with regard toj9

that: If there is any other testimony, I presume that
20

it is possible and in fact totally proper; not even any
21

22 need as far as I can tell to get the Board's permission,

O
23 to have the people who have given written direct testimony

24 to answer responses from me, from the attorney, and present

additional oral direct testimony at the hearing, even
25
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0 I though it is not written.

2 That is very important to Intervenors, justr

3 from the standpoint that we don't have the fingers to

/ 4 type up all the testimony we want to present. We don't
j

5 have a pool of typists, and it's a bigger burden for us.

6 We can speak a lot cheaper than we can write.

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That's true, but when you become

8 an Intervenor, Mr. Scott, you take on certain obligations,

9 regardless of the expense; that you submit everything

10 j in written direct testimony so there will be no surprises,

11 so that other parties will know what your direct testimony

.12 is going to be, so t1at they can prepare for cross-examination

(') 13 and so that the Board may prepare its questions,
a

14 I'would be reluctant to admit any oral tastimony.

15 You can make your case at such time or showing of good

16 cause, or whatever.

17 I just don' t -- Off the cuff, and I'm not

18 going to be bound by this observation, but the mere fact

19 that you may not have money --

20 MR. SCOTT: No, that's --

21 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, let me finish.

22 The mere fact that you don't have money to type~

J
23 up written direct testimony is scarcely .saowing of good

<w 24 cause, to me as Chairman.-

N .]
25 But you take your risk. I'm not going to rule
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11 1 on it now. You don't even know whether you're going to

j]}
2 do it. I'm not going to rule on that point at this time.

3 As I say, I don't rule in a void.

(]) 4 MR. SCOTT: Mr. Chairman, I think you misunderstand

5 my question.

6 I'm not saying -- I'm not trying to get it

7 clarified that I can do this because I'm poor. I'm saying

8 I have the right to do it, as far as I know, because the

9 rules allow it.

10 I'm not saying this as a question. I don't

11 think you've even got the discretion to prevent it. If

12 you can show me in the rules where I'm wrong, anybody,

() 13 then I'll back up.

14 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: As I say, you may think otherwise;

15 the Board may ultimately think otherwise. We're not

16 to that point yet, and I just don't want to waste time

17 ruling in a vacuum on something that may not occur.

18 If it occurs, you may well be right; but as

19 I look at tha rules, we don't have any discretion in the

20 matter at all, but you take your chances, and we will

21 just have to rule at that time.

22 MR. SCOTT: First of all, this is not in a vacuum.

23 I am assuming this is an appropriate thing for all the
;

24 parties to know.
.Ca

25 As I understand it, it's the last prehearing
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.2 1 conference.

2
} 2.743 states, "Every party to a proceeding shall/

3 have the right to present such oral or documentary evidence

4
(} or rebuttal evidence and conduct such cross-examination

5 as may be required for a full and true disclosure of the

6 facts." Those are the literal words there.

7 CHAIRMAlt WOLFE: What are you reading from,

8 again, 743 (b) ?

9 MR. SCOTT: (a ) . 2. 74 3 (a ) . To me, that says

10 two things, and indications that it hasn't been the past

11 practice of the Board.

12 Number one, I think it says direct oral testimony

, < 13 or documentary evidence can be presented.
L,)

14 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Does it say direct oral testimony?
.

15 MR. SCOTT: ...have the right to present such"

16 oral or documentary evidence . . . " or " . . . rebuttal evidence

17 and conduct such cross-examination." It lists that as

18 something later on, the rebuttal and cross-examination.

19 It doesn't say oral cross-examination.

20 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All I can say is, Mr. Scott,

21 you just don't come forward before this Board and make

,- 22 your position clear.
0 !w

23 First of all, you say, "It might occur. We

24 may want to present oral testimony because we simply don'tm

L.,

25 have the money to present all of it in written form."
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3 I Well, I'm telling you and I've told you on that

~

2 that that's no good excuse. You have the obligation and( ,,

as .

.

3 2.743 is specific and says, "The parties shall submit

~

4 direct testimony of witnesses in written form."(])
5 Now, there can be no excuse for that, in not

6 doing it. You have to do it.

7 Now, if you're going to make out a case that,

8 for example, "Since my filing of written testimony on

9 December 18th, something new has arisen," or, " Gee, my

10 witness forgot to insert this testimony in the written

11 direct testimony submitted on December 18th," well, if

12 that's your request, the Board will entertain that.

( ~'- 13 There may be objections by other parties. I
<>

14 don't know, but we will hear you. We will hear why you

g want to present oral testimony contrary to the rule which

16 requires written direct testimony.

17 You may out your case. I can't ru in a cuum..

18 I don't know what your reasons would be.

19 MR. SCOTT: I'm not asking for a ruling. I'm

20 just telling you --

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And I'm telling you that if
21

,e 22 there's an objection, we're going to entertain the objection --

O
23 MR. SCOTT: Sure.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: -- and rule on it. Now, you,^ 24
L.;'

25 may think that we don' t have discretion in the matter.

| Ecntury Reporters, Inc.
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4 I You may be right.

2; MR. SCOTT: I just wanted everybody to know

3 that.

('' , 4 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: But I'm not saying you're right,
j

5 because I haven't looked at the rule in line with your

6 argument; but when we get into the nuts and bolts of any

7 objection to your offering oral testimony and the question

8 is put to you, either by the objector or by the Board,

9 "Why didn't you put that in written direct testimony,"

10 and you don't have a good excuse, I'll lay a hundred to

11 one that that oral testimony is not going to be admitted.

12 You may say that's an abuse of discretion, but

r~ . 13 if you don't have a good reason why that testimony was
L)

14 not initially submitted on December 18th, then it will

15 not be admitted.

16 All right.

17 MR. SCOTT: Mr. Chairman, can I cover the second

18 Part?

j9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Oh, you hadn't finished? Okay.

20 MR. SCOTT: My reading of those same words,

21 to me, says, and in fact everything else I've read in

the rules would indicate, I think, contrary to this Board's,22--

(

23 at least, indications, if not clear rulings, that overy

24 party has the right to present direct or cross-examination

25 on every other party's issues, including their own.

Century Heparters, Inc.
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.5 I Now, I'm not saying any of us will have the

2
j]} time or. energy to do that, but I'm just say.ing my interpretati on

,

3 of the rules are that we have that right.
*

(~ ) I am ready for a clarification if someone has] 4

5 one.

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Perhaps you can make a comment,

7 Mr. Black.

8 MR. BLACK: Yes. I believe this particular

9 question has arisen in some of Mr. Doherty's motions where

10 he requested. the' right to file direct testimony on other

11 parties' contentions; and I think it is fairly clear from

12 NRC case law that that right does not exist.

) You do not have the right'as a party to i'.le13

14 direct testimony on some other party's contentions. You

15 do have the right to conduct cross-examination of any

16 of those issues.

17 TexPirg has the right to thoroughly examine

18 Doherty contentions. Doherty has the right to thoroughly

19 examine orally TexPirg contentions.

20 The other thing I might point out to Mr. Scott in

21 response with his first inquiry of the Board. This is )

22 just for general information. -

23 Looking back to 10 CFR 72.743, I think you will
|
l

24 find that 2.743 (a) is a general provision which sets forth
(:) 1

.

23 the regulations, that it's very general in scope.'
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!6 1 "Any party may have the right to present any

2j} evidence that it may wish required for a full and true

3 disclosure of the facts."

{]) 4 2.743 (b) is a very specific provision which

5 requires all direct testimony to be in written form.

So to the extent -- or at the discretion of,

7 the Board Chairman and with full consent of the parties,

8 oral direct testimony may come in.

9 I think that 2.743 (a) is a general provision;

10 2. 743 (b ) is ,a very specific one. You are bound by the
i

j jj specific, rather than the general.

; ,12 MR. SCOTT: Mr. Chairman, I agree with that

"T 13 specific as well as general, but the specific does not
(J

j4 say, "All direct testimony has to be in writing."

15 It just says, "... submit direct testimony."

16 That could be some, not necessarily all.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: As I have told you, and I'm

18 trying to be as precise as I can so that people will know

,y what our procedures are, I have told you that I'm not

20 g ing to make rulings in a void.

21 I have told you that we expect everything to

22 be in written direct testimony submitted by December 18th.

h4

23 If you want to present some supplementary oral
,

f' 24 testimony on direct, you can so advise the Board. If

M),

25 there are objections, the Board will entertain the objections,

Esahary Reporters, Inc.
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.7 1 and then it will rule on it at that time.

2j{}, But I've warned you, and I think you'd better

j 3 take these warnings to heart, that you'd better have a

Q pretty good reason for not having cranked that oral testimony4

} 5 into tF cten direct testimony that is due by no later

6 than I e 18th.

'

7 fond that, I go no farther. With respect

8 to it's not provided for by the rules of the Commission

9 that Intervenors may not present direct testimony on the

10 contentions of other parties, I thought we had made this
!

11 clear earlier.,

12 It was in our Order of August 21st, 1980, and

13 I thought we had cited the Perry Island Case for that

5
14 ruling.

,

15 Yes, it was our Order of August 21st, 1980,
4

a

16 at pages 7 and 8, and we cited Northern States Power Company
,

i

17 Perry Island Nuclear Generating Plant 8 AEC 857, 1974.

18 Have you read that case?

19 MR.-SCOTT: I don't know. Probably, but what
,

20 is the number?

21 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I think Mr. Doherty is giving

22 it to you.

23 MR. SCOTT: We may have to make some new laws

'

24 here.

25 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I will let you take that up,

Century Reporters, Inc.
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I CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. We will proceed.
T-5 1

2 I take it everyone has received the Board's Order
( ~}

3 scheduling the hearing dated November .25 1980, which sets

{} the time and place for the taking of limited appearance4

5 statements and also for the taking of testimony.

6 We inquired around and the only place that we have

7 found in Houston that would be available for the long period

8 of time that we need it was the Bates College of Law. We

9 understand the facilities are quite good and more than

10 adequate for our needs.

11 So I take it everyone has received that Order.

.12 MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir,

13 MR. DOHERTY: What was the date again, please, ofr'}am

14 the Order?

15 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: November 25th, 1980.

16 MR. SCOTT: I have not received it.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I have copies here if the Inter-

18 venors, or whoever, have not received them. I have copies.

19 MR. SCOTT: Do you need one?

20 MR. BAKER: Give me one.

21 MR. SCOTT: It looks like everybody needs one.

22 (Pause. )n
( -)

23 MR. BLACK: Mr. Chairman, were you going to say

24 something further about the hearing location?(^
25 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: About the hearing location?

.
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1 MR. BLACK: I just wanted it opened for discussion
3

2 between the Board and the parties about the thoughts I had-

o
about that hearing location, and at least maybe open it up3

-

4 for debate for some of the problems the Staff sees with regard
LJ

to that.5

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: If I may interrupt, you may have
6

7 some problems with that, Mr. Black. But we did look around,

8 and we favored holding the hearing in this hotel. But,

9 unfortunately, they have many conventions and coul'd not

10 accommodate us, I think but one week in March.

p So we looked around, and Bates College of Law --

Well, this is more than adequate for our needs..12

em 13 So We Put that in motion. And we have definitely
N.)

14 arranged for the Bates College of Law. As you remember, we

15 did discuss potential places in August in our August Pre-

16 hearing Conference.

17 And ultimately we determined that the Bates College

18 of Law was the best place to have it.

19 Unless there is some very, very good reason for

20 anyone objecting to the Bates College of Law, as I say, we

21 have it in the works now.

22 We have made arrangements for this lengthy period of-
/ ;

LJ
23 time to have -- I think it's either their main auditorium

24 or moot courtroom, I'm not certain which -- but it's more,_,
'

.)
25 than adequate for the taking of limited appearances and

Century Reporters, Inc.
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3 1 statements, and more than adequate for any audience during

2 the taking of limited appearance statements or the hearing ofg-
G)

3 testimony.

c''., 4 Yes, Mr. Scott.
L)

5 MR. SCOTT: .No.. ob j5 ction .- In fact, I think yott ' ve

6 made a good choice on both locations.

7 My objection -- well, it's not an objection. I

8 need an explanation. It says people who want to make a

9 limited appearance statement should promptly notify Mr.

10 Chase Stephens.

11 My question is: Is that an absolute prerequisite

.32 to be given ten minutes?

rs 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: No. Any person who wishes to make
(L)

14 a limited appearance statement should so write Mr. Stephens,

15 and they will be given priority.

16 If they don't write, then they will just have to

1-7 wait around until those people who have so called and made a

18 reservation have been heard first.

19 Any other thing?

20 MR. COPELAND: If I might, sir, I would like to

21 come back briefly to the University of Houston. There are

- 22 some problems with holding a hearing there that I think the

v
23 Board ought to take into consideration.

em 24 Since we received your Order, we have been doing
,)

25 some checking into that location. There are several things

|

|
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1 that are very problematical there.

,;rs 2 I understand there is no public parking on the
;'

3 campus, other than meter parking, for which . . . you know,

,r S 4 it's an hourly parking situation.
\_.)

5 I also understand -- and maybe Mr. Doherty can help

us on this -- but I don't think that the public transportation
6

7 to and from the University is all that good.

8 The University is really far removed from the down-

9 town area.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: It's-only ten blocks from here, is

11 it not?

.12 MR. COPELAND: I don't believe that's correct, no,

r'x 13 sir. It is much farther south.
V

14 MR. DOHERTY: Several factors: Crost Hall listed

15 as the address here is the auditorium. It's bigger than this

16 room.

17 There are three bus lines, two that go past the

18 tiniversity, quite close to the University.

19 The distance from here to the University is much

20 larger than ten blocks. I guess it's approximately 35. And

21 I would guess five miles, or something on that order.

22 I can't speak for the parties. I just don't know, m,<

L)
23 about that. But I think that's a serious consideration.

-m, 24 On the other: hhnd, .there might be some possibility
J*

25 that besides extending these f acilities, something might be

Century Reporters, Inc.
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5

1 done to take care of that problem. )

i 2 MR. COPELAND: If I may just finish, Mr. Chairman.

3 There is also a problem in that, to my knowledge, there are

4 no hotels or motels in the Unmediate vicinity of that
{ )_

5 area.

6 MR. DOHERTY: In your review apparently you missed

7 the Hotel School of the University of Houston campus.

8 MR. COPELAND: We checked the office to basically

9 try to rent a block of rooms, and we've been unable to do

10 so.

11 MR. DOHERTY: You have?

12 MR. COPELAND: Yes.

rT 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I would suggest, Mr. Copeland,
fU

14 that the hotel on campus is filled, that you won't be able to

15 get a room there. .

16 My secretary is working on getting rooms for us

l'7 either at Howard Johnson's, I think, which is five minutes

18 " rom there, or the Quality Court Hotel, which again is about

19 five minutes from there.

20 So there are hotel facilities. I really don't want

21 to get into objections. We did discuss this at the Prehearing

22 Conference, and the only person I remember that even comnanted

23 on the Bates School of Law was Mr. Doherty.

(m 24 And I think the only comment that Mr. Doherty had
L))

25 as a potential possible place was ' hat they might not have a

Canter, lieperters, Inc.
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1
large enough room for us, but that has been taken care of,

6
,7- 2 and we've gotten that large room.
i; 4

' %.)

3 Have you finished?

(~; 4 MR. COPELAND: I just wanted permission from the
U

S B ard for at least a week to leave open the possibility that

we might be able to find an alternative space that might be
6

7 suitable from the standpoint of everybody's convenience, and

8 suggest that as an alternative.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Copeland, why didn't you tell

10 us about this when we asked the question on it in the August

n Prehearing Conference?
,

J2 MR. COPELAND: With all due respect, Mr. Chairman,

,x 13 as I recollect that discussion, I didn't realize you were
(U

ya asking us at that time for a recommendation as to where the

15 hearing would be.

16 The question I recall was if we knew that there was

17 a moot facility that would be available at the Bates College

18 of Law.

19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Black.

20 MR. BLACK: Well, the basis I was going to bring up

21 has been covered. The public access is one. I can see that

22 as a real problem.
,7, s
t j'

23 And there again, it may come during the summer

/

m. 24 term. And part of it may not be a problem.
'

,
*w

25 Also, the other problem I had was one of security.
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1 As the Board is well aware, we sometimes get into some real

2 problems in these hearings. And usually we've been protected;-

-G
3 when we've had hearings at these government buildings, they've

e' 4 done a very good job of assuring us things will be in order.
(.s -

5 When you get to the college campus, that type of

6 protection is maybe not there. Local authorities are remiss

7 to come in and do whatever is needed to protect the peace,

a so to speak.

9 So that was a problem. I bring that problem up,

10 because the last Commission meeting we had here in the State

11 of Texas -- the South Texas meeting in Arlington, Texas turned

.42 out to be not the most peaceful thing.

fN 13 And I talked to the Intervenor after that, and they
L:

14 felt they were threatened by being at that meeting and

15 voicing certain objections to the South Texas Project. I

16 would hate to see that type of environment created here.

17 So access is one problem, and security is another

18 problem. But I think the Applicant's suggestion may be

19 taken.

20 I think that we ought to foresee some of the

21 problems. I don't think we should foreclose the Bates School
|

7- 22 of Law entirely. But I think we ought to be prepared to, if it
\ |

23 does create problems to move, and if the Applicant is willing
^ 24 to seek other means.

t

25 I know you people have been sear.ching.l.ong and.hard
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8
1 on this problem, and the Staff has made same preliminary in-

;~ 2 quiries as well, and they haven't been too fruitful.
s

,
-+<> '

3 So I understand and ap'preciate the problems you've

c3 4 been through.

v

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Along those lines, I don't know of

6 any potential problem of security. If so, I would appreciate

7 the parties so advising me.

8 Do we have a security problem? Mr. Doggett, y su

9 seem to be smiling.

H) MR. DOGGETT: I went to the University of Houston

11 for two years. I'm not aware of any security problem

.12 though.

13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I think what Mr. Black nad in mind,- s

( )

14 were not people from the University, but just people causing

15 troubles and problems.

16 MR. BLACK: These proceedings have had a history of

17 disruptions -- pro and con. And sometimes the Board will

18 need to maintain order. In the past at least the proceedings

19 I have been involved in, that has been a fairly simple

20 matter because they were held on federal property.

21 But I have also been in proceedings where local

22 ; authorities have been called in, and they felt remiss to make,_,
f ) i

25 any move because it was a federal proceeding. And I can see

- 24 the problem further compounded if it's campus police that |
"

> |

25 have to come in and feeling they don't have any jurisdiction |
| |

|
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9 1 to maintain order or what have you. So that's a potential

;q 2 problem.(V
3 MR. SCHUESSLER; The biggest problem that occurs

4 to me is parking. I've been out there frequently. But every
-

5 time I've been out there, parking is a real problem. And I

6 think we would have trouble -- you know how it is.

7 Not the expense -- even paid parking would be an

8 expense, but parking just isn't available as far as I know.
,,

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, we've taken all these matters
f

10 into conside. ration. And as I 'say, we have to have a place

11 available for a lengthy period of time. We want the public

.12 to know by this initial notification, which will be published
13 in the FEDERAL REGISTER, and which will be published in the

' (N
14 newspaper, that the hearing, as well as the limited appearances ,

15 will be taken in such-and-such a place at such-and-such a

16 time.

17 We want the public to know where it is and the public
18 will be able to have access.

19 Mr. Doherty tells us there are buslines that are

20 available to the public insofar as -- and I'm not aware that

21 there is any problem with parking. But if there is, perhaps

22 there can be some carpooling or whatever methods are neces-
(3)

1

{23 sary.

24 But I really don't want to get into the nuts and

25 bolts of this.

.
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10 1 If something comes up on further investigation by |

w 2 the Board -- and only by the Board, which would occasion our
U ,) '

.

3 changing the place of the hearing, we'll do it.

(^^ 4 But it's late in the day now. We're preparing for
\, /

5 January 12th. And the November 25th order is in place and

6 will be published in the FEDERAL REGISTER, and we go forward

7 with that order.

8 Yes, Mr. Scott.

9 MR. SCOTT: One additional consideration. I don't

10 know if you or the University one took into consideration,

11 but I'm confident that the University would actually welcome

.J2 having the hearings there.

(x 13 Although.I'm not sure that I'm a model example,
L)

ja the University law students there would probably appreciate

15 watching a proceeding like this just to obtain some ex-

16 perience.

I'7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, that's one of the benefits.

u3 But as I say, the Order stands.

19 So we will proceed.

20 I will say also that in light of our Order of

21 November 25th, certainly we expect the parties -- all parties

<w 22 at least to be present during the limited appearance-
( )
v

23 statements to be taken on January 15th in Houston at the

ex 24 Bates College of Law, in order that in any lulls in the
()

25 taking of limited appearance statements, evidence upon
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I11 environmental matters can be presented by the parties.

2

-{' In other words, we're not suggesting that the

3 parties have to be present during the taking of limited

(~'' 4 appearances on the 12th and the 13th and the 14th. But
t

5 certainly on the 15th, we expect all parties to be present.

6 Yes, Mr. Scott.

7 MR. SCOTT; Do you have a calendar? Do you know

8 whether that's Thursday, Friday or what?

9 Would you anticipate the expert witnesses would

10 need to be there on the 15th also?

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, the Applicant has handad to

.12 you, and we have discussed thc December 2nd Joint Response,

(m 13 and starting from the top I expect you will just have to
'J

14 judge when your witnesres will be called.

15 You have been in court -- local court, state court,

16 I assume, and federal court, so you will just have to make

17 your judgments. Everything might break in the first hour.

18 I don't know what the length of the testimony is, or your

19 cross will be.

20 MR. SCOTT: My only concern -- and I'm sure it can

21 be handled, I just don't know -- I never have practiced in

22 front of this Judge before in a full hearing. One of our

23 witnesses comes from Dallas.

24 So we're going to have to be able to anticipatemr
),'

25 that.
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1 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Scott, I think.once again if

12
.- 2 you will take advantage of what every lawyer knows, if youcd ] m.u

3 talk to other . lawyers, they're going to make accommodations.

4 If you go to Mr. Black and say, " Gee, my expert
(}

5 witness from Dallas can't make it until three o' clock this

6 afternoon. Is that okay?"

7 I'm sure Mr. Black or Mr. Copeland, or any other

8 lawyer here -- Mr. Doggett -- we understand that, because

9 at times they're. going to have to come to you and say, "Our

10 expert witness can't be here until two days from now. Will

11 you agree to that?"

.12 I'm sure you would agree. So there's no problem-

/~ 13 All right. We are aware, and as stated in our
' O}

14 Order of October 21st of this year -- in our order of that

15 date, the Emergency Planning contention was removed from

16 the hearing schedule and written direct testimony need not

17 be submitted on December 18th.

18 I would ask, Mr. Copeland, has Applicant revised

19 its PSAR to reflect this new Emergency Planning Regulation?

20 MR. COPELAND: I have the same answer as Mr.

21 Black's almost momentarily. I don't think it has been done

3 22 yet, but we are very close,
u)

23 I don't know anything more than that. I know it 1

24 has gotten pretty far down the road, but apparently it has
(')a%

25 not. ..
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13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, apparently from what you say,

7 2 I take it there is very little likelihood that you will get'

er i
~J

3 to that during this initial environmental phase of the |

,s 4 hearing.
: ;

\_'
MR. COPELAND: Well, I'm not sure that that's

5

true. I think if there'$ time to get it in, we would like
6

7 to get it in and get it taken care of.

We will doublecheck the submission date. We areg

9 going to try and get it done if we can.

'O MR. BLACK: Mr. Chairman, I'm not so certain that

11 even if they get their submittal in, the Staff will be ready

J2 to go forward with that particular issue during the environ-

n. 13 mer tal phase.

L>
14 I'm not saying we should think in those terms --

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I would also indicate that in15

16 light of any amendment to the PSAR and whatever Staff docu-

17 ments, where would your review appear? In what document?

18 MR. BLACK: It would be in the final summary to

19 the SER. So we would consider the safety issue.

20 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, I would assume -- well,

21 certainly the Intervenors would have the right -- Well,

22 there is one contention that re.l ates to that, and that's Mr.
-

~

Schuessler.23

24 He would have the right to -- after the Staff's
I-)

25 issuance of a Supplement to the SER -- he would have a right

Century Reporters, Inc.
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14 to amend your contrntion and to srcure further discovery if
1

you so desire., ,c.s, 2
,

/

And that, of course, is open to you, Mr. Schuessler.
3

MR. SCEUESSLER: Thank you.
,-) 4

LJ
CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Now, Mr. Copeland, with

5

regard to arrangements for a site by the Board and all
6

interested parties, what arrangements have you made for the
7

morning of January 13th?
8

We would like to be there early in the morning and
9

make our inspection in order that we can be back by two
10

' clock that afternoon, in order to take more limited appear-
11

ance statements.J2

MR. COPELAND: Well, we will do whatever the Board
13

(~}
wishes to, whatever time they wish to be there, we will haveja

somebody there.
15

I assume the Board wants to tour the site by car.
16

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: We'll have our own car. So if you
j7

will tell the Board and the parties where we can meet you or
18

your guide, we'll arrange to be there at whatever time.j9

Seven or eight in the morning, nine o' clock, or however
20

1 ng y u tbink a good sufficient tour would take.
21

MR. COPELAND: Why don't I do this: Write the
22<-

( /
Board and parties a letter and designate the exact place

23

and time to meet.es 24
! ,

I assume you want somebody to just take you and. ~ . ,

25

CP'Itary Reporters, Inc.
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1 show you where the various parts of the site will be.
15

nS 2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes.
'IQ

3 MR. COPELAND: We've been through this before, and

4 what we've generally done is have somebody there at the
CJ

s,

,

5 site. We can have a map to show you where you are on the

6 ground with respect to various parts of the site and the

7 area, if that's what you're interested in.

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes, fine.

9 Yes, Mr. Scott.

10 MR. SCOTT: I hope I'm not accused of opening up a

11 new can of worms. But I would hope that either at that time

.12 or at same other tbne, either before or after, if they

13 haven't already been there, the Board and all the parties

14 would be able to visit the South Texas site. This is relevant,

15 I think, because of our alternative site contention.

16 And I think it is important in fact that the Board

17 be able to see what is at South Texas and able to judge the
;

18 environmental impacts much in the same way as it does the

19 Allens Creek site.

20 CHAIRMAN WOLEE: I think that suggestion is well

21 taken. But we are at this point arranging the Allens

22 Creek site.

23 We wish -- in line with what Mr. Scott said --

24 that during the -- sometime during the January or February7-)
LJ

'

' - 25 hearing, perhaps on a Saturday, it would be good if ,

century Heparters, Inc.
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16 1 arrangem nts could be made to visit the STP site.

7 2 We'll talk about that. Mr. Scott, you bring that

) *.,'"

3 to ohr attention -- perhaps at the beginning of the February

_ 4 hearing, and perhaps we can -- and, certainly you bring it

5 to our attention too, Mr. Copeland.

6 Some Saturday morning the Board and the parties

7 will look a't the STP site as well.

8 All right. Now, we note that Applicant filed a

9 Motion for Summary Disposition regarding Ms. McCorkle's

10 Contention 17 which relates to the filtration system leakage

11 and a charcoal adsorber bedfire. We note also that

12 McCorkle's 17 was consolidated with TexPirg's additional

13 contention 36 in our Order of May 23rd, 1980.
,

"

14 In that Order we directed Ms. McCorkle and TexPirg

15 to advise us within ten days of the appointment of a lead

16 Party for those consolidated contentions.

17 Since Ms. McCorkle isn't here, Mr. Scott, why

18 didn't you notify the Board within ten days of May 23rd s

19 to who would be the lead party? *

20 MR. SCOTT: Right now I don't know. What contention
0

21 of TexPirg was that you said? Thirty-six?

22 CHAIFD9W WOLFE: Thirty-six, yes.

23 Look at our Order of May 23rd, 1980.

^
24 MR. FCOTT: I don't have that with me.

/N'

)'

25 ---

..
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~

M
.

I MR. SCOTT: Does someone have a name yet to

2'f]} describe that? I don't need the Order; I mean the contention.

3 I want to read the contention.

4
({} I just don't remember any of this. I had always

5 presumed that I was going to do TexPirg and McCorkle was

6 going to do the other. Somehow I missed the fact they

7 had been consolidated. That's no excuse, unless I just

8 happened not to get that Order, and I'm not saying I didn't.

9 To my knowledge, no Motion for Summary Judgment

10 has been made against TexPirg on that contention.

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Copeland, I notice your

32 Motion for Summary Disposition filed on August 4, 1980,

~1 13 was directed to McCorkle Contention 17, but was not directed

14 to TexPirg Additional Contention 36.

15 MR. COPELAND: Well, I don't know the reason

16 for that, but I'd have to go back and do my homework.

17 I would assume we thought there had been a designation

18 of McCorkle as a lead party on that.

19 I just can't recall off the top of my head.

20 It certainly would have been our intent, if

21 it was a consolidated contention, we obviously would have

22 moved for a summary judgment as to --g-
U

23 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, the point is that despite

24 Mr. Scott's negligence of not responding in ten days by

25 order of May 23rd, 1980, as to wno would be the lead party,.

Centui7 Reporters, lac. |
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1 the fact is that your Motion for Summary Disposition is only el c'

2. g-) directed to McCorkle 17 and not as to TexPirg Additional
,

3 Contention 36.

4 So I am just presenting-this problem.

5 MR. COPELAND: We'll go back and check that.

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You go back and possibly you

7 can consult with Mr. Scott. I don't know about

8 Ms. McCorkle; she's not here.

9 But give us some background on this and what

10 is to be done with it. Absent more, we will proceed --

11 Without further advice from anyone, we'll proceed to consider

.12 the Motion for Summary Disposition as directed to

(g 13 Ms. McCorkle 17 and go on from there.
'V

14 Yes, Mr. Scott?

15 MR. SCOTT: I can' tell the Board that I talked

16 with Ms. McCorkle's husband this morning and he said that

17 she was in court this morning. That's all I can say about

18 that. That means that she may be here this afternoon.

j9 I was also told by Ms. Hinderstein's secretary

that Ms. Hinderstein would be here this afternoon.20

21 As I've said, it has slipped my mind if there

22 was any Order saying that we were supposed to designate I

()
23 a lead party. I never realized for whatever reason that

'

we were consolidated.24-

\_)
25 I did know that a motion had been made against'

|

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 Ms. McCorkle for some summary judgments. If I had thought

2 that I was bound up in that, I would have responded, as-^'

% .
,

3 I responded to all the Motions for Summary Judgment against

4 my client.
(v~)

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, the Board hates to sound

6 like a broken record, but Intervenors break reccrds insofar

7 as they do not read 'or comprehend or comply with our Orders.

8 We have to repeat that we expect the parties to comply

9 with our Orders, and if there is no resolution of this

10 between the parties, particularly between TexPirg and

]] Applicant, there is the possibility we may take action

.12 upon TexPirg Additional Contention 36.

7s 13 We're just getting tired of our Orders not being
O

i4 cor plied with, and it's coming down to the time where

15 we've just had enough.

16 I'm not saying that this is the final time for

17 it. The Board will give consideration, though, to what

8 action shall be taken.

19 I'm not making any such ruling at the present

20 moment, however. I'm merely indicating to the parties

21 that we may take action, I hope, that will result in no

further occurrences of this nature that result from an22s
i )
' " '

23 Intervenor or any party not reading our Orders and complying

with them.
,- 24

( )
25

All right. We have Mr. Doherty's letter of

Century Reporters, Inc.
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:

) 1 August 23rd, 1960, wherein he states that the Staff's -- '

.

and it.was actually the Applicant's redrafting of certain2

3 of his contentions as attached to the Staff's letter of

- 4 July 18, 1980, were acceptable to him, and asks that this

5 redrafted wording be-accepted as the official wording

6 of several of his contentions.

7 So absent any objections, the Board adopts the
,

"

8 redrafted wording in the attachment to the Staff's letter

9 of July 18, 1980, regarding Doherty Contentions 6, 8,

10 9, 14, which, includes Contention 25, 17,'24, 27, 29, 30,

| 11 32, 38(b) and 39.

32 Is there any objection?

I Yes, Mr. Doherty?13O.

j4 MR. DOHERTY: I was looking at the letter of

15 August 27th -- pardon me, of August 23rd, from myself'

| 16 to the Board, and Contention 42 is in the -- is in my

list there.17

18 You went right through and stopped at 39. Did
~

| 19 y u mean to go further?

'

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I see. I'll put that in there;3
i

and, also, 4 2.
: 21
i

22 So are there any. objections, then, to this

O.

23 redrafted wording of Doherty Contentions 6, 8, 9, 14,
,

|

which includes Contention 25, 17, 24, 27, 29, 30, 32,i 24

~O-

38 (b) , 39 and 42? Any objection?,

25

Cantary Reporters, lac.
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1 MR. SCOTT: Not objection. Just to make doubly

''N 2 sure. IthingyoumadeitclearthattheseareallDoherty
G

3 contentions, right? He is not asking someone else's contention

(~~3 4 be amended?
v

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That's right.

6 MR. SCOTT: Okay.

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Absent objection, the Board

8 adopts the redrafted wording in the attachment to the

9 Staff's letter of July 18, 1980, regarding these contentions.

10 Now, in that letter of August 23rd, Mr. Doherty

11 proposed certain language be substituted for the Staff's

.12 redrafting of his Contention 47.

gs 13 In its report of November 14, the Applicant
O

14 does not oppose Mr. Doherty's substituted wording for

15 Doherty Contention 47.

16 Does Staff object?

17 MR. BLACK: No, Your Honor.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Does anyone object?

(:No response.);9

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: If not, the wording as proposed20

21
by Mr. Doherty for his Contention 47, as set forth in

22 his letter of August 23rd, 1980, is adopted by the Board.
(,,)

23 All right. Now, with regard to Doherty Contention
''

24 26, Mr. Doherty indicated in his letter of August 23 that
,-

)

25 the Staff had agreed to recheck its wording to see if

Century Heporters, Inc.
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I original parts of (b) and (c) were accidentally omitted

2,[~} from consideration as part of their suggestion.

3 Is that a fact, Mr. Black? Did you check that?

(?) 4 MR. BLACK: For some reason, I don't recall
rJ

5 that. I think I would be in a position now to state that

6 Mr. Doherty probably is correct.

7 We would be willing to accept that, subject

8 to check.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Why don't you get together

10 with Mr. Doherty at the luncheon recess and clear this

11 up and advise the Board and take it from there.

.12 Now, as to Mr. Doherty's Motion for Subpoena,

13 dated September 30, 1980, I take it from your letter to
)

14 Applicant, dated November 21, 1980, that you have now

15 made some agreement with Applicant with regard to the

16 Reed Report and that you are now in a position to withdraw

17 your Motion for Subpoena; is that correct, Mr. Doherty?

18 MR. DOHERTY: In that letter, that's the last

19 bit of correspondence between myself and the Applicant.

20 I don't know what Applicant has decided to do beyond that.

21 MR. COPELAND: We received Mr. Doherty's letter

. 22 yest:rday and we filed a Motion for Protective Order yesterday

23 just as soon as we got his letter. I've got copies of

it here if Mr. Doherty would like.7g 24
G

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I would hope that by this25

;

|
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P I afternoon you would be in a position, Mr. Doherty, to

m 2 advise the Board whet gr you do withdraw your Motion for
m-

3 Subpoena of September 23, 1980.

4('; MR. DOHERTY: Yes, sir, we will do.
w-

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: There is also outstanding your

6 Motion for Additional Time. I

7 You also have outstanding your Motion for Additional

8 Time to supplement your response to the Motions for Summary

9 Disposition of your Contentions 5, 15, 33 and 45, and

10 that Motion ,for Additional Time was dated October 25.

11 Perhaps after you've made your arrangements

12 with Mr. Copeland you would advise us whether you are

13 now in a position to withdraw that Motion for Additionals,

U
14 Time, as well.

15 MR. DOHERTY: All right, sir. I'll check on

16 that. I think from the way it's worded, that won't be

l'7 possible.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, let the Board know.

19 Yes, Mr. Scott?

20 MR. SCOTT: Mr. Chairman, I'm fairly certain

21 in some quarters this may be considered as opening up

22 a new can of worms.,-

!
o

23 I would like to be corrected if I'm wrong, but

24 it's my understanding that the Reed Report as of this~

(s)
25 time is not a proprieta,ry document. It's not subject

Century Reporters, Inc.
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I to -- Let me put it this way.

("'s 2 I think the full Commission has ruled that the%)
3 Reed Report is a public document that anyone can get by

[]} access of Freedom of Information, discovery or whatever4

5 means; isn't that correct? "

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: They have made a determination

7 that the Reed Report, that part of the Reed Report in

8 - the possession of the Black Fox Licensing Board would

9 be diaclosed to the public on request.

10 Th.at has been appealed by the General Electric

11 Company in the District Court for the District of Columbia.

.12 Within the past two weeks or so -- perhaps Applicant knows

13 better -- that appeal by General Electric was transferred
)

14 to one of the District Courts in Illinois, and that suit

15 will be tried along with aisuit brought by a person who

16 sought the Reed Report pursuant to the Freedom of Information

17 Act,

18 So no, it has not as yet been judicially _ finally

19 settled.with respect to the public disclosure of the Reed

20 Report.

gj MR. SCOTT: During the interim, has General

22 Electric asked for an injunction prohibiting the CommissionOv
23 from releasing it? j

24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I just don't know all of the-

s-

25 aspects -- I'm sorry, Mr. Copeland?
i
|

. Esatary Reporters, Inc.
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1 MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir, they have, and I understand

2 that they moved for a temporary restraining order andq
kJ

3 temporary injunction, and I believe they reached a settlement

4 with the NRC Staff Counsel and perhaps the Solicitor's

5 office to maintain the confidentiality of the document.

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, I think Judge Robinson

7 for the District Court, District of Columbia, in that

8 recent order of transferral to the District Court, Illinois,

9 ordered that the Commission cannot, should not, make public

10 disclosure of the Reed Report pending on the results of

11 the District Court in Illinois.

.t2 MR. SCOTT: Any knowledge as to when that's

13 likely to get resolved. You know, ne're at a big disadvantage,

ja especially people like Doherty, if this drags on for two

15 or three years?

16 Does anybody know? Is this an expedited thing

17 that's going to get decided promptly?

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I have no idea.

MR. SCOTT: Well, I just would like to say that19

20 TexPirg does not feel bound by any proprietary rules or

21 anything, and although it looks like it would be difficult

22 for anyone to get access to the Reed Report right now,

O i
23 that we intend to try to get that access.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. You'11 advise us24
'

.'~ on those two matters, Mr. Doherty.2

r atary Reporters Inc.
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.0 1 MR. DOHERTY: Yes, Applicant and I will consult.

2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes, all right.

3 Now we have Applicant's motion of November 6,
,

1

!4 1980, to compel responses and documents from TexPirg's

5 expert witnesses.

6 The date of that was November 6, 1980.

7 Has TexPirg responded to that Motion to Compel,

8 of November 6th? If so, we-have not received our copy.

9 MR. SCOTT: Mr. Chairman, TexPirg has not responded.

10 What TexPirg intended to do and tried to do and continues
,

11 to try to do is to get the documents.

.12 I've had four, I believe, separate conversations --

. 13 This is concerning Mr. Greg Skie; is that correct? Is
)

14 that the order you're talking about, the motion?

'

MR. COPELAND: Yes.15

MR. SCOTT: Okay. He has the materials and16

j7 he's supposed to answer. He's had them for roughly a

m nth.
18

j9 As late as last night, he promised to meeti me
-

here at 9:00 o' clock this morning and give me the answers.20

He said he would give them to whoever was here, if I wasn't
21

here."
O,

'

I haven't received them. That's all I can say.23

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Now this is as to documents.24

.MR. SCOTT: Documents and answers to --

Esatary Reporters, Inc.
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.1 1 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Your motion was also directed

243 toward compelling responses to certain unanswered questions;
o

3 what, upon taking of deposition or --

'm 4 MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir.
(G

'
5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: What about that?

6 MR. SCOTT: My understanding of what happened

7 was that when Mr. Greg Skie had his deposition taken,

8 in the taking of his deposition -- I might add with considerable

9 subtle encouragement, he promised to make available whenever

10 he got -- he had some of them at his home already at the

11 time of that deposition -- to make them available to Applicant.

.l2 He apparently hasn't done that. Whenever the

A Plicant made this motion, I called him up. He admittede' 13 P
L.s)

14 that was true.

15 I took him the motion. I relisted all the things

16 he was supposed to supply. He, by the way, lives right

1-7 over next to the University of Houston, and he is a medical

18 school student and is working at two part-time jobs. He's

19 overwhelmed timewise.

20 But despite that, he promised diligently to

21 get the work for me in about a week. Two weeks passed

- 22 and I hadn't heard and I called him up again.

'~
He said he was sorry, and he would definitely23

24 do it over the Thanksgiving Holidays. They've come and-

('~)
25 gone, and I called him up, and he said, "I've got it

Century Reporters, Inc.
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.2 1 done. We need to get together so I can give it to you." |

f ~' , 2 This is Mr. Greg Skie. .

n.

3 I said, "Well, let's meet here this morning."

(~^ 4 He's not been here. Is there anyone else that happened
i

5 to receive any documents?

6 He told me over the phone that he had them,

7 and I'm fairly confident that I could get them this afternoon

8 if I hop in my car and run him down.

9 The medical school is right next door here.

10 He supposedly was going to be able to walk right over

11 without much trouble from his classes.

.12 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: At page 2 of your motion,

7' 13 Mr. Copeland, you indicate that you've had several informalV;
ja telephone consultations with Mr. Scott. What was the

15 most recent one, to your recollection?

16 MR. COPELAND: I can't remember the exact date,

17 but it was sometime just before this motion was filed.

18 We finally just gave us and threw up our hands. We've

been getting this kind of an answer for six months.
39

MR. SCOTT: Well, in general, I think if you'll20

look at the record as a whole, TexPirg has not got a recordg

of having this problem.3
i !
''

In gene-91., we've answered our interrogatories23

and-requests and appeared for depositions. l_. 3

In this case, I admit it looks bad. It basically25
|

|
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3 I came about because an expert witness overextended himself

2(~~') and promised things that he didn't really have and he
s v

3 said he'd try to get them. He's tried to get them and

(~ ^; 4 he's got an answer now.
v

5 He says it's an incomplete answer, but he has

6 all he can get, and he was supposed to have given it to

7 me this morning. That's all I can say.

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Let me tell you, that not only

9 looks bad -- and again, Mr. Scott, it's back in your court

10 again.

11 You were, pursuant to our rules, to have responded

12 to the November 6th Motion to Compel by no later than

.r's, 13 November 21st.
's. /

14 Where's your response? Without more, we could

15 just grant Applicant's Motion to Compel.

16 MR. SCOTT: That happened because I had been

17 promised by the expert witness that he would have the

18 materials prior to the time.

19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You should have advised the

20 Board in an answer to the Motion to Compel just exactly

21 what you're telling us orally.

22 MR. SCOTT: The past history of this witness,
I_si '

ss
23 he's been super --

p. 24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I'm not talking about the witness,
i i
v. '

25 I'm addressing the remark to you. Why didn't you put

Century Reporters, Inr
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I
4 that in writing and address it to the Board for your excuses?

/~'; 2 MR. SCOTT: Basically, because I was planning ,

~s .

3 on getting the materials to you as quick as I could have

(]) written a letter, and it would have been wasted effort,4

5 because I was told he'd get the materials to me in three

6 or four days.

7 I couldn't have written a letter any quicker

|
9 than that.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All I can say, Mr. Scott, is

10 keep on test.ing the Board and not doing what you are supposed

11 to do, and ultimately there will be consequences.

.12 Now, addressing you, Mr. Copeland, on this Motion

(~~j 13 to Crmoel, and I'm looking at -- what is that Motion to
v

14 C ompel?

15 I'm looking at 2.740 (f) . Do you have that rule

16 or regulation before you, Mr. Copeland?

1, MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir.

p3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Now, I take it from what you

19 say in your Motion to Compel, you deposed Mr. Sanson on

20 April 16th of 1979, and Mr. Skie on December 20, '979,

and this is the first time that you've filed a Motion
21

,, 22 to Compel.
! )q)

23 Now I'm just questioning why you waited so long

,7 s 24 before moving to compel, and in waiting for so long to

.

move to compel, whether you are not out of time pursuant25

Century Reporters, Inc.
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.5 I to Rule 2.740(f), which reads in pertinent part that the

2

%) party submitting the request -- in other words, for ther-

3 Motion to Compel, "...may move the Presiding Officer within

4

-{ ) ten days after the date of the response..." That doesn't

5 apply. "...or after failure of a party to respond to

6 the request."

7 So this should have been filed ten days after

8 April 16th, 1979, with respect to Mr. Sanson, and within

9 ten days after December 20th, 1979, with regard to

10 Mr. Skie.

11 MR. COPELAND: I think that's true if we had

1.2 had a refusal to provide the information.

13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: It doesn't say a refusal. It

14 just says, ...after failure of a party," and it did fail,"

15 even though it said it was going to furnish you the documents.

16 MR. COPELAND: Well, a better way to state it,

17 then, is till the time we filed this motion we did not

18 consider ourselves to have failed to have been able to
aw ,

19 get this information; and I will remind the Board they I

20 have reminded us time after time after time to try to

21 work these matters out informally, and that is exactly

22 what we tried to do.

O
23 We took the deposition of Mr. Skie. He promised

- 24 to provide us some information. . Ten days after his deposition

v

25 we did not have a refusal to provide that information.'

Century Reporters, Inc.
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.6 1 What we had was a promise from him to provide

2 the,information. We kept trying to follow that up informally,c - s

< .
,

3 and didn't get our information, and each time we got,

(-) 4 "Sure, we'll get you the information," and finally we
v

5 just got to our rope's end.

6 We finally "ad to come to the Board and say,

7 "Look, we're trying to get this stuff informally. W.

8 can't do it. Please just give us a date on which they

9 are to comply and that will settle the matter."

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: There were these conversations

n and promises, Mr. Scott, were there not, through you,

.12 that these documents and/or information would be provided,

e 13 and this is even the current situation, is it not?
')'

;4 MR. SCOTT: I can't remember all the specific

15 Promises, but in general I know that that has been our

16 attitude, that we would give them the materials, and we

17 still plan to.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Would you get back

j9 to me yet this afternoon, Mr. Copeland, if Mr. Skie or

20 Sanson or whomever is supposed to deliver this informationMr.

has not brought it and/or you' re not satisfied with it.g

g So advise the Board and ask once again that we grant your
i i
'

Motion to Compel, and we will.

MR. COPELAND: Thank you.24gy
/4

' ~ '

MR. SCOTT: Let me add that one thing Mr. Skie25

Century Heporters, Inc.
rviu . ,..



1904

.7 I said last night and in conversations prior to last night. I'm

27; not sure how valid this is, but what he said was that
Lj

3 he had been expecting to get a copy of his deposition,

(' 4 that he had never gotten it, and he had planned on using

5 that somehow to give his answers or something.

6 The first time or two depositions were taken,

7 people got copies of their depositions, but apparently

8 it's become the practice of reporters or somebody to not

9 give a copy of the depositions to the people who were --

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Do you have a copy?

11 MR. SCOTT: Not of that, no, not of that deposition.

.12 I have copies of Mr. Saxion's deposition, two of them,

r, 13 and one of Mr. Johnson.
!J

14 There are several people who have been deposed

15 and I've not received copies. I'm not saying I can't

16 get one. I presume that if I'd go pay a considerable

1.sumofmoney,Icouldgetonefromthecourtreporter.
17

-

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, bring that to our attention

19 after our luncheon recess. If you don't have them in

20 hand or are not satisfied, ask us to grant your Motion

i

21 to Compel.

22 Yes, Mr. Doherty?

( )''

23 MR. DOHERTY: I would like to serve some papers

. 24 to the Board and have it on the record before you go for
i

' 's
''

lunch, if possible. There are just three papers; it will25

Century Reporters, Inc.
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8 I CHAIRMAN'WOLFE: You've sent the requisite number

2,{]) of copies to Mr. Stephens' ,,

3 MR. DOHERTY; I typed them up a day ago, I think.

4(} I haven't sent them to him yet, no.

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You'd better. Okay.

6 MR. DOHERTY: Okay.

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Schuessler?

8 What is the name of this document?

9 MR. DOHERTY: "Intervenor Doherty Memorandum

10 in Opposition of Applicant's Request to Set a Date for

11 Commencement of Health and Safety Hearings." Applicant

12 filed a motion to file a memorandum supporting such e.

gg 13 ! move.
As

14 "Intervenor Doherty's First Set of Special

15 Interr3gatories on Contention No. 50."

16 And copies which I did not get to Dr. Cheatum

17 and Mr. Linenberger, a list of documents to be used in

18 support of my contentions. The two parties, I have not

19 gotten them to.

20 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Have you served copies to the i

21 other parties?-
.

22 MR. DOHERTY: Yes, this morning.

(
)

23 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Fine. Yes?
!

MR. DOHERTY: You got a copy of the fat documentr, 24-

-V
'

25 in August. I_ served one copy on you. I didn't have enough

Esatary Reporters, Inc.
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9 1 at that tLw.

2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: The fatt document in August?

3 MR. DOHERTY: Yes, a large 19-page list of materials .

- 4 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Do you have a copy of it you

5 could show -- ,

6 MR. DOHERTY: Yes, you have it in your hand.

7 This is it.

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I see.

9 MR. DOHERTY: So you already have one.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I see. All right.

11 Yes, Mr. Schuessler?

,12 MR. SCHUESSLER: I assume you're about ready

13 to b:.eak for lunch. I would like to impose on you for

14 just a few minutes.

15 This is the middle of the night. I'm used to

16 9etting up about this time and I have unings to attend

17 to this afternoon. I don't think I'll be able to stay

18 for this afternoon.

'

19 One of the main reasons I came this morning

20 was to address the motion, I guess it is, to set a date

21 for commencement of health and safety hearings.

22 I just want to make one suggestion or observation

O
23 on that score. I think that would be right and proper

24 and I surely don' t oppose it at this time, but my contention

O
25 in rolving an emergency, I think, is strongly related to

|

Century Reporters, Inc.
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0 1 the population issue.

(] 2 One thing that I think this hearing should take
~

,,,
~j ,

3 into account strongly would be information available only

(''; 4 from the 1980 Census, and I understand that that will
v

5 not be available before April 1st, if at that time, perhaps

6 longer.

7 So I would like to ask that that be taken into

8 account when a deadline is set for submitting written

9 testimony.

10 Ihat may be -- Not having seen it, I don't

11 know, but I would expect that that will be a strong part

.12 of my considerations.

13 I'm not asking for a ruling at this time. It'ss

14 just that --

15 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Are you advising that, having

16 made this statement, that you don't wish to appear the

17 balance of the day?

18 MR. SCHUESSLER: Yes.

j9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Or do you wish to stay? I'm

20 not certain what you --

MR. SCHUESSLER: No, I think I had better leave
21

at this time.- 22[s)
, /

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, since you've brought23

1

,' w 24 it up, is there any comment by other parties on ;
j'

Mr. Schuessler's comment?.23

|
|
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1 1 MR. COPELAND: I'm not sure I understand his
.

7- 2 comment. I 'think I understand him to say that he would
1_J

3 like his contentions on emergency planning moved to the

' 4 time period in which we are going to consider health and
(V.;

5 safety issues; but he has no objection to our motion to

6 establish a hearing date for those issues.

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: It is my understanding, and

8 correct me if I am wrong, you have r.o objections to any

9 date in the future for proceeding with the health and

10 safety hearing. All that you want is for the Board to

ji consider -- or to consider that the United States Census

12 report will not be available until April 1981, and you

,s 13 request that any prefiled testimony, written direct testimony,

: ;

V
;4 on that not be required till some reasonable time af ter

A ril 1981.P15

MR. SCHUESSLER: Yes, essentially, that's what
16

! I'm- asking for. From what Mr. Copeland said, I think17

18 he may still think I'm involved in this. Do I understand

you righc?
39

My contention has been moved to the other phase
20

f the hearing.
21

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: It has been taken off the initialg
*

" phase of the environmental hearing.
23

24
___

(
V

25

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1. MR. BLACK: My understanding is there is still a

43 2 portion of the contention that deals with alternative
U

3 sites and gives population densities, and that may still be

(~) 4 in the environmental phase of this proceeding, in which case
v .

s my understanding of Mr. Schuessler's request, he may wish e-

6 postpone that. Maybe he wishes to make this request, that

7 he postpone that type of testimony until we can get that

8 census.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That was my understanding of what

10 Mr. Schuessler was saying. I think it was only as directed

11 to his.

.12 MR. SCHUESSLER: My observation had to do only with

13 the contention of mine that I think.is relevant to popula-

14 tion, and that information would be useful to the Board.

15 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. We will give considera-

16 tion to that. And aft'er you have your question, we will have

17 a luncheon recess.

18 MR. SCOTT: In that regard, Bishop Contention 1

19 on popuiation projections and TexPirg's Contention 1 on

20 the alternative sites of South Texas and Allens Creek.does

21 involve population projections.

c

s 22 I am not asking that we delay them as that sug-

23 gestion was made. But I would like the Board's comment.

24 Is there same procedure whereby -- let's assume we were.O,
' -

25 not able to get '80 census data into the environmental phase

Esatary Reporters, Inc.
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1 of this hearing. Is there some procedure in the way of re-

,. 2 Opening the hearing, you all taking judicial notice or some-
'.!

-

thing whereby if we made a decision that type of data could3

,es 4 come to the Board's attention prior to making a decision on

V
5 the environmental phase of the hearing?

MR. COPELAND: Mr. Chairman, I don't believe the
6

7 census stands on any other grounds or any other piece of

8 evidence; if it comes out in April, it will come out in

9 April. And whoever has it will try to do whatever they can

10 with it, as an evidentiary matter.

11 We'll have to deal with the contentions. We can't

.12 sit here and prejudge what the evidentiary value is of a

n 13 document.
)i

' s'

ja I think we're just wasting our time.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All I can say is we've made no15

16 exceptions as to yours, or I take it, the Bishop's contention.

I'7 Your written direct testimony is due on December 18. At such

18 later time as ther6'_is possibly new evidence, all I can

19 suggest you do is move the Board to reopen and take ad-

20 dicional testimony, or to receive the census report. And how

21 we'll rule, I won't say, because once again it's not presently

22 before the Board.

i ^ /
23 But that's your recourse.

24 MR. SCOTT: Wouldn't it a ''e possible -- it may7s
1

u./

25 happen anyway -- just continue the hearing even though we're
.

.
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3 not necessarily meeting, just have it held open, until af ter1

that time frame. It looks to me like the hearing would not,~ m 2
'! ;<

end until the first week in March as planned now anyway,
3

assuming that's right.
(^') 4
x_/

5 April 1st I don't know why Apr'.1 1st. I mean,...

I work with the Census Bureau. I think we could probably
6

get that information prior to that date.7

But probably not through normal public channels.
8

You'd probably have to go trirough the Census Bureau to get9

it.ye

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: As I cold you repeatedly -- and
;;

I'll say it once more -- you don't rule in a void. I don't
32

know what's going to happen down the road.7N 13
'.;

If it comes to near the close of the ir.itial
14

phase of the hearing, make a motion. We'll rule.
15

All right. We'll recess for lunch until two
16

o' clock.37

18
(Whereupon, at 12:50 p.m. the hearing was recessed,

to reconvene at 2:00 p.m. of the same day.)i9

---

20

21

|
,em., 22

Q.)
23

,r> 24
)iu'

25
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1 AFTERNOON SESSION

2 2:04 p.m.gg
g

-3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: The Prehearing Conference is

4 resumed.

5 In attendance at four minutes after two are counsel

6 for Applicant, counsel for Staff, Mr. Baker, Mr. Doherty,

7 Mr. Preister and his associate.

8 Mr. Black, has there been any agreement with fir.

9 Doherty on the rewording or his proposed wording of his

10 Con *ention 26?

11 MR. BLACK: There has not been agreement yet for

12 the simple reason we don't have the original contention with
.

13 us. We tend to think that Mr. Loherty may be right, thatj s)s

14 some things have been dropped off the original contention.

15 But we will check that and get back to the Board on that

16 matter.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right.

18 Mr. Doherty, with regard to your motion for a sub-

19 poena, have you arrived at some agreement with Applicant so

20 - that you are now in a position to withdraw your motion for

21 a subpoena?
4

22 MR. DOHERTY: The Applicant has provided me with a73(.)
23 motion for amendment of protective' order, which makes more

24 of the Reed Report available informally.

25 Therefore, at this time I will withdraw the motion

Esatery Reporters, Inc.
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5 1 for subpoena.

2 However, upon seeing this new material, if I believe

3 there is reason to further pursue the Reed Report, I will

("'j 4 then start in with the procedure to obtain, which may well
v

5 include a subpoena.

6 CEAIRMAN WOLFE: So in answer to my question,

7 you will withdraw your motion for subpoena of September 30?

8 MR. DOEERTY: Yes. On the idea the motion just

9 can't rest forever. But indicating that in order to avoid

10 confusion, there is high likelihood there will be another

11 request.

32 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Your request then is

13 granted, and your motion for subpoena is now considered()
14 withdrawn without prejudice.

15 MR. DOEERTY: Yes. Thank you.

16 MR. COPELAND: Mr. Chairman, just so the Board is

17 aware of the status, we do have an agreed-upon amendment to

18 the protective order, which the Board will need to act upon.

19 We filed that yesterday when we got Mr. Doherty's letter

20 saying he agreed to it.

21 I have copies here if the Board wants them. They

r~3 22 are in the mail to you now.
-)'

23 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That's an mmendment to the pro-

24 tective agreement, is it not, rather than to the protective/~]
L:

25 order?

Century Reporters, Inc.
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MR. COPELAND: No, sir. You hava an outstanding,

protective order on that.
*

f .

.'"' CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right.
3

Now, with regard te McCorkle Contention 17 and
(~ 4(b'!

TexPirg Additional Contention 36, Applicant to our awareness
5

has only moved for summary disposition of McCorkle 17. You
6

were going to check on that, Mr. Copeland, and advise us

of the reason for that.
8

MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir. We were not able to get

back to our office during the lunch hour. Mr. Culp talked to

somebody back there this morning.

And basically it is fairly complicated to explain,

and I think we need to write you a letter to confirm this.
13,x

1 1
x- ' But I believe what happened is that Ms. McCorkle's contention

14

was in two parts: That the TexPirg motion was consolidated
15

in ne part of it.
16

The TexPirg contention was consolidated with onej7

part of her contention. And the other part of her contention
18

is a point for which we have moved for summary judgment.
39

But I will be glad to go back and prepare a letter that spells
20

tha: out and traces that through in more detail.
21

It is just that we don't have all the papers here
22

'''
in front of us to deal with that.23

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Do you have anything to add to24
(m\
s.~'/

25
that, Mr. Scott?

Century Heporters, Inc.
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1 MR. SCOTT: I don't think there in anything that

,- 2 hasn't already been said.
xd

3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Now, we have an out-

f 4 standing Applicant motion to compel TexPirg dated November 6,m

()
1980. What do you have to report to us, Mr. Scott? What

,

have you heard from your expert witnesses? Have they pro-
6

7 vided you with the documents and made some arrangements for

8 the responses to Applicant's --

9 MR. SCOTT; Yes. I ran through the local medical

schools until I found my expert witness about 30 minutes10

ij ago, and ran down and made some copies for the people here.

12 I have those ready to hand out.

(x 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Now, have you had an opportunity
;

\J

14
to look at that, Mr. Copeland?

MR. COPELAND: No, sir.
15

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And furthe , Mr. Scott, what yougg

have in hand there is only directed to provide those docu-
17

18 me.nts that Applicant says that one or both of your expert

witnesses stated they would provide the Applicant.19

I take it that whatever you have in hand is not
20

directed to Applicant's motion to compel responses to certain
21

em 22 interrogatories and/or depositions; is that correct?
, i, )

,

23 MR. SCOTT: I think that is incorrect. This here

r; 24 is answers to interrogatories, plus the documents.
Ll

25 CHAIRMAN WOLFF- All right. Why don't you make
,

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 distribution of it?

2 (Pause.1>-
3

J "-

3 MR. SCOTT: Mr. Chairman, you haven't mentioned

s 4 it, I don't.think -- but I think the motion to compel in-

5 cluded their desire to get some information from Mr. Saxion,

6 and I don't have any of that information at this time. I'm

7 not going to soy I can't get it. But I can't get hold of my

8 witness, so it's unlikely I'm going to be able to get

9 that.

10 He used to work at the University of Houston, and

11 now he has moved off 70 or 80 miles away and is almost im-

.12 possible to catch,

ry 13 MR. COPELAND: Why did you say this morning he was
'

-

14 going to be one of your witnesses?

15 MR. SCOTT: I'm still hoping to catch him. I was

16 hoping he would be here. I wouldn't be surprised if ....

17 MR. COPELAND: So then he is not definitely one of

18 your witnesses that you're going to have to present evidence?
,

19 MR. SCCTT: None of us definitely have any expert

20 witnesses. They coula die and all sorts of things.

21 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Come now, Mr. Scott. You were

22 talking about your arrangements. If you have present arrange-
7-,
,j

23 ments, that's what we want to know about, even if your witness

24 dies tomorrow. I'm talking about your definitive arrangements'73
/

25 with expert witnesses.

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 MR. SCOTT: All of thes2 people have promised me
9

jN 2 they will be expert witnesses.
v

And none have changed their mind.
3

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. How much of this is
fg 4
C/

in compliance with what you moved to compel for? Can you give
5

an answer, or do you need more time?
6

MR. COPELAND: If I could have about five minutes.
7

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. We'11 stand in recess
8

9 for five minutes.

MR. COPELAND: I think we can proceed right ahead,
10

and I can handle this~as we go.
11

CHAIPMAN WOLFE: All right.
.J2

(Pause.113O)L
CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Does anyone know where Mr.ja

15 Doggett is?

MR. BAKER: He indicated to me he was not going to
16

17 return.

MR. COPELAND: Mr. Chairman, I talked to Mr.
18

Doggett during the break, and he said he thought he was19

going to leave., He has agreed to answer my interrogatories20

by tomorrow, so there is no need for the Board to act on that2;

fm 22 motion to compel.

L) And asBasically it was an expert interrogatory.
23

you hea d him say this morning, they haven't obtained.:anyn 24

\.)

25 expert to testify on this.
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i S I'll wi.thdraw my motion to compel without
10

,;r~ 2 prejudice, assuming Mr. Doggett follows through with his
,U , " -

3 agreement to file his answers.

O 4 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. The request to withdraw

G
5 the motion to compel answers to interrogatories is granted

without prejudice to be raised again.
6

We will now turn to Mr. Doherty's letter of August
7

"

8 23rd -- excuse me, not August, but November 23rd, 1980.

9 Mr. Doherty, that is your letter of November 23rd,

10 1980 to the Board.

11 Do you have that letter?

,

.12 MR. DOHERTY: No, I don't seem to be able to locate

13 it. Do you have a spare?(3- !

14 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: No, I don't.

15 DR. CHEATUM: Do you want my copy?

'

16 MR. DOHERTY: Thank you.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: In paragraph.one -- arabic one --

18 You requested leave to rebut Applicant / Staff replies to your

19 Contention 50. This apparently was written prior to receipt

20 of our Order of November 20 in which you admitted your

21 Contention 50.

22 Therefore, your request has now been mooted. All
,
?

s.

right?23

fs 24 MR. DOHERTY: Yes, sir.
> \
i J

25 CHAIRMAN W0,LFE: I don't know the sense of your
,

Century Reporters, Inc.
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11
1 - arabic two, but whatever the sense of it was, two has been

2 mooted at least for now, by virtue of the fact that there has
({v-)s

3 been an agreement between you and Applicant with regard to

(} additional sections of the Reed Report.4

5 And this two -- whatever the sense of arabic two

6 is -- would appear to be mooted now. Is that not correct?

7 MR, DOHERTY; Yes, that's my understanding, sir.

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: With. regard to arabic three, you

9 have covered that portion which relates to the rewording of

10 your contentions and attachment to dha Staff's letter of

11 ' July 18 in that rewording or redrafting has been adopted by

.12 the Board. All right?

13 MR. DOHERTY: Yes.

14 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Now, with the balance of that, I

15 don't know what you mean when you say there are hints --

16 Contentions 3, 7, 10, 20, 26, 27, 29, 39, 40, 41, 42 and 48

l'7 as reworded.

18 What do you mean?

19 MR. DOHERTY: My understanding was that the Board

20 wished to have the contentions in as simplified a form as

21 possible for expeditious dealing with. And since the total

22 progress on those contentions was essentially that the Staff
~J

23 had worked out a simplified wording, no more had been done.

24 And that appeared to be something left undone that would{)
25 naturally come up to the hearing.

Esatary Reporters, Inc.
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12
1 . CHAIRMAN WOLFE: .There is nothing left undone. If I

I

r-

| - ({
you will recall the August Prehearing Conference, we tried to

,

2-
~

3 get the parties to' agree to the proposed summarizations in

4 the attachment to the Staff's letter of July 18.
f Q'
i
! -5 When it became apparent that there was disagreement,

6 this is said -- and I think our Order reflected what occurred -
--

what happened at the Prehearing Conference was in substance7

8 since there has been no agreement between the parties, we're

9 not. going to do anything more about it.

10 We're not going to insist that the parties agree.

11 Therefore, since apparently you have not agreed with the

12 Staff and/or Applicant on their proposed rewording of your

13 cont <tntion, there is no more to be done.

14 There is just disagreement, so we'll just go with

15 your contentions as written.
l

! 16 MR. DOHERTY: All right. I think I was not fully

|

f 17 aware -- We may for convenience do some rewording among

18 ourselves, but it won't require Board -

19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All subject to our review, of

20 course. But' if you want tc 'ry to work it out with
i

2I Applicant and Staff, fine. Good.

22 MR. DOHERTY: Okay.
|

23 MR, LINENBERGER: Excuse me, Mr. Chairman; but I'

24 want to make sure that Mr. Doherty understands that if youp/w
,

25 do arrive at some sort of accommodation between yourselves,^*

1
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1 Applicant and Staff on rewordingJof any.of these contentions,
13

,
,

2 it's absolutely essential that the Board know in what manner- _

3 these contentions are being changed. We have to know what

4 is being litiated. You just cannot make a change without
.{ )

5 getting the Board's concurrence to this change. You've got
,

to do more.than just advise us. You have to get our con-
6

7 currence on any changes.

8 MR. DOHERTY: Yes, sir.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. With respect to your.

jo arabic numbered paragraphs four and five in regard to
,

11 Applicant's failure to advise you of what witnesses they were

J2 going to call and with regard to- documents -- well, at least

/~T 13 with. regard to arabic four, certainly Applicant as of today
l\-)

has made known what witnesses it would call.l 14

Therefore, that request in arabic four has been
15

i 16 mooted. Is that not correct?

17 MR. DOHERTY: Well, apparently the Board inter-

18 Preted that with. regard to TexPirg contentions -- the

environmental contentions, I was speaking of my own in arabic
19

F

20 four. I do not know what witnesses the Applicant intends to

call in terms of Doherty contentions at this point.21

22 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: At this point all of your con- ,

23 tentions relate to health and safety?
,

p. 24 MR. DOREETY: That is correct.

' V)
25 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: When do you plan to advise on theI ~~

-
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1 safety and health contentions?

,7 3 2 MR. COPELAND: Mr. Chairman, I've been a little
K;)

.

3 bit focused on the environmental things at this point. We

s 4 are meeting tomorrow, as a matter of fact, among ourselves
CN

5 to start scheduling the preparation of testimony on health

6 and safety matters.

7 Basically all of our witnesses are from General

8 Electric or AMASCO, as you might expect. And a lot of the

9 testimony 's being: written _ at General Electric or AMASCO

10 right now.

11 The actual selection of the people from those

.12 organizations to testify is something that may not be decided

13 until a month or so before we actually. go to hearing. But as

14 soon as we know where there's an outstanding discovery request
i

15 that needs to be updated to identify expert witnesses, we

i

16 vill certainly undertake our obligation to do it.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: With respect then to your arabic

-

18 numbered paragraphs four and five, inasmuch as they deal with

19 health and safety contentions, they will not be heard during

20 the initial phases of the hearing.

21 And in light of the fact that Applicant says or re-

22 presents that it will in a timely manner notify you of the

23 identity of their witnesses on health and safety contentions,

'

f- 24 and identify documents --

A.)
- 25 MR. DOHERTY: Well, on that --

Gsry Reporters, Inc.
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i

CHAIRMAN WQLFE: -- it would app 2ar that this is aj
15

motion of some sort. It would appear that it is at best a
O 2
LJ

3
bit premature, Mr. Doherty.

MR. DOHERTY: I had a problem in terms of the
4

summary judgment motions where none of the documents used to
~

5

support the summary judgment motions were made known to me
6

before the motions were received.
7

So I just don't want to see that happen again.
8

CHAIRMAN WOLFEi Beforesthe' motions were received.
9

And you responded to Applicant's motions for summary dis-
10

11 Position?

MR. DOHERTY: Yes,
J2

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You noted in your motion for
t 13

summary disposition that there is this failure -- if it is a
14

failure, and I'm not saying that it is or .is not -- but you
15

Pointed this out in your response to motions for summary
16

disposition.
17

MR. DOHERTY: No, I don't think I-pointed it out.
18

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Then why do you bring it up at
39

this time?20

MR. LOHERTY: To justify why I put down number
21

five.22

MR. COPELAND: Let's understand something, Mr.
23

24 - Doherty. I don't-know if you've been through this kind of |

O ;

~x
)

25- Proceeding before --
'

|
|
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16 MR. DOHERTY: No, sir, I haven'.t.

1

2 MR. COPELAND: There's no way in the world we as
,

3 lawyers or an expert witness who write a piece of testimony

could know every single document two months in advance of the,q 4
v

5 time +he prepares his testimony.

And until the motions for summary judgment were
6

7
filed and served on you, I think it's fair to presume that

the people signing the affidavits didn't know until they8

finished their affidavit what it was they were going to rely
9

10 upon.

Now, you were provided the documents -- You will
j1

be provided the documents that our witnesses relied upon..12

13 You're entitled to those. There is no fight between us on

N].
14 thit.

CHAIRMAN WOME: I think I'm at a losr. I am sure
15

that Mr. Doherty and Applicant's counsel have a disagreement.
16

I don't understand what the disagreement was. I thought your
17

18 complaint, Mr. Doherty, was that the motions for summary dis-

19 Position apparently relied on certain unidentified documents.

Isn't that the basis of your complaint now?
20

21
MR, DOHERTY: They were not identified before the

motion for summary judgment or disposition was filed.
s 22

U
23 CHAIRMAN WOME: Before they were filed? Is that

- 24 what you're saying?

v
25 MR. DOHERTY: Right,

j Century Reporters, Ir.c.
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17
1 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: What does that.have to do with it?

,. 7 N 2 MR. DOHERTY; Filing the motion for summary dis-
U *

.

3 position, Applicant is under one of the rules of disc 6very, to

n 4 seasonably update its -- the documents that we use in resistiner
C,

5 or fighting, or whatever the term is -- a contention.

6 They are under duty to update that when they

7 identify --

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Didn't they do that when they

9 filed the motion for summary disposition?

10 MR. DOHERTY; In my opinion they did not, because

.

they did not proceed in any way. Nothing came prior to the11

12 motion for summary judgment --

r'3 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I"m not talking about prior. I'm
(,K)

14 talking about the motion for summary judgment itself.

15 MR. DOHERTY; Yes. It came all that day or one day

16 later, I believe,

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Just answer my question. Did the

18 motion for summary disposition identify all documents relied

19 upon by the deponent?

20 MR. DOHERTY: I believe it did.

21 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: By the Applicant in its legal

22 brief?,s
t !
N, _/

23 MR. DOHERTY: I believe the motions did.

24 MR. COPELAND: And we did produce the documents forp
Li

25 his inspection. And we will do so in our witnesses' prepared

Century Reporters, Inc.
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18 1 testimony, any time they refer to a document and claim thsy're

2 going to rely on it. The Board wocidn't let us get away

3 with referring to documents and not let you see them. I

4 don't understand what this is all about.

5 MR. SCOTT Mr. Wolfe --

6 CHAIRMAN WOLPE: Yes.

7 MR. SCOTT: I may confuse this, but what I think

8 Mr. Doherty is saying is that he made various discovery

9 motions. I'm sure they were all in the nature of requests
,

i 10 for admi.ssions or interrogatories.

i

li And the Applicant, I think, answered those, at least

12 in part. And then said that they would update this with more

13 information as they got it. And I think.Mr. Doherty is

14 vondering why it is they got it just immediately prior to

15 filing the motion for summary judgment against him, as opposed

16 to maybe weeks or months prior to that time, where Mr. Doherty

| 17 would have had more time to prepare for the motion of summary

18 judgment.

|

- --
19

20

21

22
Id '

23

24p
{
's..' 25
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.l 1 MR. SCOTT: Is that right or wrong, Mr. Doherty?

2 MR. DOHERTY: That's right.,. .

i _), *
,

3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: How have yo" been prejudiced
i

4
} by this, Mr. Doherty?

5 MR. DOHERTY: The rules call --

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, wait. I don't care now

7 about the rules. Let's set the rules to one side.

8 How have you been prejudiced by this, inasmuch

9 as the Motions for Summary Disposition were filed on August

to 4th, 1980, by Applicant, and you responded, I t' ink , wha t ,

11 beginning October 2nd through NL 2d>er 15th; isn't that

.12 correct?

('. 13 MR. DOHERTY: No, sir, that's incorrect. I
'n.)

14 filed answers in "aptember.

15 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You filed answers in September?

16 MR. DOHERTY: Yesy-sir, so the range is greater

17 than that.

18 MR. COPELAND: As I understand his motion, if

19 this can be styled a motion -- it's a letter, I guess.

20 He is asking us to identify documents we are going to

21 rely on when we present our case in chief on these contentions

22 that he has designated.
.

!

''

23 We are long past his summary judgment. These

24 contentions he has listed here are ones we are going to,-

( )

25 present direct evidence on.

Century Heporters, Inc.
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I
'

He is saying he has interrogatories outstanding
*

rm 2 on those contentions, which I neither admit or deny. He'ss.U
3 asking us to provide him with documents we're going to

[]} rely on in presenting our direct case.4

! 5 We will provide him those documents as they

6 are identified, but I think the Board understands when

7 you are preparing a direct case you may not identify documents

8 until you get down to the last day you are writing testimony.

9 It's that simple.

10 When we have the documents, we will produce

11 them. You know, we're not omniscient. We can't anticipate

12 what we're going to use for documents until we decide

13 what our testimony is going to be.
D~J

14 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Now, I'll try to start again.

15 I'm looking at your big numbered Paragraphs 4 and 5, and

16 I don't know.how we go off on these little rabbit trails,

l'7 but we seem to from time to time.
I

18 Is there anything in these two paragraphs that'

19 implicily or explicitly objects to the fact that prior

20 to filing your response to the -- excuse me.

21 Is there anything in these numbered paragraphs

22 that speaks of a complaint that documents that you had

O
23 requested from Applicant were not produced prior to the

24 time that they submitted their various Motions for Summary

O
25 Disposition?

Emmtury Reporters, Inc.
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B 1 MR. DOHERTY: No.

2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Let's fprget that,

e .s

3 then, because it's really not encompassed within this

', 4 motion, if we can call this letter a motion.
U

5 All right. So all that you're saying here in

6 these two paragraphs is that to date you have not been

7 furnished with at least a full list of documents upon

8 which Applicant will rely during the course of the hearing

9 on health and safety matters; isn't that correct?

10 MR. DOHERTY: And witnesses.

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And witnesses.

32 MR. DOHERTY: Yes, sir, that's correct.

(~ 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: So as I understand it, beforeLj)
ja we got off on this particular tangent, your complaint

15 is strictly addressed to those two points.

16 Now as I understand it from Mr. Copeland, you

will be timely advised of what documents it intends to17

18 rely up n and also you will be timely advised as to the

identification of their exper" wi+nesses.19

What more do you want?
20

MR. DOHERTY: I'm satisfied.g

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Now before we get to the matterg
! )

f scheduling or considering scheduling of the due dates
23

for the filing of written testimony on health and safetygp_

( *

25 matters and before we consider tentative schedu1,ing of
,
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1 1 the ultimate hearing on health and safety matters, are

- - 2, there any other matters that any party wishes to bring

3 to the Board's attention at this time?

(' This will be the last prehearing conference4
uj

5 prior to the initial phase of the hearing on environmental

6 matters.

7 Mr. Baker?

8 MR. BAKER: Will there be a prehearing conference

9 prior to the safety issues?

10 CEAIRMAN WOLFE: I would think so. I would

11 anticipate that. I think these prehearint conferences,

.12 at least in my mind, have been helpful, certainly to the

. 13 Board if not to the parties; and I think helpful to the
L.J

ja parties as well.

15 Yes, I would think so.

g MR. BAKER: It seems like you're opening things

17 | up for miscellaneous. There's something I've been sitting

18 on all morning and I would like to go ahead and bring

19 it up now.

20 It's relative to my contention regarding financial

21
qualifications. I would just like to know as a matter

22 of procedure if it's possible for me to address further
( b

~

interrogatories to the Staff and the Applicant, specifically23

-- 24 on the information that's come up in the last week or

'~'
two, specifically referring to the D rating of the Applicant's25

Century Reporters, Inc.
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I bonds.

2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes. Well, I'll ask you again,J' } ,,,

3 as:I've asked other parties, have you informally sought

Q this information from Applicant and Staff?4

5 MR. BAKER: No, I have not.

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Why don't you try it?

7 MR. BAKER: I just found out about it on Thanksgiving

'
8 Day.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Why don't you try it, and if

to they say, "No," write them a letter and set forth what
.

11 information you would like to have from them informally.

12 If they refvae to produce this information,

rx 13 then you can come to the Board. I'm sure Mr. Black would(.)
14 tell you the procedure'to follow if you come to the Board

15 and ask for a Motion to Compel, for example.

16 MR. BAKER: Thank you, sir.

17 MS. HINDERSTEIN: Mr. Wolfe, I have a comment.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I'm sorry, what is your name,

19 please?

20 MS. HINDERSTEIN: Carro Hinderstein, one of

21 your.Intervenors in the environmental.

22 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Oh, yes. What time did you

23 get here, Ms. Hinderatein?

24 MS. HINDERSTEIN: Around a quarter after 2:00.

25 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes, Ms. Hinderstein.
..

1
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1 MS. HINDERSTEIN: I have not been provided with.

2
. a copy of this, but Mr. Scott has, this Joint Response

G
3 of Applicant and NRC Staff to the ASLB Order of November

4 21st, 1980.( }
5 On page 4, Roman Numeral IV, my contention has

6 been reduced to two words called, " coastal sites."

7 Have you found that?

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: No, I have not.

9 MS. HINDERSTEIN: Page 4, k; man Numeral IV of

10 the Joint Re,sponse. If there is a copy, I would like

11 to have it.

.12 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes, I see it now. It's,

'

13 "Hinderstein Contention No. 5, (Coastal sites)."c

\_/

14 MS. HINDERSTEIN: I would like to point out

15 to the Board that this may be inappropriate and misleading

16 in that my contention deals with the Allens Creek site

17 not being appropriate because of the freshwater needs,

1g the increasing freshwater needs of the shif t to surface

water;andIamnotplanningtopjresentanytestimony19

?
20 as to a coastal site. '

21 I believe that siting is not part of an Intervenor's

22 duties. I may be pointing out in general that we do have--

k"
technology to use saltwater as a coolant, but I'm not23

- !

24 goinig to be identifying coastai. sites'.
I < , .

25 } Applicant never iden#.ified or considered any.

:
.

.
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7 1 I am not going to consider any.

~

2 My point, my whole contention is that because(j;
3 of the freshwater needs that a coastal site should have

( ) 4 been looked into.

5 Again, I may offer testimony dealing in general

6 with the technology that we have that would make a coastal

7 site appropriate, that we do have saltwater coolant nuclear

8 Plants on either coast; but just calling it " coastal sites"

9 may be misleading to the Board and to all other people

10 involved.

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All I can observe immediately

12 withat'; even hearing from Applicant, your contention speaks

() 13 for itself, and the wording of your contention speaks

ja for itself.
I

15 In our Order of November 21st, 1980, we asked

16 that Applicant merely furnish a list that merely identifies

;7 contentions.

18 Actually, I guess, Applicant went farther than

j9 we requested them to in summarizing down to two words

20 the contents of your contention.

21 I wouldn' t be bothered by that. As I say, your

7' 22 contention speaks for itself and the matters raised in
N. ,A

23 y ur contentions speak for themselves.

MS. HINDERSTEIN: Because I'm not going to be~

24
U

25 dealing with any coastal site. The bulk of my expert

Century Reporters, Inc.
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: I witness testimony will be on freshwater demands.

|
2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Now, hold the phone here. I |7

wJ |

3 had understood earlier today -- Yes, Mr. Copeland, you

,s 4 bad advised in Ms. Hinderstein's absence that she's indicated
,

a

5 -hat she intended to call Mr. Saxion to testify on her

6 Centention No. 5; is that correct?

7 MR. COPELAND: She has named him as her witness.
,

8 I don't know if she still intends to call him.

9 MS. HINDERSTEIN: Chairman Wolfe, Mr. Copeland

10 has already taken two depositions with regard to my contention

g with Mr. Saxion. Yes, he's definitely going to be my

.12 expert witness. I talked with him yesterday.

j3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. I take it there's,_
,

C
y4 nothing you have that you want us to rLle on at this time.

15 No, just that I would like you :o be aware that

16 "coc.ctal site" is, I consider, inapprorr: ate, because

17 there's going to be no testimony on coastal sites.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You had understood that?18

MR. COPELAND: No, sir. Her contention saysj9

g we should have considered the site using seawater.

MS. HINDERSTEIN: Yes, and I'm saying why ag

coastal site should have been considered, but becauseg
( )
' - - f the --

23

MR. COPELAND: She may just be admitting sheg
(_'
1
'~'

25 hasn' t an ef fective contention, which she can' t possibly. . . .

Century Reporters, Inc. |
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1 MS. HINDERSTEIN: I'm not admitting anything.

2 I think Mr Ccpeland is admitting his rudeness.,

./

3 MR. LINENBERGER: Ms. Hinderstein, perhaps you

~

( s) can he n us to a little better understand your position~ . ' 4

5 here.

6 Is the thrust of your contention that it will

7 be the development of the problems that you see associated

8 with the usage of freshwater in the Allens Creek site,

9 and that is what you will be emphasizing, rather than

10 the utilization of a seacost site that's technically feasiable ,

jj desirable or whatever?

12 MS. HINDERSTEIN: Precisely.

f
'| 13 MR. LINENBERGER: So you' re emphasizing the

e
v

ja problen.s of taking fresh water from the Allens Creek site.

15 Y u're not emphasizing the desirability of a seacoast site?

MS. HINDERSTEIN: That's correct. I'm not16

j, going with a specific site.

18 I plan to have testimony that we do have the

technology and that a coastal site on the Gulf Coast wouldj9

be an appropr' ate alternative that was never addressed
20

by the Applicant.g

However, I'm not going to deal with any specificg,_
,

V
place.

23

MR. LINENBERGER: So you agree with me, but_, g
V-

you're saying I mischaracterized what you said?g

Eentury Heporters, Inc.
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'

0 I MS. HINDERSTEIN: You characterized it accurately.

2
) I'm just saying the emphasis will be on the Allens Creek'

3 site.

4( ) MR. LINENBERGER: You agree with me, but you

5 just got through saying what you will be prepared to testify,

6 that saltwater technology is --

7 MS. HINDERSTEIN: In general, we have that technolog r.

8 We are using saltwater from the Pacific and Atlantic,

9 and in general that will be presented, but not specific

10 places in su.ch-and-such counties.

11 MR. LINENBERGER: So you will be addressing

.12 such things as, for example, the state of the art of seawater

r", 13 utilization in heat exchangers?
(J

14 MS. HINDERSTEIN: Yes.

15 MR. LINENBERGER: '.'he stress corrosion problems

16 with the use of seawater and piping and these kinds of

17 things? That's the kind of thing you will be addressing?

18 Mr. Scott is answeri.ng yes for you, but I would

19 Prefer to hear from you.

20 AS. HINDER 3TEIN: Yes. At this point I plan

21 to offer only very general testimony as to the technology

22 of the use of seawater as a coolant. I'm not going to,,s

i s'
23 identify any place where the plant could be better located,

m 24 but the main thrust of my contention is about the Allens

v
25 Creek site, as he properly said. j

|
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1 1 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: As I said earlier, your contention

2 speaks for itself, Ms. Hinderstein, and with perhaps the,--

')
/ |

3 shorthand summarization given to it by Applicant parenthetically

4 saying or summarizing, relating to coastal sites., ,

b)
5 That cuts no ice. Your contention speaks for

6 itself.

7 MS. HINDERSTEIN: Thank you.

8 i Mr. Wolfe, at this time I would also request

9 that the Board consider the expert witness, Mr. Sax ion ' s ,

10 schedule, which is very busy, and he is testifying to,

11 I think, several of TexPirg's contentions and my own.

12 i He asked that these be put together so that
I

13 he will not have to travel from Dallas more than one time.

(./
14 He asks that the Board, you know --

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Let me stop you right there.15

!
16 I anticipate what your request is.

17 I w uld suggest that you talk with Applicant's

18 Counsel and Staff Counsel or the other parties and arrive

39
at some zgreement.

Obviously, as I earlier indicated today when20

y u weren't here, a lot can be done info 7;mally just by
21

asking.
22

/ )'> Whether Contention X and Centention Y and other23

contentions can be heard in a grouping so your expert
24

i i
witness will only have to appear one time rather than''

25
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1 making several trips, I'm certain you can work out something2

2 with Counsel and with the other parties.73
t/

3' Try that. If you have any problems, come back

<^ 4 to the Board.
\~J

5 MS.'HINDERSTEIN: If we work something out,

6 should we present it to you?

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I'm sorry?

8 MS. HINDERSTEIN: If we work something out,

9 should we present it to you?

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, yes, I would think so,

11 so we would know. We have a pretty good idea.

.12 We were discussing this morning in your absence

e-', 13 the contentions that would be heard first.
5,_j

14 Mr. Copeland, has Ms. Hinderstein received or

15 been given a copy of your December 2nd Joint Response?

16 MR. COPELAND: I handed out all the extra copies

17 I had.

13 MS. HINDERSTEIN: I do not have a copy.

j9 CHAIRMAN WOLEE: Perhaps you can look a't

20 Mr. Scott's, just to knoi what is going on. She will

21
be receiving that in a snort while?

MR. COPELAND: Yes.22-

('^')
CHAIRMAN WOLPE: All right.23

~~~

24,m
l 4

xm,/

25
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I

1 MR. COPELAND: Mr. Chairman, I have had a chanca

2 to look over this material provided to me by Mr. Scott. 1
( s
', )

3 think the easiest thing to do is refer back to our motion of

4 ! November 6, 1980 and look at the proposed order attached( )
m ,1

5 thereto.

The information provided by Mr. Scott is
6

7 responsive to paragraphs 6 thrcugh 14 of that. I'm not going

8 to quibble about the responsiveness. They did make some

9 effort to answer the questions. So as of this time all that

10 is outstanding as far as I'm concerned is information that

li we had requested and is described in paragraphs 1 through 5,

all of which relate to the testimony of Mr. Saxion.
.12

(~ ; 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Would you describe to the Board

't.J
14 without my having to read these five paragraphs one through

15 five -- I take it you wish that Mr. Scott would have Mr.

16 Saxion provide documents as well as what appears for a

17 deposition.

18 MR. COPELAND: No, sir. I don't care to take his

19 deposition, just the answers in response to those five

2r paragraphs.

21 CEAIRMAN WOLFE: This could be in letter form?

-S 22 MR. COpELAND: Yes.

O
23 CEAIRMAN WOLFE: Now, what's the latest news you

24 have from Mr. Saxion, Mr. Scott? You said you had been
f

25 unable to contact him.

Century Reporters, L.r
,,,e ... .,..



1940
\.

i

I MR. SCOTT; I'd say it has be n at least six montha
2

i
since I was able to get hold of him.

7- 2

V
3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: With respect to Applicant's motion

i

(7 4| to compel responses and documents of experts and expert
V

5
witnessen, inasmuch.as TexPirg has produced documente and/or

infornation contained in paragraphs 6 through 14 of a copy
6

of the proposed order attached to Applicant's motion toy

compel responses and documents from TexPirg's expert wit-8

9 nesses dated November 6, 1980, since responses have been

10 i furnished by Mr. Scott, that portion of the motion to compel

11
is denied as having been mooted.

However, with respect to paragraphs 1 through 5
J2

of a copy of the Order attached to Applicant's motion to13,,3

.V
14 compel of November 6, since there have been no responses

15 by Mr. Saxion, that portion of the motion to compel is

16 granted.

And within ten days, beginning tomorrow -- within
17

18 ten days Mr. Saxion is directed to submit these responses to

19 Applicant.1

20 Any other matters on that?

21 MR. COPELAND: I don't mean to beat a dead horse,

but this really does raise a question of the credibility of22m

V
23 Mr. Scott's representation. This gentleman is going to be

24 a witness in this hearing. If he hasn't talked to him in
,m

C
25 six months, it sure is a funny procedure to me to come in here

,
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I and say yeu're going to call somebody as a witness -- somebody3

2
({} that ycu haven't talked to.

3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: It may Le strange. Perhaps it
I

( ) 4 | is.
v

5 On the other hand, I can see the circum cances

6 where it wouldn't seem strange. And I'm not about to draw

7 any conclusions from that.

8
~

I will draw conclusions if within ten days there are

9 no responses to yc'tr granted motion to compel. And I would

10 advise Mr. Scott and any other party, including Staif, to be

11 aware of the provisions in 2.707, which, I think, relate to --

.12 that is a default provision of our regulations. If discovery

13 orders are not complied with, the Board may take certain(^,')
.

14 actions,

15 Any other matters now before we proceed?

16 (No response.)

I7 ! CHAIRMAN WOLFE: -to consider the tentative schedul-

18 ing for the filing of written direct testimony on health and

19 ' safety contentions and tentative setting of the hearing.

20 Any other matters?

21 Mr. Doherty.

22 MR. DOHERTY: This might be anticipating, but I(~')v
23 need to know, in order to get any type of discussion on that

24 decision which would affect vitally when the summary judgment

25 motions will be ruled upon on the health and safety issues.

i
|

|Century Reporters, Inc.



10h12* -

1 CHAIRMAN WOLFE; We have before us a copy of your

4

2 letter of November 30, 1980. You make that point clear,
-

3 don't you?

(~ 'i 4 MR. DOHERTY: Yes.
C/

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: We are now ready to consider

6 scheduling of -- We will tow consider argument on these --

7 MR. BLACK; Mr. Chairman, before you proceed to

8 that point, I notice Dr. Marrack is here. While we're on

9 the environmental side, I think he ought to respond as to

10 what he intends to do.

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: As I earlier indicated, ence the

.12 Board has made rulings if some party or attorney for a party

(") 13 was not present, we will not go over what the Board has
u i

14 ruled already.

15 What do you have in mind, Mr. Black?

16 MR. BLACK: Well, number one, he is --

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Excuse me just a moment. Dr.

18 Marrack., I notice you are at counsel's table now. Would

19 you identify yourself for the Reporter, please.

20 DR. MARRACK: Dr. David Marrack, 420 Mulberry

21 Lane, Bellaire.

,- 22 MR. BLACK: Dr. Marrack is a leading party in

! ,3l
.

23 his Contention No. 2 dealing with water. owl.

24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I can't hear you.
p,
w,

25 MR. BLACK: Dr. Marrack is the leading party on

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 hism contentw a 2(c), which is identified in roman numsral

2 three concerning waterfowl collisions.
/ )

And I think it would be appropriate if he would3 I
I

({])
identify the expert witnesses he intends to call on that4

5 particular issue.

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Dr. Marrack.

7 DR. MARRACK: I'm not sure at this point whether I

B do or do not have an expert witness. I tried to contact him.

9 He's away at the present time. He will be available. It's

just in the last ten days I've tried to contact him,10

11 And I'm not sure at this point --

L2 MR. NEWMAN: May I inquire as to the name of that

13 prospective witness?(~)
~j

I4 DR. MARRACK: I can dig it out. I think I have it

15 with me.

I6 (Pause. I

17 DR. MARRACK: No, I don't have that with me, since

I8 there was no agenda of what was going to be t eld today I

19 didn't bring that with me.

20 I doubt that I brought that with me, sir, very

21 much.

- 22 CHAIF@mN WOLFE: How well do you know your expertry
L.)

23 witness?

( DR. MARRACK: I've met him once and talked to him24

25 twice.

Century Reporters, luc.
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I I have the title of one of his publications. That's
|6

^ 2 about as much as I know about him.I '; .'|

v-

3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And you don't recall his'name?

4 DR. MARRACK: Not off the top of my head. But
(

5 I've talked to a number of people on the same subject, and

I've forgotten which one belongs to which name, quite6

7 frankly.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Perhaps you can assist the Board
8

and anyone else that's interested. What is the area of his
9

10 | expertise?

DR. MARRACK: He's a wildlife biologist and has done
11

Previously studies on the migratory waterfowl of the Gulf
.12

13 Coast.
(]u,

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: What have been the publications?
la

DR. MARRACK: The publications were publications
15

involved in discussing the migratory habits of such wild-
16

17 life.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Do you remember the name of that

19 publication?

DR. MARRACK: That's where I'm stumped. I don't
20

21 really remember. I have the file at home. I can bring the

m 22 file wi.th me.

U
23 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Where is he employed now?

rs 24 DR. MARRACK: He's in Texas, and I think he's
'

) out at Clear Lake - not Clear Lake, Eagle Lake -- the last25

[entury Heparters, Inc.
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time I talked to him, which was back in the summar, back in1
7

( 2 July or August.
' d'.

Dr. Marrack, who is he in the
3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE:

i

O 4 employment of?
V

5 DR. MARRACK: He was in the employment of -- I think --

6 U. S. Fish and' Wildlife. I'm not sure who employs him now.

He's the warden for one of the refuges.7

8
DR. CHEATUM; Well, if he's in one of the --

9 DR. MARRACK; I think it's a private --

10 DR. CHEATUM; You don't know?

11 DR. MARRACK: No, I don't. If I did, I would

.12 advise you. In the absence of an agenda, I didn't bring all

( 13 these things with,me.

14 DR. CHEATUM; How long will it be before you're

able to identify this witness for the Applicant and Staff?
15

16 DR. MARRACK: I can probably find his name in 24

Whether I can find him, the last time I tried to ring
17 hours.

la him --
-

|
19 DR. CHEATUM: In other words, you have no agreement

20 with this man?

21 DR. MARRACK; We talked about it back in July or

22 August, but not since then. We talked about it then, but

bq
./

23 not since that time,

24 MR. BLACK: Could I ask Mr. Scott if this is the
,

.)
25 same Dr. Marrack who is identified as an expert witness on

i

Century Reporters, Inc.
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a number of contentions?j
8

, ' MR. SCOTT: The same.
1

. 2
< ,

< -) .
.

3 MR. BLACK: The same person?*

MR. SCOTT: Yes.O 4
V

5 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, because of the last re-
-

mark I would like to inquire through the Chair now as to
6

whether Dr. Marrack has agreed to be Mr. Scott's expert wit-
7

ness on Mr. Scott's contentions -- on one or more of Mr.
8

9 Scott's contentions, and if so, which.one.

MR. SCOTT; I really don't see the point in that.
10

Is he accusing me of lying?
11

MR. NEWMAN: I'm trying to assure that we understand
.12

which of the contentions Dr. Marrack is going to be an experte 13

kl
witness on for TexPirg.;4

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Who do you want it through?
15

Through Mr. Scott or through Dr. Marrack?
16

MR. NEWMAN: Through Dr. Marrack or Mr. Scott.
17

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Scott has already told you,

has he not?19

MR. SCOTT: I thought I had.
20

MR. NEWMAN: I would like to get the confirmation
21

22 of that through.Dr. Marrack.
,

N.)
CHAIRMAN WOLFE: In other words then, you don't

23
|
|
'

.em 24 believe Mr. Scott. Is that correct?

U>
25 MR. NEWMAN: I guess what I'm saying is I'm not

Century Reporters, Inc.
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sure the communication han besn comploto. Wa've just acked
j

Dr. Marrack to identify a witness. Ire's unable to do so.
D 2
'L).

I want to be sure Dr. Marrack has the same understanding Mr.
3

Scott does, so we can generally prepare to be cross-examining
4

Dr. Marrack on these issues.- Part of our preparation in
5

court proceedings will be to assure that we understand what
6

Dr. Marrack's expert witness is and the areas in which he will
7

be testifying.
8

I would like to determine if possible through the
9

Chair from Dr. Marrack which contentions Dr. Marrack proposes
10

or has agreed upon with Mr. Scott to testify,
jj

CHAIRMAN WOIEE: I won't permit the question. When
12

an attorney advises me on a certain matter, namely, that a
13

certain witness is going to be called and will testify, that
14

is sufficient for me.
15

All right. Any other matters?
16

(No response. )
17

CHAIRMAN WOIEE: Now, we,get to this matter of
18

scheduling. Only Mr. Doherty, I think, has at least in
19

writing opposed the Applicant's request or motion of
20

November 14th, as supplemented on November 26th of this
21

22 year. Am I correct? There Oave been no other written

filings responding to the No4 ember 14 and November 26 f
23

submissions of the Applicant with regard to the health and
24

~ 25 safety testimony in hearing? Am I correct?

Esatary Reporters, Inc.
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I (No response.)10

(''; 2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I assume I at I heard nothing to
,,

v ,

3 the contrary.

(v All right. Now, we will give consid6 ration to._

4

5 Applicent's request. Perhaps you had best lead off, Mr.

Copeland, on what your suggestion is and the dates --6

7 specific approximate dates.

8 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, this is Mr. Newman.

9 I will respond to that.

10 As the Chair pointed out, I did indicate in our

November 14 report to the Board that we would be requesting11

32 the Board to consider dates for the commencement of the

13 evidentiary hearings on health and safety matters.
(v'')

14 And on November 26th we transmitted a memorandum

in support of that request, which outlines the reasons for15

our reque't and the importance which.we and our client16

17 attach to having at least tentative dates establishe ' 7r the

18 commencement of the evidentiary hearings.

19 We filed a memorandum so as to spare the Board's

20 time at the Prehearing Conference. I think the memorandum

21 does outline the reasons why we believe it would be helpful

22 to all the parties, and to the Board, to at least set a(';
q,

23 tentative date for commencement of the evidentiary hearings.

We recognize that looking at an occurrence which24
({};1

it
,
.

25 may not happen for another five or six months from now,|

Century Reporters, Inc.
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1 is difficult to set hard dates, but it would seem to un it
11

2 should be possible to set a tentative date for the commence-
|L)

and
3 ment of hearings and filing related testimony on healt,1

(v'3
safety issues, recognizing that if circumstances change dur-4

I ing the interim, those dates may have to be altered.5

We would propose that the hearings on health and6

safety matters commence on or about the 15th of April to the7

8 first of May.

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: April 15?

10 MR. NEWMAN: April 15 to the first of May, and that

testimony be filed approximately two weeks prior to the11

12 commencement of those health and safety hearings, so testi-

many would be filed similar between the first of April and('j 13

v

14 the 15th of April.

15 Now, I don't mean to propose those as hard and fast

16 dates. As I said, we may have to have some adjustment in

17 the schedule as circumstances dictate.

18 But I think it is important to set a tentative

time so parties are on notice of the Board's determination19

20 to reach a conclusion of these evidentiary hearings within a

21 given time frame.

22 From the standpoint of my client, Mr. Chairman,r^'.
L)

23 that date -- those tentative dates are exceedingly im-

24 portant. 1

25 Without any date set at this time for the

Century Heporters, Inc.
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commencement of the-evidentiary hearings, ws e. iter a long
112

,3 2 period of 'gteat:. uncertainty as to when a decision date
L,) , "

3 might be expected on the application.

Now, recognizing that is only one of many uncer-
(~3 4
U

tainties that are associated with the applications, we,
S

nevertheless, believe that the establishment of a tentative
6

date would provide everybody with notice that testimony had7

to be filed on or about a given time; and it would suggest
8

we would be able to get on with these evidentiary hearings9

on health and safety matters within a fairly timely fashion
16

11
on or about the first of May.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I think Mr. Linenberger has some
12

r~' 13 questions.
()

14 MR. LINENBERGER: Well, prior to commenting on

Mr. Newman's two memorandum, I would like to first ask Mr.
15

16 Black something.

Mr. Black, what fault do you see or anticipate
17

will be included in the Staff's supplement to the SER?18

19 MR. BLACK: I'm not certain of what the outstand-

20 ing items are. I do know that financial qualifications and

21 emergency planning are two of the issues.

And also, we have unresolved safety items and
22-,3

o';
..

post-TMI requirements that would have to be addressed in one23

rm 24 publication or another.
LI

25 Now, I may be anticipating your next question here
..
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1 But' certain diings we are set to review and assess, and other

2 things we do not have firm' schedules on, such as the post-TMI-

(s)
3 CP requirements that may be imposed by the Commission is one

(~) 4 thing that is very tentative at this point.
%)

5 So what we may do is still issue two documents,

let's say, one that would complete the application on those6

7 things, and the SER, That could be accomplished in the next

.

8 several months.

9 We may come up with a later publication that would

10 address specifically just the post-TMI-CP requirements.

11 MR. LINENBERGER: Is it at least intended that one

.12
of those documents would address itself, for example, to an

13 update on the things now in question?

14 MR. BLACK: That would not be assessed in any of the

15 SER's. That is, I believe, in Chapter 8 of the FES -- the

16 need for~ power requirements probably will be updated during-

17 testimony during the environmental hearing. 'But it will not

18 be the subject of any FES or any FER supplement.

19 MR. LINENBERGER: I didn't hear you mention it this

20 morning. That's why I asked about it now.
,

21 But I gather it.is Staff policy to take a last-

22 minute look at this matter.

23 MR. BLACK: It depends on what you see as a last-

es 24 minute look. Sometimes we look at it in detail, particularly

*N%

25 if there's a contention outstanding on a particular issue,'
'

I
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14 1 which there is not here.

2 There is a Board question though that relates
O(3

3 to generation sources -- resources and to that extent we're

(~ . 4 testifying briefly on the need for power -- the need for
*J.

5 updated power question.

6 MR. LINENBERGER: Okay. Thank you.

7 Mr. Newman, with regard to your two submittals to

8 the Board, I think that if these were read by a casual readt.,

9 that casual reader not intimately fmmiliar with the proceeding

to would have a bit of difficulty understanding why things are

11 as bad off as your submittals seem to indicate they are.

.12 And I think that while the Iloard feels a bit

r' . 13 flattered that we've been given so much. credit for things --
,Q

14 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: At least for. delay.

15 MR. LINENBERGER: Well, being as delayed as Miey

16 are, I think.we've heard a lot of things even today that

17 would indicate that it's just possible that some of these
1

|

18 things don't comport with reality. I

19 Kow, let me explain what I mean there. If there are

20 yet things to be analyzed and published with respect to

21 TMI-related matters, as the impact construction permits

rm 22 with unresolved generic safety issues, emergenqy planning,
')

23 with. financial que..ification and update -- to name four

(' 24 specific ones -- it's just possible, for example, that some
O

25 of that information could give rise to motions to amend

.
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1 petitions. And, ef course, if that happened, then there would

r '. 2 be time needed for a response to those motions and time to
J

3 rule on them.

r''T 4 Delays like that are sort.of beyond the Board!s area of
V

5 responsibility here, except for a ruling on them, and not
_

6 mentioned by your memorandum. After the rulings have been

7 made, then there would have to be discovery, if petitions

8 were amended.

9 And after discovery there would have to be prepara-

10 tion of testimony. And after preparation of testimony or the

11 ingredients that go into testimony, then a time set for filing

.12 that testimony.

(3 13 All these things add on time that your memoranda
RJ

14 did not quite give full recognition of. And I think perhaps

15 gives more credit than the Board deserves.

16 And what I'm leading up to is when I think through

17 all these things, I really wonder how we can talk about

18 commencement for the health and safety 30 days after the

19 close of the environmental, or even 45 days.

20 well, you said between 15 April and 1 May. Do you

21 really feel that that adequately allows for all the kinds of
;

22 time we're likely to need for all the things yet unpublishedr3
<j

;

23 and yet unanalyzed?
l

24 MR. NEWMAN: Your point is well taken, Mr. Linen-
(v~)

25 berger. There is no question but that there are a number of

Century Heparters, Inc.
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1 matters outstanding, j
16

As you mentioned, the TMI issue and updated2p,
3 firiancial qualifications, the unresolved safety issues and

a number of other matters which will have to be analyzed4

5 before the proceedingecan be closed.

The thrust of our memorandum, I think, is not really
6

with respect to the close of the evidentiary hearing as much7

as it is the commencement of the other evidentiary hearings.
8

There are perhaps 20 issues or more that are not impacted9

10 by any of the matters to which you have referred, which have

been involved in the case or admitted by the Board in this
11

.12 proceeding, some of them for as much as two years.

' "^'""^" " ''"' """''" '"^' """"*" "'"i"'
O

14 MR. NEWMAN: I'm just saying probably about 20

contentions.15

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And of those, how many of those

17 are subject to summary disposition?

18 MR. NEWMAN: I'm talking about matters neither

affected by the matters Mr. Linenberger mentioned, nor the19

20 subject of motions for summary disposition.

And it is in that context,'Mr. Linenberger, that I
21

make the request -- having a date for the commencement of22

23 the evidentiary bearing of matters that have already been

in the case for some time which are not a subject of pending24p'
v

25 motions for summary disposition begins to give the Light
.

Esatary Reporters, Inc.
_J



1

1955
1

1 Company some basis for planning -- with respect to the Allens |
7

.-3 2 Creek Project,
t !
J

Our concern was -- I think it was footnote five at3

(' 4 page five of the Board's Order --
t/

Our concern was that if no consideration was given5

to this matter until the close of the environmental hearings
6

that we would be starting from tbme zero, perhaps in March;7

and I think in that situation it might very well be that8

9 Intervenors might well assert that having had no notice of

10 the commencement of the evidentiary hearings, the time for

11 preparation, in effect, commences with the close of the

.12 evidentiary hearings.

rN 13 That's why I believe it is so important to have
U

14
some indication on the record of the Board's disposition

15 toward the holding of the health and safety hearings.

16 MR. LINENBERGER: Is it your position then that the

17 Applicant would countenance a -- perhaps a bifurcated health

18 and safety phase --

19 MR. NEWMAN It might indeed turn out that way,

20 Mr. Linenberger.

21 MR. LINENBERGER; It seems to me it might indeed

22 turn out that way also. And I gather from the thrust of yourem
\' :
%j

23 memoranda that your main interest was in arriving at a

24 projected go/no go decision datt with respect to a con-g ~)
'/.

25 struction permit more than it was just "Let's get started
|

|
|
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18 on something" for the ,of,getting' started.I

2 xx ys1 s ., ze s , mixed question. 1t.s a matter
.O

3 of having the planning right.

' rf we re 1eet wien ao iaatcetion or when ene nee 1eaO
and safety hearings are to be ccamencing, we are left really5

without any basis for determining when the hearings might be6

7 concluded.

If there is at least some indication of the Board's8

intention with respect to the health _and safety hearings,9

one can make some reasonable judgment as to when the hearing10

might be concluded, and when a decision date might beII

12 expected. Wi.thout anything there is no basis for reking

13 such_ evaluation or judgment.Q
14 And that is really what we are appealing to you

15 for in filing this memoranda and this request.

16 If I may just add one more thing. By.getting --

I7 I think .-- a number of chese matters -- a number of these

contentions.regarding -- the subject of motions for summary18

disposition or otherwise affected by TMI or related matters,I9

20 I think it would tend to unclutter the latter part of the

21 hearings.

Those things that would tend..tof.berdisposed of22

23 would be disposed of early. Those things which cannot be

O a aa1ea can be a aa1ea in time 1r e saioa, aeeeaains ueoa''

25 the Commission's. disposition of such matteev as, for example,
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Ia CHAIRMAN WOLFE: What do you have to say,s

A

Q ::r. Black, not only on the precise dates, approxhnate2

.3 precise dates proposed by Mr. Newman,'but at any prior

Q date or subsequent date for the filing of testimony and4

5 .for the beginning of the second phase of the hearing?

6 MR. BLACK: I take it from Mr. Linenberger's

7 comments that he has a problem that has been plaguing

8 me about scheduling.
.

9 Starting this proceeding -- and Mr. Linenberger

10 and I went through a proceeding together where it took

11 us five years to get through a no decision date, and we're

.12 ' always mindful of the fact that sometimes we tend to spend .

G 13 more time on these things than is fruitful; but I think
%)

14 any decision we make now has certain benefits and certain

15 detriments to it.

16 Obviously, one of them is starting out too early

17 in a hearing when in fact Commission decisions may prolong

18 it to the extent that we may have to come back and update

19 everything we did previously, and we don't want to go

20 down that road.

21 There is the benefit, however, of getting things

22 done that can be done. right now, knowing full well that

23 ultimately we will reach a decision in this case.

24 The Staff right now is in the process of weeding

'-
25_ out those contentions, those health and safety contentions,
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!
! I right^now that we feel we can go to hearing on without |

2
,

any fur.ther Commission direction, without any further

'3 excess review, things that have been the subject of-SER's

4 to this date, things like that.

5 -We feel there's a good number of contentions

6 within that category, in which case the May 1st tentative

7 date-looks fairly attractive to us, because we think'we

8 should get on this road to completing.the evidentiary

9 record, and the sooner we get on it the better off we'll

10 be, because ,it is a long road down to a decision date.

11 So to that extent I think it is wise right now

.12 to consider that kind of a date. I don't think we can

13 be in a position right now of saying, yes, that date;O.
14 sounds good to us for these number of issues; but I think

15- one lie wisest things we can do or practical solutions

16 to this may be that somewhere during the first hearing

17 week in January take a second prehearing conference to

18 discuss scheduling, at which time the Staff would be in

19 a position of giving the Board a list of those contentions,

20 those safety issues that we feel can no to hearing around

21 the first of May, cne middle of April, the first of May,

22 in which case that will give, I think, all parties a fairly

O
23 good opportunity to get working on that testimony that

24 will be the subject of that first phase evidentiary hearing

x- 25 onthealth and safety issues.
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i I We would alsolat that point, let's say the first

2
, ) of January, the second week in January, have a better

3 understanding of which way the Commission is going on

4
[}

post TMI/CP requirements.

5 I believe the Commission is going to consider

6 these matters'the middle of this month, the middle of

7 December, and around the first of January, the middle

8 of January. the Staff should have clearer understandings

9 of what type of requirements will be imposed, how long

10 it would tak,e to address those issues by the Applicant

11 and how long it would take the Staff to review those items.

12 So that, basically, is our thought. We think

13 it's good to think about it and we think it is wise tonus
14 go on the course of hearing that will get rid of the issues

15 that we can as quickly as possible; but also be mindful

16 of the fact we may have to bifurcate that hearing and

17 consider further matters in the summer of '81 or something

18 like that.

19 MR. LINENBERGER: I believe Mr. Black, in the

20 course of his comments, talked about the possibility of

21 another prehearing conference sometime in January to discuss

22 the issues that might go forward unimpeded by these loose

(),

23 ends.

|

24 Was that the thrust?
'

25 MR. BLACK: Yes, I think that would be a good

i
i
'
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1 time.

2 MR. LINENBERGER: This concerns me a little,s

a ^v ,

3 bit because you are giving the Board a good opportunity

(3 4 to produce another delay here and we don' t like to do
V

5 that.

6 It seems to me the Staff and the Applicant might

7 be able in the next week to work up a list of items that

8 could be moved on unimpeded by all this unfinished business.

9 Do you think that's a possibility?

10 MR. BLACK: I think that is definitely correct,

n but my suggestion of delaying it to the first or second

.12 week of January, whenever it is, is because the Commission

rx 13 will be considering in mid-December TMI requirements on
! )

-

34 CP applicants; and to that extent we may get some better

15 feeling as to what review time will be necessary for other

items.16

37 But you are correct. We can give you a list

93 within a week, probably, of what items right now are ready

to go to hearing.19

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Why couldn't we proceed to20

hearing at some future time? Now, whether it's within
21

Applicant's requested time frame or as adjusted for other
- 22

( /
parties' convenience, why couldn't we proceed to set at

23

least the initial part of that hearing today?
24-

( /
' ~ '

" ". it is dif ficult because as Mr. LinenbergerI
25
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r T r il ama t va r



IfM52
|
.

I indicates, we don' t know which of the many; health and

2(} safety contentions are rip e for trial at this time.

3 MR. BLACK: The only detriment to that -- I

() 4 have no problem with it. It doesn't bother me to set

5 a hearing date for health and safety issues, but subject

6 to dives';ing that hearing date if ' ne Commission shouldc

7 decide there is a whole laundry list of CP items that

8 have to be addressed by CP applicants, in which case it

9 would take, say, over a year to address by the Applicant

10 Staff, in wh.ich case we may wish to not embark upon a

11 course of hearing the safety issues because it becomes

12 maybe too soon, something like that.

(^ T 13 Now, I don' t expect that the Commission will
'J'

14 do that.

15 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Let me see if I grasp what

16 you are saying. I think what you are saying is that even

17 if the Board asked you to submit to the Board those health

18 and safety issues which you think are now ripe for adjudicatio n,

19 and if we did set a date, for example, of May 1, that even

20 as to those there is a good possibility that the Commission

21 may issue decisions, orders or whatever that conceivably

22 might affect the ripeness of even those decisions toward,~

').
adjudication; is that what you're saying?23

,s 24 MR. BLACK: That is basically what I am saying.
( )+s

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Doherty, your comments25
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i I
on the proposal by Applicant, either on its proposed dates

2f']j or on your own proposed dates?

3 MR. DOHERTY: Well, the proposed date 30 days

4
(~ } after hearing on environmental issues, would place me

5 in a very disadvantageous position of having to file a

6 great deal of material; either that or stay away frcm

7 the environmental part of the hearing.

8 This, I think, is unfair to myself.

9 There's a sort of strangeness about it. I think

10 I covered it,in the memo I gave you this morning.

11 It seems as though Applicant wants a date. It

.12 doesn't seem terribly concerned when it is within limits,

(-) 13 but they do want a date, and I suggest --
v

14 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I must agree the Board does

15 not like sitting around on its hands, either. We want

16 to progress.

17 If we have to take it in bifurcated steps or

18 trifurcated steps or how many steps, we do think wherever

19 possible we should proceed with the hearing.

20 Now, with that as background, try to conform

21 what you're thinking now or what you're going to state

22 to the Board's opinion that we must proceed, at least
r's
V

23 on some contentions where possible.

es 24 Now you, I take it, disagree with Applicant's
i )
( ,,/

25 dates. What are your proposed dates?
.
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1 MR. DOHERTY: I propose I be allowed six days
'

rT 2 to file testimony for each contention to which I have
U

3 to file testimony.

(~'; 4 CHAIRMAN WOLFS: How many contentions do you
LJ

5 have?

6 MR. DOHERTY: That is something we do not know,

7 because we have 15 of them under summary disposition.

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Supposing each

9 and every Motion for Summary Disposition is granted, how

10 many contentions do you have left?

11 MR. DOHERTY: I have 24, I believe.

.}2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And you want at least 120 days,

r'T 13 more or less to submit written direct testimony, or to
L)

14 prepare written direct testimony?

15 MR. DOHERTY: I want 6 times 24.

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes, I said approximately 120

17 days.

jg MR. DOHERTY: That would seem a reasonable time

to me.19

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That 120 days would start to20

run n March 7th; is that correct?
21

It would be the day after we plan to conclude
- 22

< >
the environmental case?23

MR. DOHERTY: Yes. The problem we appear to24
( )
~'

be headed for is which contentions will be treated?25

Eentury Reporters, Inc.
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1

1 They are probably not altogether certain.

/~ 2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: And it may well be all the,

. )

3 Motions for Summary Disposition are denied. Then you

/~} 4 will have what, 15 more contentions as to which you have
t

5 to prepare written direct testimony?

6 In other words, another 90 days?

7 MR. DOHERTY: Yes.

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: So that puts it up to 210 days.

9 MR. DOHERTY: Yes.

10 CHAIFemN WOLFE: Anything else, Mr. Doherty?

11 MR. DOHERTY: I would like to reiterate that

.L2 Mr. Linenberger has pointed out the publications which

75 13 will come out which will give rise to amended petitions.
V

14 I have many petitions in which have been accepted,

15 as you know. These publications may impinge upon those

16 in such a way that it becomes extremely necessary and

l'7 appropriate for me to amend petitions.

18 Again, I will be a person trying to give testimony

19 and trying to do discovery at the same time, which will

cause additional difficulties.20

21 In other words, my picture of going down the

22 road this way, I find myself into trying to do a lot of

23 different things at the same time.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: In other words, incorporated247-
L)

25 into your 120 days, plus 90 days, 210 days, this doesn't

Century Reporters, Inc. i
r7til ama tvan



TS66

1 take into account more days that you might require to

2 prepare your written testimony in light of new developments

3 within the Commissi on itself; is that what you're saying?

(' ') 4 MR. DOHERTY: I thidt, as Mr. Linenberger pointed

5 out, it does cause some difficulties, the fact that we

6 have contentions that -- if you have a bifurcation, as

7 you speak of it, an Intervenor has to deal with both at

8 the same time. He doesn't get to deal,with one and then

9 the other.

10 So,he or she winds up with trying to play tennis

11 on both sides of the net, something of that feeling begins

12 to emerge.

fx 13 That is essentially where I'm at. I think the
L)

14 rest of it I've submitted here, and I don't want to repeat

15 myself.

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: One question, Mr. Doherty,

17 which is of interest to me. I'm not trying to pry into

18 your affairs, but generally speaking -- I'll try to keep

19 it remote from this case. If you have experience -- or

20 Perhaps I will have to pry into what you're doing in the

instant case.21

- 22 Do you write the testimony of the expert witnesses

V
23 r do you say to your expert witr. asses: "This is the

- 24 subject matter," and you talk about it and you just tell

25 them to write the testimony.

Cantury Reporters, Inc.
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LO: 1 Now,'I d .1't know in the'latter case why your
,

! 2{) . presence in, for example, the environmental aspects of.

3 the hearing, utilizing your right.of cross-examination,

4
{}} that this would impinge at all'upon your expert witnesses

5 proceeding to write up their expert testimony on the health

6 and. safety contentions.

7 Would you clarify that, without giving away

8 too many of your trade secrets or professional secrets?

9 Why can't that be done?

10 . MR,. DOHERTY: Well, there are no expert witnesses

11 at this point for these contentions.

,12 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I'm looking down tha road,

13 as we all are.O
14 MR. DOHERTY: Yes.

15 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: What are you talking about?

16 You say you need 120 days, possibly 210 days to prepare

1-7 written and direct testimony, and now you try to crawl

18 out of it and say, "I don't even know who my expert witnesses

19 are going to be."

20 I don't care about that. Please answer my question.

21 Do you prepare, write the written testimony for --

22 MR. DOHERTY: Yes.

O
23 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: -- 50 witnesses, or the expert

24 witnesses --

25 MR. DOHERTY: I will write the testimony.
,

1

I
|
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.1 I CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That's very interesting.

(~S 2 MR. DOHERTY: No secrets. ,

' t../ .
,

3 MR. BLACK: Mr. thairman, going down Mr. Doherty's

(~N, 4 road here does present a prenlem.
x_/

5 I'm glad you raised it, but I'm reading, obviously,

6 between the lines of Mr. Doherty's pleadings so far submitted,

7 and I also read into his statement so far today that

8 I think where he's coming from is that he's going to qualify

9 himself as an expert witness to give testimony in this

10 proceeding,.in which case I see some great .roblems with

11 that approach and perhaps we'd better discuss it at this

.12 point.

(^3 13 We may save Mr. Doherty a lot of time if we
'

i -

14 can determine before the proceeding whether he can qualify

15 as an expel witness to give direct testimony; that if

16 that's a road that he's going down, I think it would behoove

17 all of us to get that resolved prior to that evidentiary

18 hearing so that we do not waste a lot of time and waste

19 Mr. Doherty's time

20 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Are you in fact going to present

21 expert witnesses other than yourself? I think you should

22 answer that, or if you want to turn it around, are you

()
23 g ing to be the only expert witness, or are you going

24 to be an expert witness?
(-)

MR. DOHERTY: I'm my only witness.25

Century Reporters, Inc.
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.2 1 CEAIRMAN WOLFE: You will be definitely the

2 only expert witness in behalf of your own contentions;

3 is that correct?

r 4 MR. DOHERTY: That's correct. At this moment

5 there is no other witness available.

6 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I think that remark

7 creates a fairly serious problem. We've had some extensive

8 depositions of Mr. Doherty over the past several months

9 and in connection with a large number of contentions.

10 He has been specifically asked, "Are you an

11 expert in this subject matter of thi.= particular contention,

12 and to my recollection, there may be one or two instances

ex 13 to the contrary, but I believe he's indicated in each
( )
t-

ja instance that he was not then, at least at that time,

15 an expert in relation to that particular contention.

16 So I think Mr. Black's concern is really underscored

.

17 by that remark.

jg MR. BLACK: I think I would like to point out

39 this for Mr. Doherty's benefit now, that this Board, as

20 well as all the other licensing boards and appeals boards

are bound by the Federal Rules of Evidence.
21

22 I would point out that there is a Federal Rule
(~b
\ )'

f Evidence, Rule 702, I believe, that deals with qualification
'

23

f expert witnesses.
24

(o)
' ''

25 This rule has been brought up in at least one

Century Reporters, fac.
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.3 I Appeal Board decision'that I'm aware of.

2 I think you should look at that and determine
,

3 whether you can or cannot qualify as an expert witness,

4 because the rule is fairly specific. One has to be qualifiedp
us

5 by reason of education or experience, or I believe it

6 is special knowledge; and I think where you're coming

7 from is you feel you may be qualified as an exper: witness

8 because of your extensive literature searches.

Lord knows you've done an awful lot of that.9 )

10 ' grant you that, but the problem really comes down to

11 whether extensive literature searches is enough to qualify

.12 you as an expert witness in many of these technical endeavors

13 that your is' sues comprehend; and that is a real issuep
~J

tha' T think perhaps we ought to address prior to your34

15 spending a lot of time writing that testimony.

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, I'm glad we've clarified

17 this because I was horrified when you gave 120 to 210

18 days, and this was subject to modification upwards if

the Commission issued certain orders.j9

I'm as horrified by that. I'm not, as I've20

advised other parties previously, I'm not about to ruleg

uoon matters that really are not before me at this time.g

U
I've heard argumento that Mr. Doherty can't23

qualify as an expert witness. That may very well be.24O
Conceivably Mr- Doherty will spend, if we gave25

Century Reporters, Inc.
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.4 1 him the full 210 days, writing a lot of material, and
1

(LJ)
on voir dire, Applicant or perhaps some other party really |

- 2

3 pinned you to the wall and the Board under no conceivable

(~'s 4 principle could admit your testimony.
v

5 You would just be faced with 210 days of endeavor

6 and not one bit of your evidence gotubefore the Board.

7 I'm not saying we would do it, but that's a

8 Possibility.

9 But regardless of that, under no circumstance

10 would we sit still for that length of time for anyone

11 to prepare written direct testimony on that number of

,12 contentions.

,N 13 You have an obligation when you intervene in,"

U
14 a case to take on as many contentions as you wish. That's

15 your perfect right, but you must fit yourself into a timely

16 presentation of evidence in support of your contentions.

17 From where I sit, merely because you are handling

18 and writing your own written testimony on your own behalf,

j9 that we should bend over backwards to accommodate you,

20 that sbmply will not fly at all.

S we've heard -- Have you finished now with21

22 any arguments you have on time frame?
-

! )
~

MR. DOHERTY: Yes.23

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Mr. Baker, what
,, 24
(

do you have to recommend, if anything?
2.5
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.5 1 MR. BAKER: I feel like it's been said by everybody,

,~ 2w] but financial qualifications contention s,,one of the

3 issues that's to be decided last. So I'm not sure any

(~'3 4 of this directly affects me.
V

S I'll support in a general way the memorandum

6 of November 30th Mr. Doherty wrote and passed out to you

7 this morning.

8 I'd just Like to make a comment basically in

9 support of what Mr. Linenberger said referring to November

10 26th submitt.al from Mr. Newman, saying that the Applicant's

11 rights would be severely prejudiced for two reasons; the

.12 first of which, Applicant would be unable to predict until

(; 13 seven months into 1981 when health and safety hearings
U

14 could be expected to be completed.

15 As Mr. Linenberger quite correctly pointed out,

16 even if they know when they would commence, they have

17 no way of knowing when the construction permit would be

18 granted or if it would be granted.

19 That seems to be what they're really interested

20 in anyway.

21 As far as the second reason, which is basically

t
- 22 that the Board has to keep a tight rein on the Intervenors,.

\~
or else they'll ask for interminable requests for extensions

;

23

24 f time, r'.1 just say that I don't believe I'll ask for-~

/ T
t >

25 any extensions of time today, but I'll reserve my right

.
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6 I if I think it's necessary.

I
2j} I don't have any proposed date myself for hearings.

3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Mr. Scott?

4 MR. SCOTT: Yes, sir. I assume I am to address(}
5 the same question. I really don't know how to answer

6 that until I get a couple of questions answered.

7 Has the Applicant ever asked for a limited work

8 authorization yet?

9 CEAIRMAN WOLFE: You tell me.

10 M R;. SCOTT: Not to my knowledge.

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Not to my knowledge.

.12 MR. NEWMAN: The answer is we have not.

13 MR. SCOTT: I would like to know if the Applicantp/s_
14 can or plans to ask for one af ter the completion of the

15 environmental phase of the hearing and before the safety

16 hearings are completed?

17 ' MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, I don't believe we

18 can answer that question dispositively. I think much

19 would depend on the regulatory climate at the time.

20- For example, if the way were reasonably clear

21 by way of Commission action on the near term construction

22 permit applicant policy, it might be that one position

O
23 might be adopted by the Applicant.

24 If there were a large number of uncertain regulatory,-

25 hearings remaining open, we probably would maintain our

i
,

l
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. '7 1 current position of not proceeding because of the risk
|

2 involved.gg
3 So we can't answer that question dispositively

4 at this time.(o)

5 MR. SCOTT: That puts me back where I was. I

6 need clarification here.

7 If at the close of or sometime between now and

8 the start of the safety hearings Applicant asks for a

9 limited work authorization, I would like to know the procedure

10 that we have to go through, if it's anything different,

11 in that regard.

.32 I assume the Board has got to make some sort

(3 13 of ruling if a limited work authorization is granted or
<>

14 not granted.

15 I assume at that point we would have rights

16 f r filing proposed findings of fact, conclusions of law

j7 and that sort of thing, wouldn't we?

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Okay. All right.

j9 MR. SCOTT: If that is the case, that throws

20 a minimum of 60-day uncertainty.

21 If at the end of the environmental hearing,
!

- 22 all of a sudden we learn this is the case, then all of

.)
us --23

e 24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You don't mean environmental
b

hearing.
25..
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L8 1 MR. SCOTT: I mean if at the end of the environmental

2 hearing, all of a sudden we learn there's a limited work |( )
3 authorization -- )

(~'$ 4 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Being requested.

5 MR. SCOTT: Then if I understand it right, we

6 have to start doing the thing that happens in 2.754 right

7 away, which means findings of facts, conclusiens of law

8 and you all coming up with initial decisions and all that;

9 and there's a minimum of 60 days involved just in doing

10 that.

11 If I'm involved in doing that, I certainly don't

12 want to be preparing for safety hearings at the same time.

g-] 13 So that's why I don' t know how to --
v

;4 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairnan, a request of that

15 type could, of course, affect the scheduling. It's one

16 of those circumstances that might affect the ultimate

determination with' respect to the exact date for the startj7

18 f the safety and health hearings, if that authorization

occurs.39

20 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: In other words, you would agree,
%

' Mr. Newman, if for example, the Board tomorrow or shortly21

22 thereaf ter set dates for the submission of written testimony-

( )
''

23 on health and safety contentions and set a date certain

1

24 f r the taking of evidence on these health and safety
'

,

(si
s ,

,

contentions, if we were to do that and thereafter proceed25
i
|

|
|
|
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.9 I to_the environmental hearing, and during the course of

2
(] the-environmental hearing you requested the issuance of I

3 a limited work authorization, do you agree that if that

;] were the case that any schedule for the filing of health4

5. and safety testimony and any schedule for the holding

6 of a hearing on health and safety contentions would necessaril:7

7 have to be rescinded?

8 Is that what you are saying?

9 MR. NEWMAN: I believe those are circumstances

10 in which the, Board might well have to adjust the time

11 for filing testimony on health and safety issues.

12 I might add, the whole thing is a bit academic,

13 because before one can get the limited work authorization,

14 in addition to completing the environmental hearings,

15 one has to have a hearing on certain critical site suitability

16 factors. So this whole discussion is somewhat academic.

17 MR. SCOTT: Could I get some explanation on

18 what they mean by " additional site suitability"? Is that

19 something other than the sort of contentions we've already

20 got raised?

21 MR. NEWMAN: Site suitability normally encompasses

22 those factors dealt with in Chapter 2 of the Preliminary

23 Safety Analysis Report.

n 24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I don't think you've answered
k.)

Mr. Scott's question. Try it again.25
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10 1 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Scott, I think, was asking -

rs 2 what was within the definition of " site suitability,"
t !

+ Ls'.

3 and I indicated the matters within the scope of the site

(~3 4 suitability determination are not only those matters dealt
,'w)

5 with in Chapter 2 of the PSAR and the relevant section

6 of the standard format of the preparation of the PSAR,

7 generally dealing with geology, seismology, demography,

8 hydrology, industrial, military, nearby transportation

9 facilities. I think that's the list, off the top of my

10 head.
.

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes, but I think Mr. Scott's

12 question really goes to clearly whether these matters

(] 13 are or are not matters of contention now.
v

ja Isn' t that your question, Mr. Scott?

MR. SCOTT: Basically, I had assumed site suitabilit:(15

g would be disposed of in the environmental part of the

j7 hearing.

A parently he's saying that's not true and can'tP18

be true, that it has to be part of the safety -- initialj9

20 parts, at least, of the safety hearing.

MR. NEWMAN: Just cne example of the kind of
21

thing that has to be resolved. There are a number of_ g

safety contentions relating to the' proximity of some pipelines23

near the site, and that's obviously a matter dealt with
7s 24

\ ^ ')
by Chapter 2. It's a matter we get into in the safety25
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.

!1 I side of this hearing.
.

. 2 In addition to that, for all I know, the Board

3 may have questions about basic site suitability questions.

Q 4 MR. LINENBERGER: To attempt to put the situation

5 and describe in slightly cifferent words, Mr. Scott, as

6 soon as there is a formal request for a limited work

7 authorization, that carries with it the implication to

8 . treat matters, some of which transcend the health and

9 safety versus environmental labels.

10 For example, Mr. Newman mentioned the pipeline

11 consideration. As that stands before us now as a contention,

12 it's a health and safety contention; but if there were

13 an LWA request, the proximity of pipelines carrying hazardousQ
j4 material would be a matter that would have to be resolved

before a site suitability determination could be made;15

16 and site suitability determination has to be made before

an LWA decision can be made.17

18 So our nice labeling of environmental matters first

and health and. safety matters second on separate schedules39

20
goes ut the window as soon as an LWA request comes in;

and there are certain things that must be considered before
21

that LWA request can be acted upon.
22

S me f them are environmental; some of them
23

are health and safety; some are NEPA; but those labels
24

,, den.e mean anything.

..
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:2 1 The regs tell us what has to be done and can

2 tell you what has to be done.

3 I don't know if that helps or not.

, ()T 4 MR. SCOTT: Okay.
'

u

5 - - -

6

7

8

9

10

11

.12

p 13

O
14

15

16

17

18

19
1

20

21

22

23

24

25
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1 MR. SCOTT: At this time, like,Mr. Doherty, I don't

'

f' 2 have any expert witnesses, unless I maybe qualify myself.^

v

3 We've got some problems he mentioned over there with the --

(~) 4 maybe even in spades with me -- with. me being a registered
;,

5 attorney, being an expert witness.

I maintain that the rules allow that in dire6

7 emergencies, which.this might be,

But I think the Board already understands, as Mr.
8

9 Doherty says, tbc problem of -- As you said, we can't

10 plead poverty. But we still, I believe, have got a right to

some sort of a realistic attempt to solve our -- to bring the
11

issues in front of you enough - expound upon them..12

(N 13 And it is -- I don't even have a secretary. It

RJ
! is very reasonable to give people five and six days -- really14

is doing nothing more than that -- for a contention.
15

16
Now, I know that that rackles (phonetic) everybody,

17 and they don't like to hear that. But it's a fact. If we

can't have those kinds of times, then we're just going to
18

have to sort of question up the line if due process is19

20 violated and all that stuff.

21 MR. LINENBERGER: Excuse me, Mr. Scott. You're

|

22 getting into same details here after having dropped, what, x

L]
23 seemed to me, to be a large-size device on us of some sort.

7s 24 I thought I heard you say just now, just before
L.)

25 you got into the five days a week kind of thing, that you are
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1
in the same boat as Mr. Doherty and will have the problem of

2
2 qualifying yourself as an expert witness.

3 But this morning you were listing --

(-) 4 MR. SCOTT: On safety contentions. That's a sepa-
/

5 rate thing.

6 MR. LINENBERGER: Now, you're no longer addressing

7 safety contentions?

8 MR. SCOTT: That is what I'm addressing -- the safety

9 contentions.

10 MR. LINENBERGER: Okay. So you do then --

11 MR. SCOTT: I do have a number, as I've mentioned

12 to you -- three or four expert witnesses for environmental

(~ 13 issues. They are a lot easier to find.
U}

14 MR. LINENBERGER: I understood that. But so far

15 as the health and safety goes, you're also in the same boat

16 as Mr. Doherty, namely, that you will be writing the

17 testimony.

18 MR. SCOTT: Not if I can avoid it. But at this

19 point I don't have anyone that has agreed to be an expert

20 witness. There are some people at the University of Houston

21 that could be.

22 They've been on panels, such as yourself, and that
7-
G

23 sort of thing. They are qualified. So far they have not

24 expressed any interest in being an expert witness.,x

L .)
25 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, it may came down to just
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1

1 that fact. Once again, I'm not just passing on a ruling upon |

l3
l

. (') 2 anything.
v

3 I would indicate to you that I would have strong

problems in allowing you both to serve as an attorney repre-(],) 4

5 senting Tex Pirg and taking the stand as an expert witness.

6 I would have very strong problems allowing that.

7 Without going into it, I'm just indicating it. You

8 are very well aware of my concerns.

9 MR. SCOTT; I have the same concerns.

10 CEAIRMAN WOLFE: Conceivably -- and I would suggest

11 this to Mr. Doherty an well -- that if you find yourself in

32 such a position, perhaps the best thing to do is to cross-

13 examine. That you can do obviously as an attorney represent-
{])

14 ing your client.. You would be derelict if you didn't do it.

15 As to Mr. Doherty, he doesn't have your problems.

16 But I would suggest to him as an attorney -- I would suggest

17 to him that he keep in mind that, first of all, we are not

18 about to allow 120 or 210 days for any party to prepare

19 direct testhuony.

20 And I would suggest to him that he pick and choose

21 which contentions he thinks he is expert on and prepare

22 himself for cross-examination on the balance.

23 I'm not saying we're going to admit them as an |

(}
expert on those contentions he prepares his own testimony2d

But I'm just throwing this out for your consideration.25 upon.
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. 1 MR. SCOTT: Let me ask the Board this: I havrn't
4

found -- and I looked at this and I've been concerned about27 ,

\j
it for a long time -- much in the way of case law describing3

really what this problem attorney / witness conflict is.,e n 4
I

~.'

The question I'm building up to is: Would you
5

still consider it a conflict if I withdrew as TexPirg's
6

attorney at the and of the environmental phase of the hearing,
7

became their expert witness, somebody else being the repre-g

9 sentative or the attorney?

Would that solve this conflict? As far as I can
10

ij tell, it's just a matter of, quote, unseemly, for the

decision makers to have the attorney an expert witness. It's
.12

like they might not be independent of each other, or some-( 's 13
L)

thing; and maybe that problem is solved if you cut the --ja

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: This is a far from perfect world.
15

16 MR. SCOTT: Yes, it is.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFZ: You can try almost anything. You

18 may find yourself on Cloud Nine. On the other hand, you

19 may find yourself asunder. And as I said, I'm not going on

20 possibilities or speculation.

You make your choice and take your chances. That's
21

e 22 all I can advise you at this point.

L_)
'

23 MR. SCOTT: Let me mention two other things in
1

,o 24 this regard.
'8 )

25 Apparently we've got 23 safety contentions, and i

[entury Reporters, Inr
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1 they are some flya or six daya a picca. That'a ovar a

5
2 hundred days.

f ;
;-)

I am presuming that none of ours are going to get
3

stamped out in summary judgment.rm 4;

</
CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Which oner.?

5

MR. SCOTT: None of them.
6

I am convinced that the Applicant is really not in
7

I know that sounds on the surfacea hurry to get a license.8

9 insane. But --

MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, excuse me, if I might
10

interject at this point because as bizarre as this thing is
11

12
getting now, it is important that certain matters be straight

on the record.(3 13u) And I want to indicate or; behalf of Houston
14

Lighting & Power Company that the Applicant is fully com-
13

mitted to trying to get this construction permit at the
16

earliest possible date, so this thing can be brought on
17

line in time to meet the definite power requirements.
18

MR. SCOTT: In that case I would think it would be
19

Itvery pertinent for them to ask for a work authorization.
20

doesn't make sense otherwise because you've just explained
21

the kinds of problems it's going to have with this hearing
rw 22

V
23

reshuffling things, once all that news hits it. The sooner

em 24 we learn of it, the better.

V
CHAIRMAN WOLFE: The Board can't look down the

25

Cantary Heporters, Inc.
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1 road. What we ars being asked to do is to proceed with the
6

2 case in a responsive manner.
:'

3 If there should be a request for a limited work

; 4 authorizttion at a later date, then we'll just have to take
(G

5 that into account.

6 We are only dealing with matters as we k 'ow them.

7 obviously, if something comes up, we'll just have to make

8 adjustments. So what is your recommended dates for these two

9 matters before us; namely, the time for the filing of written

10 testimony and the beginning of the hearing?

11 MR. SCOTT: Can I mention one other thing first,

12 namely --

13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Why don't you answer my question
}

14 first, and then get around to it?

15 MR. SCOTT: This is under the presumption that we

16 will not have any burden coming up with the proposed findings

17 and things like that, until after the end of the whole

18 hearing.

19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes.

20 MR. SCOTT: I think it is reasonable that we at

21 least start submitting testimony -- See, I don't have a

7m 22 problem starting the thing. It's the finishing.

V
23 I might be willing to start furnishing testimony --

r'. 24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That's all we're talking about.
; )
v

25 MR. SCOTT: If I understand you right, you want all

Century Reporters, Inc.
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the safety testimony submittcd by n enrtain data.7

1

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: For one thing there's a very good
2.'

x
w) possibility that we will not be able to issue our ruling on3

,

r^ 4 - motions for summary disposition prior to the beginning ofi

V Strike the last remark -- or let it be part of the
5| any --

|
reCCrd.6

This Board is now in consultation.7

(Dxscussion off the record.1a

9 MR. - SCOTTi. I believe that may reflect a

misunderstanding.
10

What we're asking for is a -- Strike that.
11

We are asking for a hearing on those matters which
p2

are not the subject of motions for summary disposition and
p 13

</ as to which the Staff will be prepared to go to trial on
14

15 May 1st.

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. With that in mind,
16

what are your proposed dates for the filing of those17

18 testimonies?

19 MR. SCOTT: I don't know what those testimonies

will be because I have no way of knowing if that is going
20

to be 23 contentions or none.21

If the answer is I can file testimony on five ;

22 |,. x

(.?
23 contentions by a particular date, then at another date -- |

CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Stop right there, Mr. Scott.
,ry 24

G
Could Applicant and/or Staff give me some idea of the25

Century Heparters, Inc.
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'8 I number of contentions that you think as of now are ripe for

2 adjudication, approximately, that are not the subject of

motionforsummarydispositionandarenotsubjhtetto3

{ Commission review as a result of TMI-2 or that sort of4

5 thing?

6 MR. BLACK: I wculd nay just offhand approximately

7 30 to 35.

8 MR. NEWMAN: I think it is somewhat less than

9 that. But that may be in the ballpark -- 30 or so contentions.

10 CHAIPNAN WOLFE: Now, using tnat. approximation,

11 give me your best judgment -- your best idea of when or

.12 what date would be convenient and consistent with your

13 abilities to file their testimony? What is your best judg-

14 ment on that?

15 MR. SCOTT: Given what I've heard, I have to pre-

16 sume that all of mine will still be in that category. And

17 that means I need something more than 120 days.

18 See, I have still not been told how many of mine

19 are in that category. It's 30 of mine and Doherty's

20 together and other Intervenors.

21 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, our quick check indi-

22 cates TexPirg contentions which may fall in that category

23 e approximately 15.

24 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Approximately 15 which are not the-

{j
!

| 25 subject of summary disposition or would be affected?

|

\
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1 MR. NEWMAN: Yes, sir.

9
rm 2 FG. . SCOTT: In that case it would be apprcximately
i

MJ

3 90 days af ter the end of the environmental hearing.

(~ ', 4 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You need six days per contention?
V

5 MR. SCOTT: Yes.

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: So that would be 90 days after

7 March 7.

8 MR. NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, it's unclear to me why

9 Mr. Scott would require that amount of time. As I understand,

10 he has no present intention of calling expert witnesses on

11 safety contentions.

.12 MR. SCOTT; That's wrong.

( 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: What's wrong?
v

14 MR. SCOTT: That I have no intention of calling

15 an expert witness.

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: We understood you to say that you

17 might testify.

18 MR. SCOTT: Well, I hope you understood that

19 at this time I don't have any. But I still intend to call

20 experts on every one of them. I may be a dreamer, but that's

21 what my intent is,

o 22 CHAIRMAN WOLFE; Why do you need so much time
i 3

v

23 then if indeed --

g- - 24 MR. SCOTT: Because I have to presume that I'm not
t/

25 going to have any because my experience to date has shown me
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1 that I can't get expert witnesses.

10
3 2 MR. BLACK: Mr. Chairman, it seems to me, number

J .' .,

if he does get witnesses -- if he gets a witness on'

3 one,

(~') 4 every issue, then he doesn't need five or six days to
-

prepare the testLmony of those witnesses, because those5

witnesses will be preparing their testimony simultaneously.
6

If he doesn't get any witnesses, then he doesn't
7

need five or six days to prepare the testimony because he's8

9 not going to present any testimony.

10 MR. SCOTT: Wrong.

11 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I think he indicated that he was

.12 going to attempt to qualify himself as an expert.

13 MR. SCOTT: And I can.''

(_)
14 MR. BLACK: So since he can't qualify as an expert

15 witness, I think -

16 MR. SCOTT: I can.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, we are not getting any-

18 where.

19 All right. So you need, on those 15 contentions,

more or less 90 days after March 7 for the filing of20

21 written contentions. Then thereafter how much time? What

22 date would you recommend for the beginning of the he . ,nd
-

,

O
23 safety hearing?

r^ 24 MR, SCOTT: I don't think I see any reason for it
;
w_-

25 to be delayed more than the statutory tLme. That's 15

|
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1 days, I believe.

11
2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Statutory time? I'm not aware of-

a

3 that.

7
, 4 MR. SCOTT; The time between the filing of written

L.;'

5 testimony and the start of the hearing. I think it's only 15

days. In this case yot; required it to be filed some 30 days6 i
|

7 before the hearing would start.

8 CHAIRMAN WOLFE; So you suggest at least 30 days

9 after the submission of testimony before the hearing would

:o begin?

11 MR. SCOTT: I just need enough time for those first

.12 issues coming up for hearing to go check on the sources

~

13 and the claims of the written testimony to cross-examine.

ja CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Any other matters on this?

15 MR. SCOTT: Well, I'm nervous about raising this.

16 I need some direction from the Board.

17 But open your book up to the rules to 2.759. If

18 You'll look at that, the Board will know'what I'm talking

19 about.

20 MR. LINENBERGER: Why don't you just explain it to

21 us, Mr. Scott?

22 MR. SCOTT: Well, I guess I'm safe under thosecs

N'a
23 conditions.

|

em 24 I would like -- TexPirg would like to speed this |

C!
25 up in a very dramatic way by the settlement process. We are

[antury Reporters, Inc.
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19:31 i
I

|

1 nvin ed that there's a very logical, reasonable solution
2

~

2 that helps everybody.i
,J , " -

3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Is this what you're getting

, ' ^) 4 around to what you earlier evidenced someway or other that
/

5 you were willing to settle out Shis litigation, if Applicant

6 will agree to the substitution of a coal plant for its

7 nuclear plant? Is that what you had in mind?

8 MR. SCOTT: To my knowledge I haven't mentioned

9 anything like that to the Board.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Is that what it is?

11 MR. SCOTT; In rough general terms.

.12 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I think you mentioned it in some

(; 13 submission because I didn't draw that out of thin air. And
v

14 I would suggest that settlement is not before the Board at

15 this time.

16 MR. SCOTT: I realize that.

17 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: If you approach Applicant on it

18 and Applicant is agreeable, you can come forward with it.

19 But we don't want to know about your negotiations.

20 If you have a settlement agreement, fine. If you

21 don't, it won't bother the Board.

22 All right. Anything else, Mr. Scott?()
t)

23 MR. SCOTT; I guess the one other issue is it seems

24('') to me like considering the time that this thing is obviously
r/

25 going to go on, I would like to have the . Board to reconsider

[entary Reporters, Inc.
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I13 their ruling on the Class Nine, and if they feel they can't

2
; do that, then to certify the question to the Appeal Board so

. _ , ,

3 we can get a determination of that issue before we --

h 4 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: What was the date of the Board's

5 decision?

6 MR. SCOTT: A lot more than any ten days have

7 passed, if that's what you're looking for.

8 (Pause.1

9 MR. SCOTT: I don't have that information.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That's our Order of September 15,

II 1980.

I2 MR. SCOTT: I'm not sure I get your point.

13
) CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I was just asking -- I keep all

Id the Board's orders chronologically. I just wanted to

15 correct my recollection.

16 MR. SCOTT: I think that's the one where the Board

17 said they felt bound by the Commission's decision that

18 Allens Creek.would be exempted from discussion as part of the

19 environmental impact statement the consequences of a meltdown

20 at Allens Creek, whereas most other nuclear plants are going

2I to have to.

22(' Considering the fact that it has been conceded
v

23 that that study could be done in a couple of man months

24
(]) time.... you know, we We wish that could be recon---

25 sidered and we could get a decision expedited on that inst.ead

Century Reporters, Inc.



i

1993.

.14 1 of waiting a year to two years from now and raising that

. 2 issue when every thing else is settled.

It could be decided in step with all these other
! 3

4 things.

And we are convinced that we eventually are going
5

.

to win it.6

7 MR.'NEWMAN: Mr. Chairman, this discussion is
,

!

8 really beside~the point. If Mr. Scott wants to appeal the

Board's determination of the facts he mentioned, let him try-'

9

10 to take an appeal.

If he wants to see the question certified, have him
11

12 file a request for certification. That has,got nothing to

13 do now with the question of setting a tentative date for()
14 the health and safety hearings.

|

15 MR. SCOTT: I agree.

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: All right. Mr. Preister.

17 MR. PREISTER: I have nothing.to add.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: We will have a ten-minute

19 recess.

20 U4 short recess was taken.)

21 CHAIRMAS '#0LFE: A couple of preliminary matters

22 before we get back to what we were discussing: The setting
,

23 of a date for the submission of written testimony and the

24 date of the hearing.

25 Before getting to that, I would advise Mr. Scott
,,

W Reporters, Inc.
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15 1
that he indicated -- I did not mean to indicate in my dis-

^

2 cussions with him on the memorandum and order of September
,

V
3 15, 1980, that we would give any weight to a motion for re-

consideration, or a request for a directed certification.r3 4
V

I would indicate that I have no feelings one way or
5

another on what he plans to do, or what the Board would do,
6

nor did I intend to indicate, nor did I indicate on how I7

g would rule in light of the fact that whatever Mr. Scott

9 might file would be sometime subsequent to the issuance

date of our memorandum and order'of September 15, 1980.
10

11 I would suggest to Mr. Scott that the Board gave

.12 lengthy consideration to his motion. And after lengthy

rw 13
consideration, the Board did arrive at what it considered

'L) |,

14 then, and now considers, a good decision.
.

15 I would 'idicate that I don't think we would re-

16 consider -- of course, we don't know on what grounds you

17 want us to reconsider. But as I say, we gave lengthy

18 thought to it.

19 And if you want to file something, go ahead and

20 file it.

21 Secondly -- and Dr. Marrack has disappeared. Is

f- 22 that correct?

L)
23 I was going to indicate to him and direct him that

24 within five days, beginning tomorrow, that he should advise i
(mNJ |

25 the name of his expert, that he -- whose name he could not

i
|
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16 1 recollect. I'm going to direct that be done on the record, s

.

2 that within five days beginning tomorrow that he advise
~)

3 both the Board and the parties as to the name of his expert

( 4 witness that he's going to call to testify with regard to
V,

5 his Contention 2 (c) . -

*

6 Mr. Copeland?

7 MR. COPELAND: I would hope that when

8 Mr. Scott calls him to pick a date for taking his deposition

9 that he could advise him of that.

10 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Could you do that today? Call

11 Dr. Marrack anc tell him his time starts to run tomorrow.

12 He has five days beginning tomorrow to give everyone the

ry 13 name of his expert witness.
(J

14 All right. Now we have the final matter to be

15 considered.

16 The 3oard has given thought to this question of

I'7 whether to and on what date to require the filing of direct

18 testimony on health and safety matters and on what date

19 the hearing should proceed upon.

20 We feel that we need additional information

21 before we can make a ruling. We ask that Applicant and Staff

- 22 get together and cecide upon a list of the health and
e i
*% |

23 safety contentions which are ripe for adjudication.

24 In other words, which are not subject currentlyrs
()_

to outstanding Motions for Summary Disposition, and which25

Century Heparters, Inc. j
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17 1 would otherwise not be subject to fairly immediate

2 adjudication.

3 'e would just like those to be identified, for

c ', 4 example, as Doherty or whatever number contention it is.
./

5 Then we would like to have that. How long would

6 tTat take?
-

7 Mr. Black, do you have a feeling? Five days, ten

8 days, for you to work thic out?

9 MR. BLACK: I --

10 MR. NEWMAN: Dick, I think we could probably

ji get together within five days and do this.

32 MR. BLACK: I think that would be realistic.

r' 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: So our order is, then, that within
V

14 five days, beginning to run tomorrow, that Applicant and

15 Staff shall jointly confer and jointly list the health

16 and safety contentions which Staff and Applicant deem to be

17 subject to adjudication, currently subject to adjudication.

18 Within five days after the receipt of that list,

19 the intervening parties and the State of Texas are invited

20 to comment whether they agree or why they disagree that

21 the list of contentions are or are not subject or are or are
S

,- 22 not ripe for adjudication.,

i.)-

23 After receiving this advice, the Board will

24 take into account the discussion and argument we've had-

t/

25 this afternoon and make its own determination then at what

|
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' 18 I time we will set the date for the filing of written direct

<- 2 testimony on health and safety contentions and when the()
3 hearing will be scheduled.

4 Are there any other matters now to be considered?

5 MR. COPELAND: One final small matter.
1

6 We are assuming there is no need to file testimo-"

'
7 on the contentions that Mr. Black has moved for on the Summary

8 Judgment?
'

I 9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That's on the low-level health

10 effects.
.

i 11 MR. COPELAND: Yes. We would propose, I think, to
! -

i .12 file a motion in support of Mr. Black's motion.
.

r- 13 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I was smiling not because I

14 found it amusing, but that does come undar the new

| 15 amendment of the regulations that you may do that now.

3

16 MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir, and I think it has

17 been our intention to do that rather than file our

18 testimony.
t

| 19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes.

20 MR. COPELAND: I just assume that's what the

'
21 Board would prefer us to do, rather than go ahead and

.22 file the testimony.

;23 ---
,

;

I

25
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T12-1 1 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: This witness was a We j--

~n 2 did admit that contention in late September, did we
'd

3 not? I have forgotten the dates now.

(~) 4 MR. COPELAND: Yes, sir,
t/

5 MR. BLACK: September 26.

6 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: So your Motion For Summary

7 Disposition, Mr. Black, was filed some 46 days before

8 the beginning of the hearing on --

9 MR. BLACK: That was the rule that I was

10 going under, yes.

It CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes. Wall, we will timely

.12 rule on that Motion For Summary Disposition.

,r3 13 If we deny the Staff's Motion, it may be
s. J

14 necessary for all parties --

15 MR. COPELAND: Mr. Doherty said he didn't

16 have a witness, so the only people tha'c are going to

17 be filing testimony is the Applicant and the Staff.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes.

19 MR. COPELAND: It just seemed to me to be

20 an unnecessary duplication of paperwcIk, to give the

21 Board an affidavit, and then the next few days turn

r 22 around by the 18th of December and give you some
Lj'

23 testimony.

(m 24 If you decide to deny the Motion, then the
;)

25 last contention coming up in the environmental hearing
.

1
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12-2 1 I would think we could file testimony within a week,

'] 2 your know, or ten days after you rule on the Motion,
a

3 and just go ahead and take that up in that fashion.

(' ') 4 We will do whatever you want us to do. If
v

5 you want us to file testimony on the 18th, we will go

6 ahead.'

7 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: The Board is just discussing

8 now, we have the Staff's Motion For Summary Disposition.

9 Time has already started to run for the summission of

10 your supporting motion, and any oppositions.

11 I am just trying to get a time frame.

U Obviously, we can't rule on the Motion For Summary

13 Disposition by December 18th; by December 18th we
)

14 won't be in a position to rule on it.

15 MR. SCOTT: Chairman Wolfe?

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes.

17 MR. SCOTT: I would expect that there might

18 be two or thre e nationally-known experts file

19 information on this. I didn't realize Mr. Doggett had

20 said he wasn't going to file any testimony. I think

21 what he said was didn't have anyvexperts at this time.

22 I don't know of anything that would fore-
(O3

23 close him, even if he said that, from going to

24 Pittsburgh, and such places, by telephone and gettingg3
U/

25 a whole bunch of testimony on that particular issue.
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12-3 1 It is certainly a very hot issue, and the only way I

2 can see Applicant winning on it is if nobody files
,

3 anything -- no expert files anything in opposition to

4 it.
}

5 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Well, what's your point,

6 Mr. Scott?

7 MR. SCOTT: If you are trying to set any

8 deadlines based on the presumption that there will not

9 be any opposition to that motion, based on anything

10 that Mr. --

11 CEAIRMAN WOLFE: I have made no such

12 assumption at all. I expect that someone will oppose

e 13 the Motion For Summary Disposition.
. b'
.

14 MR. SCOTT: I thought you indicated that

15 only the Staff and Applicant could respond.

16 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Who said that?

17 MR. SCOTT: You didn't say that, but that

18 was the implication from the fact that he said that --

19 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I don't imply anything.

20 The Rules speak for themselves. They give any

21 opponent to'a Motion For Summary Disposition the right

22 to oppose it, so how could I imply or assume anything?
(_3
r

/

23 MR. SCOTT: Well, okay. Maybe I am in
,

l

24 error there, but I thought Mr. Copeland was saying i
'

~J
25 that since Mr. Doggett wouldn't file any expert

Esatury Reporters, Inc.
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.12-4 1 testimony in. opposition it was a fore-drawn conclusion.

c;~- 2 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: That was only in the
.w):1

3 event that we denied the Motion For Summary Disposition.
,

!

4 Then I was fearful that this might present a problem to

5 Mr. Doggett to present testimony.

6 And Mr. Copeland advised that Mr. Doggett

7 had stated earlier today that he did not intend to

8 Present any expert testimony on the low-level emission

9 contention.

10 MR. SCOTT: Okay. You meant at the hearing.
,

11 Okay. That may be true, because there you have to have

12 your expert at the hearing, and I don't know how many

13 plane fares from Pittsburgh we can pay, but I'm fairly, 'O,

!
14 confident it won't be any trouble to get expert

15 testimony in opposition to Motion For Summary Judgment,

16 which don't require that the expert be there for cross-

17 examination.

18 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I'm sure you are trying to

19 be helpful, but I don't know how.

20 Well, I haven't figured this out, what the

21 due dates for the filing of supportive motions, and

22 the filing of opposing responses would be, so perhaps

23 you could help me out with that, Mr. Black.

24 MR. BLACK: The requirements of 10(c) of

25 Section 2.749 allows 20 days. What you would figure

Esatary Reporters, Inc.
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I believe there is12-5 1 out would be you would have to --

~) 2 a five-day mailing --
j . *.

,

3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: Yes, sir.

involved here, so you figure/~ 4 MR. BLACK:1
--

LJ

5 there would be 25 days from the time that I filed my

6 Motion on the 26th. So whatever that works out to be

7 would be the due date for Motions in Support or Motions

8 in Opposition.

9 I would also point out that I think both

10 Apriscant's and Staff's testimony would differ in no

11 respect from whai we have submitted in our affidavits,

12 in either my affidavit or his affidavit in responsu to

(3 13 the Motion For Summary Disposition, so we would have a
LJ

14 very quick turn-around time on our testimony. In fact,

15 we might even be able to stipulate fairly readily that

16 the affidavits that are attached to Motions For Summary

17 Disposition constitute the testimony, if the Motion is

18 denied.

19 My point being we wouldn't need much, if the

20 Motion is ' nied we would not need much time, if any

21 time at al. .a file testimony, because it is basically

(q 22 contained in the documents.
(J |

23 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: I see. But your Motion was

(~3 24 filed November 26. You say that supporting motions or
LJ

25 opposing responses must be filed within 25 days .

|

|

|
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:6 1 thereafter.
!

73 2 MR. BLACK: That is correct.-

V
3 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: You have answered the

e, 4 Board's question then, Mr. Black. We will in as timely
V

5 a manner as we can rule on the Staff's Motion For

6 Summary Disposition.

7 I understand that Applicant is going to file

8 a Supportive Motion.

9 We understand, or we assume that someone

10 or other, or more of the Intervenors will file a

11 response opposing the Motion For Summary Disposition.

12 If we deny the Motion For Summary Disposition

,w 13 you advise that somewhere, somehow or another you or
< s

N~ J
14 Applicant will advise that if that were to be the case

15 that your affidavits appended to your motions or

16 motion in support should be deemed as the testimony of

17 your expert witnesses which will be called. I think

18 that then would be the way we would handle that.

19 So that with regard to this contention no

20 written testimony need be submitted by either Staff or

21 Applicant as of December li'.h.

|
22 Mr. Doggett represents the Intervenors whose,

),

mj

23 consolidated contention relates to low-level emissions,

24 j would be the only Intervenors who would be entitled toc
(_) q

25 present written direct testimony on this contention,

i
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12-7 I and since Mr. Doggett has advised that there would be

/ ^) 2 no written,gxpert testimony, I don't think we have --
'

> ,

3I obviously, the Board is not concerned then about

/ ])( 4 Mr. Doggett and the Intervenors he represents as clients,

5 All right. We will leave that at that,

6 then.

7 Are there any other matters?

8 (No response.)

9 CHAIRMAN WOLFE: The prehearing conference

10 is concluded.

11 (Whereupon, at 5:02 p.m., the prehearing

12 conference was closed.)

/^T 13

(.''J oo0oo
14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

('] 22

%J

23

rw 24
(_)

25 ..
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